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TR o Seht 3Tere fawiig Tl ol FHTE Y | Sfent

T ST € | STaifeh e WHel H T st Terra
T off foror foram o €1 (freser <7 <TeRl ¥ U WHa ¥

Tafyd sffewe ool § few T §)
IR : AT S GAHTEHT ehl JISHT o
steta frueTy e grer
wa| ad Ak HT A SuTeRatal | fuem T
ke Eakie G}
R fafera=s
W)
1 | 2001 | WT&EYRT HHUATEA -37.-| 4,009.40
HIRIT o fof., ToRTe
2 | 2009 | TRy a7 FwreTRicT 56,816 359.77
3 | 2012 | FwT wreTfed d ., 85,990 237.52
Helg
4 | 2012 | 999 HremRfery g f., 34,672 72.22
EA
-3 .- ; 3T el

TR ok TUTE ST : Woer ST ATt

13.  9RA ¥ 999 b GETHM efer fafe SRl ¥
W & A HE THRT & AHA B A T ST
YA © | TUW: dehl o 7o fafeeran € SR fafus
TR o ferferes v S Pt o © | ada & W
fisd S & g A St K TR gEHRl
Sl o TN TR-dfT faxier shufEr (e qen
forerTaTees fomiia suftar (Suwams) =1 fafwafig &=
IETY QU foxir RReRaT &1 aT T@H o 9r-9re
JafeRTer TR W1 fawerar bl Ukl § T STHTehe 37
T fod TRIGT AT € | Tl T FehRT Sobt, Foem
LT FEHT Sehi AT &1 ITHfioT Seht et TdaeqoT T
T 3T TrioT ferenTa S (ATaTE) ST forar ST B |

14. YT ¥ oo faxdig T & fau g fauw
AT FaeT (i) 3tear =mves Aifq e7ear 3960
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Ot srerie it & o et ST faeeft Soht o s
T oo wEleEl & GHYE ¥ Fetud qEuE St
fafram arfufaw, 1949 3T ot srfuf=m, 1956
¥ fow Mg §| e TR & % Seht (3rerfe e
WT d 3R THH! Teant S qu7 THAFT o)
3 &6t TTioT SRt o TETYT Getud SafEt S
FHY: YA W d AfufEm, 1955; YT @
S (ST o) TfufTEm, 1959 ; ST Hut (SUHHT
T TSI ST 3{aoT) TTE, 1970/1980 T &1
Tty sem SIfTEm, 1976 SR FEGA B € |

15. WEwRl dopf (T Weahrt ok, e S5
TEHRT b 3T &l AT k) BT WHTHM SferT
fafrem stfufrem (e geertt wfufaar T ar) 1949,
g~ Fehi! wiafaat sifufam, 2002 X Hafud
T ot FeshRl gt sifufrm & frefa g g1 o
R dfer faxita SufEr X faxia SR She R
(CFUHaTE) S Tt Wt s o srfufm,
1934 R ot arfufem, 1956 & ffed wmaemt
frafaa gt €1 7% Tyof et o1 Sfoet Ky &
A 2| AT AT & w1 fafauar ot deensht &
gy / fearfaams (@) @ fFafa e geet
37 dfafeat adam fafes @ o ofald Tee 3T
fafers T e (RS ST @ i T St
TEIT Al T 3H G H T 7] U T fafren
T T faerfoa i ohi STevaehdr €, i fafay g
T gt faxier Tt ol o FL |

16. O GET GATHA Geelt ST § GeEfa B
YA H Sehl o feTt T &9 § GHTE Geeft STertor
IR fakhew & &Y F qHECET, fao R THTRN
([@fegsr 3R AfErE M), qom Fura HT (@EfeT
3T (Dfezeh 3T Afar ST 3Terar TREHTT SucTed
g froft & o dopt o foeeft deht w1 vTETST &
Hqrer  sffert fafraee srfufem, 1949 & raumT o
STl forst o STET THTETT STCTsd ST ST §9a © |




AT STecTeh THT Y fohar a7 8 | WA | e qarem
& fafis =RoT & ofdia Ifmer o FHH e 3K
U T (ATEfET 319) / TREHT AT I B |
S THTHM STSHUT o Yool H YA T 799 Wi
T 3R SffYeriyr: o8 S & Witge aruar i
foreTd 3Tera FHTHe e HfHa & |

17. Taftsra shoet & qoeme Gaet STl (S st
& o7 Tarelt wiee 31 forst deh 3ffueh) o Sevd &
oY H UM o 3TAd STHMT o (SA-37) o 3e9T
R o) a9 9% gifed foar s § & fawa
forita Tem ot o<t Fafeed ®1, SHHa @ mefie
3eyg foueme faxita ween ot erefemar &1 amw
rern S 3T fearferan &9 & bt ST SeraT THTe
A HE 3T HRATS 1 ST | FAEIST oF THTH =g
ST (S1-37) Gaeft Tferepte oF Gory § 1faiierT 3T
Yo 3T o ® H IR fohT ST oht STavaeha € |

18. 9% for AU e () T e & o
S 39 “famel TR 3feEr ‘el el Gaelt oreeen
() o &7 | 6T <@ ST =nfey afer Tt sheran
o Tl o forT famet sfent, T iferT faxia shafaif qer
o= AT SHRTR (THUHSTE) hT I GHTE
BT Tk | THTH MR o O FHT SThIol Sy
STt &5 oher STHTOT; foIsT S STHTOT; STeBT-Sh 3T
WU o GETHM o i S, doh % faanferar
B Hael ufshar / aftamme onfe &t ueh e B
=fe, forgen feafd & &y Sohfeass sterar TqXeh
®Y § TAT far ST Gok difer fawier Seem & JUretiTd
T STl Sht STRIETHT ST ST ST T |

19. TG ET ShIG-STET ok THIME ¥ efud 2|
fafmr Mt o1 ST o faframre ofer THrem
HS, STuaie ST HE S <A1 S | o7 fafe stferem
&t ¥ 3tfereh gET fafues i fafammes oier o T
feaT # ohew S o STATIHAT € | T I H e
ST S FH GO LT €T § FF § T (99
s7eforgEen | YR qeI 3fger SR iR faxia omea §
g & TY-TY YRT H h19-aTeL Tgq e Gawr
TSI | 37T TTheTaT T THTe S ol ditel 3T ey
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T o foIT HeR I3 ST =T | T8 STavaw ¢ foh
foceft ot TfUeRTRET T Tae Aefqd foht, SE, o
F IEE-TCH &1 o a1 s, fawe o ® afger
FEHT o FHTYT o Ufq Faer faenfad i X fomr
foar s

20. 3 YR WRa # faseit det % wftarem & faw
SYFSRT ST AR A aedt qer off 71 39 W R
ferar ST T@T @ o o 9Ra # faReh dwi %
yadT s AFEE foHar Sl shra-aTeT SfeRT TRt
T TSTH BreT T fae & STerT-37elT & 3K 37k
A AISd # fafqer g qon frm-fum T H faca
et ot STCTT- STCTTT =RUT | g7 € | TTTE HoTret (W)
o afai faeft oo o fawar g o1 frarfa & Suer g
Tl Tt STfEt Y 77 HEAT Hia € Tohe 7, e
I IMET § Gafed T RT3 a3 T
TS ST T ForaT ST ek | ST Qe FHTe Sfsha
I AF EE T & -1 e SAFR &7
&1 3fferen fafammes fr=oT qer Sgfom Suemed Sl
7| Gore o1 feurfd & v oK Rt Sk o wex fave
I omfet qen Famett wt fafvew frufq arwqa #
TR &1 Tehdl g |

21. et T wOTRR & gfE ¥ Heww! faxia
g (fgwte) & fafrmT ¥ 9efua ©, s & ouft
T oS GE | § 3T AR &2 § ST BRI T
fegar 2 | =T “WOTeiT SR i SYgerar W faaR
fohT ST it STavEST 7, S AR ISt o *
fer Fapier & eTafer 2 | Tt Soara IST BT T FoTeet
STt € forq qom-TF T Aol St € ST WA
fardtsr @aXl bl Tkl | T&H T © | TH YHT THY
T 3iferes 3T T 69 © | T IR T TX-de foit
Teerrstl o fou guret wHTeT e foemfad s
I YT B | TSt S Sieed T o fag T
ShfEw Fere R et Aes @i s T Jeg,
o1 B T € 5IehT Tt oft SRl € 1wt e
Sifeet ot TRt qor 9z, e S dfenT X

2 e e e« R wed AR, <. gt geRmE, T,
T UsTe sk o SMTgugtens-fefiomity sfauista g & Sesme wmor,
T 2011



T o TehIeh0T o 3TfaTd 1 2 § | 39 T919 o forw
Tt T, G, favtesar ofT g enfer ®,
g SifEdt ¥ gafud qureitTd ek favereT ot
TEH T fepa ST wen |

22. AN ¥ YT ¥ 1 df¥er yomelt ot < 9
e do (S-THeTEdt) T €, S fonita feora ard
(TFTET) SR HIR T e 28 Afees woTedt wt gfE ¥
Ty A (-TweEa) i e & enfire g | ey
TgT o S 3 HE YRR ! faig Heaad @ie[e %,
fSTTeRT TR-ToTTeTer Teemaif ot o & SaRigi G &
e el § 7 €T, T IR faii uTTet 37X syeferae
H TR TS FH 7 | TH LTS % e BT A H
TE gU o feerar are (wuge) SR A o
Tt Rt SR RISt & Waiferd &=t & Sfes woTredt =t
3 & wea! o5 (Sf-THeTEa) B o faman &
| dfer ot o foe fadtr feera aTg (TwTwE) 31T
e waeeT o g Fiaf (@isiT) T e yomedt
t gfE § Aol dont (ST-TGSTEST) T WA HIA
% foau fagrr T e =Faw e ol 3ifan @&y
e o € | eR faxit feerar e = U g g
37T SHeRT 2016 WA oo 7, foer offaw T
ek 1 dfger woTelt &6t ¢ ¥ weeyl I
(ST-THATEeM) ST ohT ST T =] HOTTeAT 1 18 &
e e (S-THITEAT) T TN AT ¢ |

23, 9RA ¥ &% o fafuw aemi § fafas yer &%
foritar 3ae wega o @ “foia o (@wE) & ®7
¥ faerfaa gU € o o1 fodR o @ 71 3% “Iq
Ut S g8 ¥ HEyr faxig geam” (&-fawte) &
g & firr ST =nfen | fafemmes <fEenior § 9% | g
AT TG I 7, T faferem gt e
Y Wfir ieR-faframes Tgam | s o 7 78 oK
JUTTett ST 38 & Hecaqul SfehT el o fo fiehe X
et wefareroT st qoTrelt enfya @t € | fostd e T 3
BT faia feerar fuid & ww e & &9 § fafe
TRl & STd B 3% A Garelt yfaeiiet giEehroT
off 3T | oA fafyer 31T fafrmmes e & e
AT h! &1 8 gig ST Fafiia fawie feerar 3T
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faerra aitoe (TRUHEie) & T9@ IWaradl # ¥ T
T | Heaqul T o T H TH AT A5 IR 6]
TR, Tk TRATS o HeT SR -Heagdl Faeht gamrsit
T W &Y Y fo=m &L ¥eh |

24. fodftr wqe (@@ o sfue gwEr iR
THIGUT F WEEU] HeH & €T H WA & fadig &7
% wR faftrmet stafq wrd fod de (i),
Rt gfayfa o faf g @), S faframe
R fomre Wit (MEemeEiy) ok Yvm fAfy
faframer it faermg mfusrt ([fuwsTRe) 7 faxia
TRl (@wET) o GHfR TEdeT IR FRET & &
AT ¥ Uk THeIAT 10 (THAT) Semefd fomar 2
foedts TRl (CHE) ot FRE ot A7stgd i o fag
foirg feeran faehre oftve (TRUHEE) i 3T HiHfa
FRT 3Fa-fafames BRA (STETRUE) 7fea fwar o
T SMEIRTE T T o] THIegeh ®7 | At T
B, fod emoft / wum fafames aea &1 e
foram T ® T 9 <7 99E HrEl ol e s
yfureT feam T 7 ateri faxiiar TR o et gfed
TE0T 3 TaE FednT fGeRfga AT TR e TE
& HTIFA o HIROT JUTATT feRar Gaet st
T AT | st o St FeRE e | e
FHH & FANH ¥ {9 9t & 91 ) ieR-faframes
TR (3MEH) Teh ey Aok Tmie & “Heeaqet /
TUTETTeR” SURf aTet 31X T ¥ 21freh aoT) I
T ‘@ / Srafas” 3URYT aTel Tk 3TdaT 3R
“guTet S gfE ¥ Hewyl faxia 9 ot TeE
TohaT & | Hatya fafremaes fafis fevet GEiead)’
HI AH § @A g AT AIEHR &30 o i o
el TS o foTT e e faehfae i shi afehaT H ¢ |

25. dfeEl g GETHE MR ¥ Fefud €1 a9
famier ST o UTHT § et wHaeoT (TeRdiE)
T 3 Y FEifad HH & e Tgof &9 § R
HIE TAftd goeE Wi TE 71 Tefy fafue
afufm ¥ ffeq meum & Siqvia fafie @i &
fafamel & WY IRT TWHT I W JHE Goeh

3 e # AfET g o s @ RO 2011-12, R {5 S



FT MHFER TTH fFY M0 7, g Rt off mfereert 6t
Y o YA 9 e ®9 9 yeaa Tai foar
T T TeT 39 ol o fori TR o T § < e
39 3Yfursh guTe mfuert § | T faearet ()
% AR T] Th 901t o forcitar Teer o fag e T
T THTE WU RT BT =Mfe | foxita SRt o 998
& HTH SFILT § Gared Gt THTE TIeepTiea shi
yfierT T ITaTaE e 6 €1 O fafie st
& & Ifaiig fafusr Txemsht & Tmye H 9T
TNTfr e o fow 6TE fafere « eroft mreet” =&t 81
Terf ferefter fera forepr wRTe (RUEETE) o sEa
37 giHfq 1 3Tax-fafame ga-ag o fog Tenfud fear
T, W F fafuew frem @ 7 ot 5ol 3 T
T o iR foriter Teermat o 99 o 9T § Tatd
fafrer atfuert 3T Fer &t &l B |

26. Bal TEI ST WHRT ohi fierT ¥ Hafe
T TR WEHhRT Sehi o AT o feIq hig qesrie
TRt &Y € | W Rtel ek & I 95 -1~ Tt
TEHRT Shl o alS i AMeehid Hd 1 USRI
2, WY Yl TR doht & Hafua o srfufEm &%
it wReE s oo Wewrl wfufadt & gshae
(SIRHITE) § TS Tl TR T T ST T
TeraT © 3 Freftomfy stfufe o geuE & s
TeRT T & Sl (STRETY) o1 qRadg fsrd
ok ST 3 HIT ST TRI HTAT BT § | IR T s
F U YN WEHRT Sk o TF HTHUCIeh U
(Tg2T) 37raT TRl ol B2 T hig AR TR
T | W oot dop rfufem, 1934 & Sadt F9 &
T TTeX] TEehRl Sehi 0 o] © | SciAT faferes g
& i YRATT fotd o gRT Tt T[T WHRT &
TTeT T TG 9 (T TR foma w2
Tft Tt H R ot s (W), SRR 3T Tl
eIt I & B o AR ¥ Jod Fehrl
IR Al AT TR B (FHEHT) T ST fHAT TAT
2, e simia o8 sty foar o € foF 3 orefem
el FEHRT bl o TGN ST - arefer weemsH
&1 ety &9 § 98T ST o1 TET d91 &4 | Ggehtd)
RN St Gl T B (HeRd) hi i Fifarie
TERT T 2 |
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27. TE UGN Y0 TEHT Sohi & forg whig yrmforer
faferh gumer mfererTd T ® | I gurer SR fafrem
YR 37T URT 35T, YRT 36 C TUAT TEHRT
i st o qTaumT o farid YR e deh
3T ST WHR 5T T o 2 | 9 foid o
3:ﬁT‘\|°'*| H{qﬂ{l’/% dien{ %GTH@TW@HTW
(TH3TR]) TEERT T & IWd Med Fewr! el
dehl aTeT TR HIE (Hehe) Taelt BRA o weAw g
TRt o wed o= gifgd far s g |

28, 37d H HTH ® & o T yfenT weel 7 |
frreftormf oht weigeft i+ & 3fIT Siferer smrafeRa offirehT
T ST R ST 3Tk JHTST FATHM T HeRT et 7o |
forafiormf et Tk T-aToR % ¥ F HE BT TET
Afh STaTRdTell ¥ Hafdd Tqara geT-vEfaT &
SHTRUT SThT T YT S H IS Biell € | Heh!
et o AT § CEXT 0T B & HIROT IRGHTIehT ot

Frford € TR, STHTSRATSTT o AR § FoT Tahfad &,

STHTSRATSTl BT YA T 3 STl 1 agel &
Teier § 5 Aot o1 GETY L ¥ forcid €T 2 | doht o
SfEs T Faeh goaT a T 9 § @Rd GURTHe
HRAE S ST TRt 31X 39« Fehomfa foers &9 @
U~ TUTTCA oh! T | TN ohl o i | 3Tfeeh
[T T | Ag A1 fopar S =nfew for g smenar
fqTheT TEeIT T TRTHT ST o fAT “=IAad arma” arel
T ST § | 39 RUT GET-+e qfaqenfiat s9
qrerTe, fafrardes e, S o 37T 8T sfamerdt
IRT ST TE IUYST HRATS ok WA T FeamT R
g9 T =ifen ) e Smenat & o gae fasgd
FrfuReT, gate e1ferere, aftemerTeer Taaar g1 31T
3TehfeTer Y= o aTfaa 91d g1 T 21fes et
T Y ST 7 T ST feha S Wehar ® S 3§
T TG ST Ghal 7 e foxiiar Gohe o ool § shrard
1 ST Hehell § | STATSRTSA o arat T 3T 31fereh Toit
Y f9e X, AT HT HE H 2 [T & ) st
o TETY H T faeaia sifeeeT e fa
ST QTR T T THTETT ST oSl foreie JuTett oh
feorar & foT amieres et | 9’1 WE ®T ¥ gReid




FOINET STAAT e 37 uger festmer At

o A
THTYT YT T AT i SFHlAR4endl %|

T a7 o Hael § fawia feerar are st
TUHY THT : A o fou Taes

29. fodia feomar 9 &1 g9y gHeT | foxig
feerr a1 o Tt Yt o e WS g fawrrait
() T YL T T T | g I o7 Ui foha
T | R e feRer a1e % 24 G H Y T
IR Sort 3 Tft W=l o T gHeh! seeen (TSh)
T TeATeh oA T § | 59 Feftel H GUR o HE &l
I TR B TS ©

30. YW gaa ETH oqewen (i) S 3K
TEHT Sl T YT e Shigd ohidl g1 HURe
feanferan g & Arerm § i SR wfayfa A
T fohaT ST § | GUR & Heeaqul &F § oy 3K
gfayfa 91 wAf o faw gamem erewen (i)
feraT ST SeT © | U9 ST o foT aTerT g
T TG T oMY I8 © o THTE &6t Jfhan 3T I
Y Teferd HEeaqul AT ohT URREUT 31X 3Tk THTE T
TS AT IS YU FTe ohl W ST sarehal
3fT ferfe AT o QTS o1 ST fehal ST WehelT € |

31, O AR foaxi ferar o€ o el &
T | et o YT & SR 37ferer Wi € 3K
IAH BT o AT IRAT f5Td S T Fraement
F IUFHT FI AT (SIS HT) FT TFR &
3 98 ®H T LS T F uREierd wT Fohall €|
T FATE Fraeer () § &8 "ecul STenoll
o T 7, ST et feerar a1E & ge@t o T9 W
T Y e 7| v § F 39 genee s (i)
T () onf&aat a1 faRa & / fasht &<, (ii) 3Tf
TEYT Ul (QUAHEY) wUd o, (i) fosita fres
At HUTTE H TETHT A TR SThT THI HLH,
(iv) foitr Gfeersti & vie TEO T SRUTE 7 F Uk
M SR (v) Tfaafa 1 Fo7 & qftafdd o gaedt
TR T AT T | T THTHH ITHIT BT 3T 7Lz
ST &S o Sehl ST FHTHT i 37T TS Sehl T Jurredt
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T 3fE ¥ Aeaqul faxia T (FawisT) &1 fawerdr 1
AT A & T weeauf 7

32. IO THeRy TEtET § WUTe St Y ¥ Hewnyof
foitT Te (FARIST) T THTY i o folT 3Tavaeh
USRI hT ST bt TS € | W ST ¥ (j) ST 78
¢ for FowSr e el sy frafvor g8 “fafam
faeg” off weT ST ®) W qOR & | 39 e |
Tereh TwIST o g 31T wfafafEr i gurfaq faxi
TS T AT 3 Gaelt AT & F8 fowga
=N TedT 7 3 (i) Taee! § Gafa 78 fuei fm
T g fawist & fau aget aur Sureme s @
TR T T | IR | 31X g o7 foeiar feeman od &
gl o I U ST T € | o | e feerar
TS 37 AR Hea o= fegnfar faskfaa &< T
| Teh 9 38 X1 &1 ST O 3 fagnfader wedte ged
¥ e QUR T9R 4 H TETh e |

HTAeRTH TUE hi ATYTETY,

33. foxiw &= frufoor et wfafa (@eeeae) &
-9 74 o1 e 3T Tiufaat 7 +ff 9% T
off foi Frafiormfar 67 Sk Tmmer uferan & swrfeRa w9
Y wnfaet fohT ST T Travaehar € | 39 e ¥ fafusw
aftedr, e gafua gaee ¥ frefomty stfufwm
T T fohar ST STfaa o, & O e o fon
T FHEGRT YE 1 TS [T T oT| 36 998 o
S 2012 7 370 RS wwqa ot | fafvs vl 9 wafua
TR IR, AT wEifad wt T, IRT H1 787
T YU H STATITIeh GUR < Fohtit | Feftoemf o6t
FHTATUTCT § GUR e gedarel | fag St g sted
e difw oy s, frem i it w5t
gifafers TAT 30 THT T TSN, TGN HT SINTR
MR T e, Fruifta evafy & ofiax stfaafia i
eI Rl ATTE ST Bl TREHTISh ohi STEAAT STl
ST T o 1 T U S % @ R
S & gro-Trer T ¥ Wy w3 w7
faitormtr =t foitr Astact # Go o Gaef gware §
fatomf st ferepa gt 2500 fafeas & agmeRt 210
faferae oo agrn ST, Feimiy &t et ¥ ge,
STMHTAHATS T T B o o R ford S




T oTElifa e wei, 9% "R ¥ IAfues Wt ety
% fau o1fim diftem gefaq ot qaet freiumt
stfefrem & e foram ST of frfiomfsr ot fafer
& fareT Tareft &t F e wnfre 7 |

34. fYaoEMiT ot ShTEOTIC ¥ Gafud & § for
T FAefere wamat & |eft fort o doht o fow Iuge
Soh WHTMM @ T IO ®, Tk “AqH AT
SR 3Afereh IUFerT AU Teheitent bl TANT foham
ST g 3T Jeft forelt o bt & faw ST S
% AT T ThEH HTohaT 3TIATE ST 9oh; Teehil
gfafqar sifufaw & ofqia miveial & ey &
foT GEerTt ST oh! THT S & fert Wi fisTd oo

T Yaeh fasitar &= faeard gam smam
(TRTHUASTRHT) ht STIPTg

36. foxitr &7 & fauml o gaciad qer gETd
T WHR 3T wnfid faxis & faend gum smam
(THUHTASTIE) A" 2013 H 370 KU gwqa o
21 3T TN T YR faxiia hrs T Teh 7 BT
ST € | e AT 3 T gt § geta faxia &
fquTE QUR TN (TRUHUATREY) i TR o
fafammfs & den g B

37. N 7 fovey ‘T fm” wenfyd e @
aa fear €, ST sef YT § T arer i arelt guft

FRT e T ST Feoht Soht ohT aREmHTIeR fge
T o T wifepa fera T, favered Sl w1 wgel
Y TETH A, THT T TEIET BT ST FAHHE B 7
Taferd gie & FeTiTT o 9er Sk qerer 7 et
T YfFeRt § gfg HTAT; THEME AT 3T SR B
FTTST BT =AqH hi qT ST o STferehad aget
Tat afuer; YR st Sk SR fefmfT & e
TS T STEH-we, fafve sifuftemt s frafwmfy
sffufam, o0 Fewrt wiAfa sifufem o ag-Te
Teer wfafa eifufem # omfed Sugea geied
A 7 |

35. STIhAi w1 GIEm # gUR ¥ wefud gt
F et W # I Jfg; MY Yo St
T weh <ral o 9 o OSft oM 31 SRl
Y T Tl Teeh ¥ROT (fa) & e Sht o any
STy faenad s freiomfs & faferer stfuere &m
fh 98 &9 ¥ H YI-3T% ¥ s "Wel § AW
TR T T & WIY-|e Y- 1 FHiEm
FT G qAT 8T I ¥ G SR T T9R
HTAT IS B A H ESACHE AHAT T Fated
STTTT # T oht ST e T, fqamar o
oY H HRATs L o g Heftomf o sfiae sfiefta
TTfeRTLY ohT ToTioT ST 3777 GTTaTereh qiiera Tiet
T | et 7 37 STTeTnsti o SMHR W Teh TS
TAR 1 € 3 TW I (=T hit 3T 30 it it
& foT TerTe b1 Srifia feram 2
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et ®Hf T FRTT O oI 59 w4 &1 o gufa
YT o fehe (Sifoh FeoTTeer 8T B T S8 |
TY 98 39 fordta wH 1 el o g AT T ot
3T BT USRS BT IMeIed A § STdART Hieh
3T2FAT ITehT YT eh 3T QL& M| TR
foreii JuTTeft # Ueh WA <R Ie & o Fafim ek
AT e T © | A Fad Sl o GeY § A
AT T S TE AT T T 7 ey wof o 3ifaw
fet & orqet okt 3veT He H ergHef BraT | gHETeH
T (RSTeE™ SROReE) &t & o hRoT fawd =
TE1 ot Al ot YT WMeehl, IS ST TR
& ot forea Bl o SECHREh! & X STl STt Tt |

38.  IFRIPIT TAraH HGER 1 AR &AM T
T G TN 7 Tehighd GHTETT T Y STIET i
T, ST AT ST mr Shufra St foretar wAf & oy §
FRATE M| I Hadt 9 787 =y fm 7 et
T 9% e ST, A sty oieenfid wmy areft
wfeeafafyr ST e woTelt St @ F e wom | 7w
frme gomett =t gfe & et fade wEl o wEEE
w1 STERY off T | IS SRaTs foRar ST & SETee
fee ot fFreries foreroaT §Ift | STRINT ST Jorem forom
% fou ek Sfae fafuss SusHor w1 e &1 T =,
ST AR ferier W o6l ek o oy 37k Siverery Te
o S § STt A RN ShT | T8 GHTE e reent
o T o1 Qi &< o o font, gemar o fosh,




e 3T 3T oL oh! HaeTat STy ST ol =&
FHAM|

o eemett o foe aaren saern (=)
Taelt SRR TYE

39.  SHERT 2013 H YR T5d §F T T wEERT
e (eTey - ft e fawen) w1 Med o, 5
FAAT FATET Fereer ([TSfm) / ot fordter &7 o e
T S AT ot ST TP g s ([i) /
T o Trg-TY foxig feerar a8 (Twewa) &t 5
faeToaTetl (FU) & HeT o FAHM TR T TE= HLAT
off o T+t TR o faxita SeorHl o faw <97 § Ted
AT e () TOR T eell Serr e
off | TE o formmaref fawat # wqui faxits &7 & Saee
AT / el o WIY-T1e foiier Teerme / MRd ThK
% Hatud fafrement § ffed adam Foram Sgenon
IR SR Y S T, T FAE FaedT
(=) / =2t & ar-Tny fair feerar i (Ewuae)
F qE faRIaret & 787 & A A i TR,
TE AUHR &l Feifer garee e (i)
/ A / FEiad Grel ST STeAI AT, TUfd
AT e () o Wre-H|er shiq-a1e] qHTe
I Gorarsen I o fog fafue grer # fore S are
Rl St STIRIET HEAT; T THATEAT o qre-
T 39 TIY § I3 S aTed 3T hed § Hared
ST AT 3 5T WH § T 3777 /Il IMAA R |
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frend

40. TR IR < foi yomTelt & fAQ U quret S
FHTY ST STaYTeh © | YA o SHeh! STavTeharaii
ST 37T BT IgH FHT F Ufa 3ford FHRare ot 7 31T
faeg S THTEM gl dIR T & oy gur &t
afeRar Ty T € § ST JATINT THehT B TemerT oht
AR

o,
1. e e (i) ot fawamd aem

guery gHier fOrd, fasdr ferar a1, s
2013

2. fodtw wensw o fau gwel wHmeme S
(=im) =t sq@ favman, fosdig ferar o,
IF 2011

3. WX R S o TEHT T THUAUCASTET o
ey H JETRTOT, ST 2012

4. frefomfy stfufm, 1961 # wwime wfeq fam
7 ¥ gUR Feelt wEeRt 9e o kA, S
2012

5. % TEHEE g 9RdE ged ® i,
3. T GoERE, TR, R R S T
HTITSI3TS - el STaRg T H Sgeme

AT90T, T 2011
6. fodita &= faums gur s &t Rurd, 7= 2013




31 WTH, 2013 S GATE a9 &g f8T o et
e IT T 7T aht ST ugia oh Haer o
f1evTen vt ot fuie
[ Frare o o were e e srfarfrem, 1961
Shi &TRT 32(1) o STEM UG |

T | ; URETe 3 shrEuEfa

1.1 oThd Sl ShT USHEHTUT / USIeRTUT &
HTT

319, 2013 1 ferfd & STIUR TSiehrd sont ot
TE 2,167 ©, fSEw 89 anforfsores sa, 67 &g rior
o (STTIATET), 4 T & Sob (Terwat) 3T 2,007
TEHR] S I B 1 1962 ¥ FSHT o TRY BH H
T 379 e [TTH ST USiiehal siehi oh! T&AT ol a¥al
fqeroT T TS Wehl & a3 TogaT feremy
Gorraar | ST 1 H fer M| o 2012-13 % SR 2
TR s 3T 10 & T S T AT S
& BT H USierd fohar T4 ST 25 & WTHT oo,

ept b1 T TR T3 © | TG ShaeTi Ta9T eTareq
T e 3T T olelt | h1g TeehTdl sk el & |

f vt

¥ 2011-12 3T 2012-13 & 3 T 77 gRT
TR @Al S HEAT, STHRIYT qT SISt bl &
ST STt GG T HAT Gerelt SRy grReft 1 F fem
i

1.3

78T AT o WRY ¥ STHTRATe T YS hi TS
T &1 G iR fower i auf o fow s gof-aw
-ITEAT AThS HAT: HorrTeh IV 37T V § T&a
fope T € | fafue auf & SRS w1 <t TS gRe &t
gy Tt =T = 1 H fem mw R 0%1,00,000

19 WEehTL sept bl fardsitene fomam T, fSaer feremo
o Il & T R |

e st e et famm

9 Tu e T fe S o S gt T
& dehl T &g T Sent g Tt anforfseres Sent
1 ST Foft AT 3 Shaemiae wewh o ferd et

1.2

A ST AT T WX 31 A6, 2013 o ufq =fed
3T ST 1.45 7T T |

e oar wifaem

1.4.1 7§ 2011-12 3T 2012-13 & R FATHT Seht
T e Shferer (rfaee ffyem w Sufad =t |feq) &0
SUTteT feraRor AROT 2 & e fererr T © | A o SR

1.4

It 1: TR AR *

feraror o o i

2012-13 2011-12
1 | @ & o 9. (wfee 7) 1,481.75 1,073.00
2 | yofer wXfea @ (fuferem o) 1,393.08 996.00
3 | 1 JAH 2 Tl 94.0 92.8
4 | Frefrofey sl @ fafaem o) 66,210.60 57,674.00
5 | sftwrepd smRIYET R fafere ) 21,583.65 19,043.00
6 | 4T H 5 T AT 32.6 33.0

* frsa 9 o fodex o sifam Frifeaw & fet w amaia
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aTe 1 : STHTGRATS ehT fEU T gee ot fawr

%65 992 974 54

926 gg3 ggp 929 928 940

1962 1991 1995 2000 2005 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

B T G A Qi geiad @t o afaera
W fyfRuliy SHRTTET # I TH1ehd STHRIT T St

Harrd Sont ¥ I N (et i BIgH?) | 1.4
gfeeTd ot i 58 |

Tt 2y vt
R fufaz )

e 2 : g ditar ffer (Sremgum) it emfar sguTe (SIWE)
4

00 180
& 350 R 160

= ~
0 l 140
50 x 120
€ 100
% " 080 E’
‘E 150 T m g0 | | 060 E
100
£ 040 E
fE 50 020
0 000
w78 S fAfer ST ST
1.5 fago oy fafer
g i fafyr (Sremsuw) o1 W@ Eia S

gfayfedt T o o o (3R 39k AT ) 7

T & SRt qeT
arsfter arefor ARt
fga anforfeas deh

RECaN
-0

£y

Tk T ¥ TN U / GYIer / Jafdt St &
I Ht TE BT W AT *wT Tqlarg (g off g
2| 39 TR W wfiad o ¥ ST o &Y arRd

2012-13 53,019

52,591

4,163
3,807

57,182
56,397

2011-12

1.4.2 facia ¥ Ut Wfaaw Uz que =T

fretomfa erfufem, 1961 &t oW 15 (3) &
IO, AfE HTE AT o Mifem ot fordt of wfer
T A F H o I @, AT 3T T &1 39 7
& fou 3T AT W &% W F Afafea 8 ufawa &
Ifes wht e, s fop frffia ferer se, & o
ST <A1 T 9T @, et g fafemeet,
1961 T ¥RT 20 % TR TSN H' T IF T &
arfaftert § HfawTd W aA &t T ® 1 9 2012-13 & SR
19 3T, 2012 T Sk <X 9.50 FfTWTT F TIHT 9.00
it 31T 20 AT, 2013 T T7: TR 8.50 Hferd
T GNTYd T & TS | TeIER 3o 37afy & IR U8
TS T ST I 17.00 T § FIRT 16.50 HfTwrd
ok G T fear T |
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ek 3T fe s fafyr (Stemsuw) @ fmfor wear
21 359 Ay &1 ST wfgee / AT/ e
3N o 3Tefi Aokt o STHTHT o aTal o e e
% foT o ST €1 31 A, 2013 WY fefd & oTER
fgr s ffr o1 SRR 2308,554 faferm o sifeemy
% Tfed (31 A, 2012 % 300,930 fafer &t gam
T TgenT) ¥361,203 THferm & mn ®, fSiwenT e
AT (SifHe STHTRT 6t g | faar st ffyr w6
3T 1.7 AT B 1 2000-01 T TR ST BT
i 9T o =1 2 T B |

1.6 T8 =T Iray ot fAue

¥ 2012-13 &% <A, FH T 63 FehrT doht
(15 T T 3 154 STIH @) T Gaferd 21,998
fafera & gt arat o1 e o st o erraes vi
H IAT T § | SfUTieR SRt SRt 37X § IS ST I
Tl foar T



e 3 : 2012-13 3 R TST-a FHU2Te 7 grer
_ 3T fawmer dant st w@ET
4 2,500 4 r 30
E 2,000 %
Nt 1,500 4 [
E 500 s E
E . m " W e,

2012-13 % SR TEI-9R F9eTC 7T 2Er Y
T o WI-W1 et Sohl o T ot faawor =me 3 |
T T § | 39 ORI ST HERTE o okt o gral oh
T Afues |

TH 195 Shl & STHRATA & G9TeT ITEl i
et % fow 210,041 et o7 wrarem fopam T &,
ST FETHE / THIATE § g SfeRT SRieR S T8
& U ST amsaw / sdd & fau e YRag
fisTe Sk g1 T8 / 3Teefiene o feam T e |

¥ 2012-13 % ERE f7m F @@ THE g
foemrefiT Tt % fUeH ¥ FP FeH 33 R
aRomEE faamet <@t (S aRemTe-ameer s
LT & eSS TREHTe IR o H e G aa
TR T TE) H HE UERTT §5, ST 31 A1, 2012 F FA
32 foamTeia T@r o WF W 31 A, 2013 & FHH
BIERY 25 BT TS | 39 Wb 9 o SR o4 19 Tfaera

e 4 : TreTy Ty FrE qe agEt i e i
(31 9T, 2013 =t fufa)

60000
40000

=
E 20000 1

0

Eluiscaen TEH Sk

= T T 9T et

m 37T R T et a

it frae g ot o<W fm T Sermm sreiiferss
TS A for, FET T e # s
e fer. % farerr o6t fear T B, & wrau ot e w
fear &1 TREHTATeRT St @ Srafiar faetor, et
TRCEHTIS: ST et et oveft off FEqa R ST 9 R,
Rt 3 F fear g |

T fae o6t oftg srafy & fomiae &t g8
SR TE 2011-12 & 52 Fef G uaert 2012-13 § 27 fea

B TE (WROT 4) |
[IFCUT 4 : ra & e & o arelt sita srafer

fersiter anf At & fave # e At i fa
2012-13 27
2011-12 52
2010-11 49
2009-10 54
2008-09 43

TR 3 ; rafer-ar AUt Sral oht faawuT

farameits g rafir-ar faawor
10 98 ¥ etferes | 5-10 @@ gUI | 1-5 96 QO 198 A HT| I R A
T T Rl
Tl 2013 skt ferfa 7 5* 9 4 25
T 2012 <kt feerfa 1 10 12 9 32

* Teh Son b1 Shi-STWRIcT TrETget # et o< fear T 8|
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1.7 TAue T @/ wTE gentfaat (@t ferfa)

31 A€, 2013 &1 feafd o e/awR, fraw s
& IARY Y 27 TAOMF dehi o Tael § Tew 3
TSR Srat bt et T 22,959 e o @
4) | SOTRoTer SRl o ATHeT W, TREHTTeh! / Safiet deht
¥ el 31,480 Tl (2012-13 = o SR IT 389
fafere gfed) T Gordt Jopifaar o 5% |

ST o TR B T 317 HeohRT ol Y 342,086
fofer ot gt TiT (@ 2012-13 & SR 31,998
frferer =6t gew Tfer wfed) & 19 ot WY T YA
| JTETET TR T3 | TR St o HITeT B REHTTeRt
| ARG St T et 28,402 fAfe=T (@ 2012-13 &
< T 22,042 fafeE gfeq) w1 genifaat o g2
31 WTH, 2013 T okt & Il & YA / JTTHH BT
T YT qe 9 W H A TE AT AR A Fepifeam
anfe o worer & fefer o1 T Horrven Vil feam
2l

e 5 : U-3MSe T ufuwiiia Sent ht G&

7000 r 90

6000 80
5000
- 60 g
4000 k50

3000 40 ‘E
- 30 Jﬁ
20

2000

[CIGRER:

1000

O = N @® ¥ B © K~ © @ O = o o
S © © © o © o o o O w ~ «—
Q9 = N @© ¥ W © ~ © @ O = o
2 S 9o 9 9 9 9 9 9 9o 9 = = =
> © © © 2 © 2 2 © © 9 9o o o
- 8 8 § § § ] ] & ] & &«

31 T, 2013 1 feafd & AR st & fgamg
T el & AU fRU T EuE T Geraen Vil o
T T 1 1999 ¥ 9T T <rEt T e o e
T IR Sehi oht AT =1e 5 H E9ME TS € |

1.8 @RI - HTOSA

31 9T, 2013 T el o o1gaR, o ot g
Sy fafafert & gay § fafas sl § faamrei -
AT ST @A 193 ©, ST 31 AT, 2012 T 188 ot
193 WA § § 32 A 8 &t 3R ¥ TR fohe e
7 3T 161 fm & faeg TR fhu U €| =mATeE-aR
FEAT-3TEAT SAhS =1 6 H MR |

T 2001-02 T HIZ-ATHAT Ht T&AT § IG
975 % € | TH e o WHSAT St GE& 31 A1H, 2002
10 AT § SgeRT 31 AT, 2013 HT 193 81 T8 ¢ (ot
5) | 4T Wl fstd sk g fent fafwame sifufam,
1949 ST T 35T & 3Teid aSt G | Sont ol Fawif
& I TEH TUAT IRGHIT T & TROTHaEY

A 6 : ATATAT T ST STERT W
(31 T, 2013 =Y ferf)

193

WAl St TE&T
M -
feerres [

g 3y | 2013 | 2012 | 2011 | 2010| 2009

2008 | 2007 | 2006| 2005| 2004 | 2003

AT 61 9. 193 188 201 174

124 128 126 126 89 66




STHRIRTET b1 fehTerd o0 e e S & ST
T3 | STHRITET ST YA 7 e ) 3T8qy Skl
ST AT § e S & ST JoheaT et fre
1 gfaanfedt & § Toh ufdaret o 0 € | et T
A Aol T UREAITT B % TEe 37efET ST
TR TTaT G I HIA o TR, STl SRt b
FE off T 37 & foaw frm et T 7, aftea
fopu St € | e ¥ A ety stfufEm, 1961
% fTia Sffueran Wi TRT @ stferes TRT a7erar
freftomfy stfufraw, 1961 &1 & 21 & @i ufad
fretomfT = faframmaett, 1961 & fafrem 22 &
fata e o ST JeRidt YUK & faws faare
T dont o1 FeeT onfe o airia T8 =t feafq
&t o HaY e R S ©

1.9  TEUT RET IS

31 |1, 2013 T 15 o FOT (ohisa) Teer fmm
T FOT TRAT AT § eurht @l off, ofa: frm =t
et oft o7 TRE AT & S 2012-13 % SR
I3 +ff TTaT ITeT TR g3 | 2003-04 o A1G foheT MR
T T MR Yo U1 e gl el fordlt <1el o 7T
Tt foman T (FerTam 1X) |

¥ 2012-13 T R &Y FIT MR IS, 1971
(THUSSTTE 1971) o Sfiia e o yoamee STfer
% STMYR W et o o 22.2 fafeas &1 qam & 20.9
fafer &t aget & TS| AT KO (THIHSE) TR
AT, 1981 (THUS (THUDRTTE) SHTT 1981) o SFavd
frea af o 21.00 fAfee™ & gopect 39 a9 0.8
fafera ot agett ot T8 |

W 11 ; BTeT ® eht TS AfaiTe uger
frara dtur gra =6t vie fuem

TREATTeRT SR STat St gt Eqd T ST & o
TR o TS & oA 6 ST FIaT S ot Wifafee
AT T T 5T FSE § oM HaT TeT 2 |
qNfY, 7% @1 T ? fF Fw umel ¥ uftgmme o

2.1

21

3Yafy Tek T Tt S e B €, ek e
Y, 1961 T &IRT 17(1) o STIER I8 T a0
TR o 3TeT T&Id HTAT STferd €1 o7 o T W
Trat o1 wie fae @ v faega feenfader SR e
T | 39 Afafiaa T o STger mfkreRTieat 1 Feam
e fotaer aftoTaeey faemreit amet & fortaes 9
Y et g ® S 31 W, 2012 % 32 1 G H 31
AT+, 2013 T AT 25 WAL |

2.2 WTHT & o dehl o WU “TAE deR”
hT STALRT o HILAH § SHThdTeA ehl €L

HITATT

T afteeTent o wTeA § SRS o grat
T TAE FIAT 7| FD ST TGO T G A
gl R STTharstt o fed H 1T T SR w1
YA ST o TR i THIET i | 3T TREATIATE
Wehl o STHTShAIAT oh! STeh! STHTehe (AT ek afia
TR (THIY) ST FI SR 3-TTHIE (Taa)
T Hifq o STEReT # f gy Fw fvia femm e
? foF 59 WHRT &7 & Sl & QT &1 T T
T o ATEAH T GIel STHTSA1ST ol 396k f9aT MU
TTAT ohT YT fohal ST | $9 ST oF ST ST
% YT Falst i GAET FH & faw T ae
i. {5 @@ 9% ¥ orRfed € % &R ST

TG o AT T T o7 |
i. e @ et e o § orfed € S%

THT SereraTen AR STaR0T (TASUHAT) o ATy
T T |

SHRIRT & el A o fag et
SIS TS Tie T Yol TAR ek TR
T BT 7T HATE I AT ST T | A 2012-
13 % TR Ig ST HERIY o < Sobl § 3 ORI
& TH 4 H MEAE SMUN T FAT<T T 7 3
TG 37 TSI H 39 3T TG S |




2.3 YIS qrEl ShT UEJAIehLUT — “drarey fafer
We (W )"

WA 2007 F I8 IRGHIGATET s H STRfe
T @rat (T &t 3R S T) HT A G AT gue
AfYHR” AT AR Tk @Id & &9 1 e fear w
o T frefiomt erffam, 1961 &1 ©RT 16(1) ®
fruffea T (0.1 fafeem) & sniiw fetwmts gRT <9
oY T 1 Foe fepam mam e 26 3, 2007 T
@t st “foe gwar e e sTfee R aTe @rar AT
AT T U T @A oI Teh 3T W@IaT AR arat
o1 e foham T € | 37 Genta feenfe il o sroT
SO T a1t ANfaftad T, % o & aftgweRt
SRT ST <Al o &9 H T fohar T o1, w7
TR qHE-G0 T e fomam e € | 3ok qiomaeEsy
26 3T, 2007 T T TRGHTIATERT Seht T off TTqhT
NIERHERERIKIRIE

ITIIXH Tt o FgeT walt 57 feenfreer
TeiteT ST o ST Fe vl foam e © & 26 37,
2007 % 99 ¥ 31 ATE, 2013 T TRGATGATEN qeahr
BT H T / o T YR W SIRGT G @it I
AT ST <&l i IREATIHT SR T HLA h
3TAfT & ST 31 A, 2013 T TET WA F ST
TEg U fordt STIqer 31a 9 fro g forame et o
ST | 399 FEid 39 YT ol W qer IR
fisTd S Y JeTET W ot T T © | W Wl
2013 ¥ 30 TAMR & &7 § faota €ee 3T fasmm
% T H <7 oh TIE FHMERTA! H TR S T4
o |

2.4 T TGN oh U Afad (Wgehtian) aem
Heehrt witfaal o Usiident o QT a6k
3 aftamTuent & foe sretvTren

getemefiT v o SR T o shTeuTeren feeTeR,
IR S fgumT, uRdg S d & TRt e

22

e 79T SR WERTY, SR afaria srferehaT aiamfia
YRRl TEHRI %k I T, % TUH G, eI /
el WA & UShaeht & HeA oo’ d 95
st @t e, S fme T aftgfia v geent
Ahl o SRS o <6l T F9ar fohar| g7 doet
% IR T Tecaqul 98 o ; SIfaafia fer AT oo,
wahe [ e fm &t wwqa 7 &6/ foaea § wwqa
ST, UG w7 i wfemEr oY uftwme TRk
e ot gRT agelt &1 T ¥ ¥ fm o fed =1
YT Y ThTet = hTT Feredt fqwait o =it ot 7 |

3o T 931 o LW T T4t # Sohl &
TRHIehR! o fAT +ff SRR ST &t T, e
3I% Ra / WaHe 999 ¥ I & & Ao ¥ ST
SHTAT AT Ttk T TR oht Sfeham st fFmT &
T | IREATeR! W FE o S fea for o frifa o
T o i Srfaaiia T Ao Y € qer gREHH
Y IfehaT 3 ST STk FRT a9e i T8 e & I fmey
ST SERTAT TIT T TehielT Y |

2.5 gifereR SEUT o oI SEUT TS ST

HE TH h o 2012-13 T TSI | ohl TTg =0T
% ST | 3T 2012 H fam #merd, YRa TWHK
TR Vifereh 0T 3T ATTHI Ik TS<IehH / hivTel fachT
et FOT o Telq 0T TR AT qRenterd / shraff-ad
FH o o frefmf 61 giaa foeam T | 396 S/ #
T 1 et TRIESE 3 e ST (THeTTEaTA),
U7 T 5 Tee § ol BT ST A TN bl GRT
Te fopy ST w® Tfafer %07 3T SHeETiaes e /
HITe faeh Feelt %N & g SR 07 T
ST areft AT TAR L T 7 HT | 5T FrerT
T JTET T FIR 3R e gry it € 39

3ifay @&y yg foar s |




O 11l : A& &hT W *

wtar 3aaTg

a§ 2012-13 % IRH, S IEF F FT K
%1,997.67 fafeem (s ad 22,873.12
fafera) =1 spram foham o, ST 30.57 Sfaerd
T S AT R | 31 7T, 2013 T STTHR THTAT
frgrg oftem <t o w9 7 giafEa <aa 29,053.29
fafem (31 A, 2012 7 36,885.46 faferam)
A &t ME off, St fuwer o &t go H
22.61 UfeTa Y gfeg gt & |

ggmeT af % o W fafr viw (ergfq
didifoheh  dF@T)  STTAIGT SRS HEH
Fuifsd ©s & & fRe & FER
752,649.60 fafer™m (47,677.60 fafea) @

3.1

(%)

C)

Fo7 MRSt fAfyr (disfuw) & gay § Fig g9
AT AT T B |

¥ o SR T

¥ 2012-13 % <R, Trd i fafer & w-qd
T rfagie fse o 260,009.43 fafeas
o, TUH 226,255.81 Ml &1 3fg g3 o
319 IT T86,265.24 TfcTa &1 T 31eif e
43.75 9feTd &t gfE 3| THHT TTE HR
Tfm 3T 7 33,466.61 fafeaa =t gfg, frawm
Y T et 3T & 24,150.72 fafeamw =t 9fg,
T & ®9 F 7R (e frao dmifere
AT T 34,969.60 faferew w1 s, faw o
AIGIE o &9 | T13,422.71 Tafera & ufqeras
3T et # 21,310.28 fAfea =1 gfg & arer-
Ty ot <Et | 2630.92 fafemm &1 gfg o1k
TSR AT Faelt ST | 433,17 fAferas &
FHH T2 |

(M

3.2

(%)

4 e A e T st frser o %

23

@) T 2012-13 % IR FOT TRLT FAfer (@ishiam)
T HT-qd T vy ¥ et av & gor o
%197.38 fafes™ a7iq 113.94 Hfaer &t gfa
T3 a1 I% et v o 2173.23 faferas ot ga
7 2370.61 fafeaa &1 T 7% 3fE 9@ T 9
fareTt g aTelt 3T H %16.27 fafes = =t gfg,
fraeTt o qeug™ % &9 ¥ 2185.58 fufeaq &
fere o TTY-TTY ST ATqE Taeft ot &
%2.90 fofera &1 it & FROTEE 7 |

g a8 & <R wmr fafer (Shew)
T e e Afem e 9% % 20.63
fafea ot G o ShThT 3Tfeeh 37 2397.89
fafer TeT1 59 gfis o1 g wroT faet § g9
el 3 A 115,77 fufeas =1 gfg, =% s
% 24.34 fafer &1 it X faei & qoa
% ®1H 2276.60 faferam o1 afaer@ wie |

(M

Hfea stfeagiy

31 W, 2013 o fefq o oTgER 8T &
fafyr (StemEu®), woT TR ity (WS e T
fafy (Sfew) # dfaa siftrw / Red (@ & 91)
SHAYT: ¥308,553.81 fAfer™m (3253,252.71 fafe=m),

73,250.95 fafer@™ (23,000.61 fafe=) qur24,573.30
faferam (34,303.15 Tafeam) om

3.3

3.4 Taawr

e o 1T H Al AT avufq frew ey ffy
(EITRUw), %0 TR ffy (FSiuw) qor amer
fafy (Sfew) & fomm 1 987 9o (@ W) S
3374,992.06 fafeas  (3320,203.69 faferm),
33,941.86 fafera (3,803.97 fufera) o 25,455.01
fafer= (25,410.09 fafer=) e €1 31 @, 2013 1




et <1 At et femifera wfayfaat =6 dfea Teasr™
HHI 35,226.96 THfTET  (313,662.60 fHfCTE);
3406.56 fafaT (3495.20 faferam) dqem 3466.78
fafeam (R631.50 fafeam) on| freel o goag™ &

Tfer@ o 10T et fisTd # fivrae o1e 2 |

3.5 ©hUge

3.5.1 3ATIRT

31 W, 2013 &t feafa & @R fagm dmr
Aty (Sremsuw), ®or TR fAfy (Fsfuw) Jor I
Y (Siuw) o AT =T W | Gfod 919 SHAST:
390,152.58 fafe=e (360,525.01 fafeem), 3447
fafem  (2303.70 fafeam) o 3364.19 fafeem
(%209.46 Tafer=) &1 g6t a1 8w s fafy
(STTEUw), FOT MRST fafy (isiuw) qem g fafy
(STU®) oF HUUH @I § JGuE & fog gfed 9w
A 380,640.13 THfTET (352,647.06 fHfeT);
¥551.68 fafeaT (T431.41 fafeam) qur 2184.57
faferm (357.36 fafea) o

3.5.2 QdTeRT

IR TR 7 fqde) 2011 § F9 31T Thiaa
S 9T ATt T 7 | T T 9% Fed g WER
HT T & 7 fFar € & 7w w dames
TR I ST =few ) 39 waY A A 2012 H 3w
THTHIVT F7 AT 3T o e Tameh 31e1 ot o e
RTHER 7 | TET9R YaTeht Tareft ISfeheor S o
T Fm T 1 STeRTER, 2011 § < HfHF X FamehT
37T AT IR T G B | TWHR T 377 fohy MU
fYer TaTeRT i TMT T HaTRT AEErT (Regaa)
@I H T foham T ® | ATOHiEn et U 3357.41
fafera= &Y, 5 o 2012-13 =t 139.03 fafer qen
¥ 2011-12 T 2218.38 Ao =1 ey affeaa € |
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9T IV : @< Ui

4.1 frefmfy stfaf=m, 1961 T ¥RT 25 & 3TTER
M oo fwIY (TX@d) R &l g WHR &
gfayfest # frawr Tar 71 31 9, 2013 &0 f7m
% ot TEwIfadr & T AHR 384.39 fafera
W 39 TR 398 Uad af & Jor H 354.97
fafer (16.69 TfawTa) &1 gig FefiT 5| @ & SR
TIEHITETar SLdE T diee 7.99 Tfaerd T | fraer #
TG 1 THTANST i o ST a¥ 2012-13 H
T GITCTAT ST ITGH A S Takst e 11.96 Wit T&T|

4.2 % WER H faqfadl w1 qediehd i
IM I aNR 3R g (SRafee) w9 - e
(THAETATASIT) GRT TeHTYTT AISed U159 o SUR
T o ST € | it godfe (GhTaueT) 1 Forers
T fear T & qUT e & o [ aXE wee
fopam T 2 e 39 frawy fierd (TSR W ofaid gk
ferar T €1 31 9, 2013 w1 fFaeT feTd (3SR 1
I (SiT) %6.10 fafera or ) g7 fm IR Shifem &
foeg I & T H (1997 Seeraem Rod (SMETFEAN)
STRfT AT 71 31 W, 2013 H feufd & oTER
%1478 fafae™ & sk Shifew (Beiees SRYME
TS ¥ uRepfer) & faes smEuweTR & 215.12 fafeem
1 TRT oTfaa oft| 31 W=, 2013 T GIdWHITerar T
HEHTES ST 5.99 |

WIT V : 3T WTHeT
TR vee
frm &t g fAR, e qon wEf ek
SHTUET T Tare Feees are # fifga 8, s et wifereait

T TN &l ¢ 3 00 goft o7 9 HIa ST §, S
T T g |

5.1.1 frawmts @ fafaamaet, 1961 o fafwem
6 % ITIER frm & fivrer o @ orifed ® % o
T Toe 99 | 0fe At U 93 e | 31 9T,
2013 1 TATE 99 & IR a8 ! TR 93 ST
TR

5.1




5.1.2 fA2yTeRl oA ATHIERT / YanfHgta

ST, A TeRvT T 3T TR, AR oTd ok o
Y H AT U7 5 o TRUTHEET ST, Hior 9ad,
3 TR, IR fod oo o1 frefwmty stfufm,
1961 @ ¥R 6(1)() o 3ivia 18 SHadl, 2013
F f7 & 91 & Ty & ®Y ¥ T fHar
ST MUAEUT, HEUEe fC¥e o WM W
it SToER O, FEuee feves, e &
e S1fufam, 1961 & ¥RT 6(1)@) o 3Tad
21 fadex, 2012 &1 7 & o€ ® fRye & w9 H

[ERESRERIKIEI
5.2 @Ie Rl vrE@me |fafa

e o w@Emier afEfq w1 FEeR e
BIAT:

1. o oo faeay T
2. SF ueTT aaRh freeTeR
3. ST YT goRAT IRT TR SR
BlIEGIREEN G
4. ot T TEaET IREHIED
5. ot SR fae IREtIED
31 97, 2013 b1 GHIE o o I STS ohl ol
e Tifa ot =) 3o ST @ T |

5.2.1 g Wtenfirent afafa

AT et (3MEaT) Gerelt Amelt ¥ fewmfader
& o fegaT 2011 ¥ 9rE-w0 3u-9fafa =1 13 forar

T | fSrent adam § e e ©

1. S ReEgEr ey
2. o e faemey o=
3. o ST.TEEeT REES]
4. ek e e
5. S Tu ISt AN
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31 7T, 2013 T T 99 o SR 3Tt qiafa
F TR S ST T TE |

5.3 3AidiRen fA==oT

5.3.1 asie =T

T = o1 T 3T =g W e & fom
A T e, sterfq fram e fafy (Shemuw),
=0T TR fafy (@ishuw) i amm iy show) &
afeter forermor qomrelt Tenfua % €1 frTe g fd e
fafer of T fafer o Sfavia = o afieh aefe da)
feran ST €, S fafay et | osmeiia @ S
ST Seh! BT EHE T8 AT / TREHITT T, &%
3T T § e T o7fe | ek oram a9 o
T4 ST ST TS g STHITCd feram ST € | T ffert
3T AT o1 § Hareht T i off awie § wimfed
ST ST € | 9I5T¢ foRT T =97 37X Mftcralt i o &
e S / Tt ot B fTET Wt st S 7 |

5.3.2 YA feed dah gRT Taer ar@mmaar it
yuTTet freruT

TR fistd ok o FRteor fawm 7 24 SieRt
T 15 BEL, 2011 & T JaY SR S U
e 2011 &1 AEeH e e T @ W) &
AT GRT FTeheT 3 TRTAMRT BT “WH@” & TG 77T o
fSTEehT STIUTE oY feam T € 1“1 101 Rt §
¥ 99 T I T feam T 2 |

5.3.3 HITHT @

frm 3 e wft gfamet & faw a¥ 2004-
05 ¥ TS @R i Teh HH GRT GITHT A@Tare
(AT WET) T TUMCA TR T € | A@IIAET & e
frsshT eI Teiferd ST ohT SRETIRte WA o gwey
TEI T ST € |




5.3.4 THE0T WHEAThT A@UET (FTyum)

frm 7 srfafe &9 § T f0r wqee
SETTAET (HTHUT) B (GHehe THiem) TRy @1 T,
fsrer R o & StfuremTiat & sifera © for o 0 &
#, 59 9 SEERT dX W Gag TE §, 1 e
ST Y |

5.4 WTSTEOT 3 IgTe faramTa

T AT T IV I AT TG ¥
o o = 6 fafue wfeteT wrfeHr, YR oK
foeeit % s AFHART, TeeH! 3T Hrivmerne &
for afafge e €, f9= tfushaR YR frd S
o ferfers TiTeroT ufeeaTT o YT W 31 faeer &
LAY THITHUST 3T feunfie 9ad (STEUSTTs)
IR o foewft fem <frr geensit gRT STRNfST fopm
ST R 2012-13 & S 27 wRT T 3 Gt 1]
T Tfed Fo 30 HURET HT IR ord S
% fafum often sfasHr o wRa & a qfmeon
geerrell ® wiatger fohar 7| e THIE
I femfste Svae (SMEueEtans) qe o= fray st
GEATST GRT AT HTITET 1A / G § 9T
o & fau 9 sTfuemRar ot wfafger foear T
R T YT fisTd Sk gRT Ao Fiemarica

HISTHa SacHe STshy & HfdfTer ferar |

5.5 Wk &

e % St e Wt T o @ wfafrfe
R 2| 7 & Fo WIE ST T 31 9T, 2012 % 88
T o § 31 AT, 2013 I TIHT 84 T@ TS | SAH
goftar faaor frefafea @ -

T WIE |, F0T | § 55 gfawwa, 400 11 & 26
yfereTd o 91 19 wfaera goft Iv & o1 31 9+, 2013
i e & oUR T @I ¥ 14.3 qfqwa oTqgiaa
ST 37X 9.5 HfereTe STgfa S o € (QRi 6) |
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WU 6: W% hi AUT-ar feerfa

Eu e faaw LIGNGE
JSAT| TS| ITSAT| IS
1 2 3 4 5 6
oft | 46 6 6| 13.0| 13.0
ot 111 22 2 1 9.0 45
ot 1V 16 4 1 25.0 6.3
el 84 12 8| 143| 95
3T - IYfad ST SIS - Gfad S S

5.6 oI R AfeRR fafad, 2005

WA TR 7 ST 2005 T FEAT 6T ATHHT
Afufe, 2005 Afufmfra fear a7 sifufmm
12 3TER, 2005 § @1 gaT | STt & aftwfia
qTeSIeh JTEERTOT B o AT T STl ohl ST
Yo T o fow arem g1 a9 2012-13 % ERF et
43 ST T faew foan T fS9w € 4 Aar &
3Tttt TferepT oF Sfaia faeTar T |

5.7 fedt =mr uv wEnT

¥ 2012-13 & TRE, 7w 7 & &y =5
T T T STYAT JATE SIRT @ | T gRT Trerm
AT bl ¥ 3(3) T ST gt fohar Sirm
21 PR & JUM wEfer S Tt fEE 1976 %
1o 10(4) & 3faia stfergfa foram e @1 fme fet
o wanT geeft et wfa fud daw @ 7)1t
yfaed foamr 7o § “fd warer” st e
g1 fogmr 2012 % TR TEAR e fédt
wgarsT” ¥ fafay srEwy e fee M frm &
e T § 58t 3 TN T aQrET o ST SuH!
fret o faw Tt shrateae wfifa @t fafra
fermTeT 3ok et € |




5.8 T o utges T@-1@ A

T ek TS T § ST ST g
faer Arpa Sl o SHERAIS & arEl T fIer
AT B | e o foreeg, STar © o frenmrar ot vt
fiem & & fau 7w & & IRe <Elg &
oIt femer T € |

59 ISiregye ity o way ¥ fawig ferar g
(THTHET) Shi AHehel THte

FAAH TEYE FEel (SieqEH RSi) %
3T faxia feerar 9€ & &Rl &1 qedish
T & TS Y ot feorar are (uwuget) 3 gaTem
I Tareft Yrcher THTET it ST Ty fawyanst (1
T d) ! AMGUS o &9 § JAN Tlch 39 ael
((sftm) & fepn ST ATl aftacAt ot AT qar w6 |
faxia feerar a8 sRT THehy wHtem o Tw RArd
WA 2013 H ST &1 TS| Guohy THET § T qrA
T foF 8 SAUHRE & ST Ry T e faems
YR & SR 9@ faumarstt &1 smaiaad gRives
TR T & BT TS € | T7: AT GHIH FaT &
HTATEET B 4 fhT ST w1 ot Yrevashdr € dien
TUTTERTT Hewaqut fore SemT (Fawten) afed fawa &1
TE TR BT TIHAT AT ST 9ok | goehey THtem i
TS ¥ G ®Y T ol T THTHM el i
TEET SHTAT T IH HNUT HIAT IMHA o Mok I
giafea forar ST gep foh T waelt sifue uq@
forgTansil (1 T@ere®) & G €, TRk aret faxia
TR ot FHTHT ST ot Tataqar ST qTieendr &
oI STTevaer GURY o WehR hid €, FHTHM e
1 S T TQT ©, THTH MR & Sfuder qen
graT  gfg o §, gEreEar (Reeafaferdt) ¥ gur
=q TREH! &l @R i & fau fodia e ot
SYHTTAR Taelt ST THTHM MR & ifusR
e T € |
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I FAEAST o YWY XA I FATEH
e, ST foeiig ferar e & Se=i A 4 U §, 7 off
ST AT fohaT T UR Tafelt o &6l st Tgem
| STH drreRaiell X ufayfa Feeh wuf & fou
THTY T YR LT, doht 3T fawier & fawer
T ST HIHAT S o oL ST Saeen & IR
e AT, Jeoreh FARIST ST e 3K T et
It fsft ArsTT faerfaa e o fau fagga SueoT
3T Tt ST T faw et FHTer Fehfen wfhet
o |

5.10 3IMSUEteE ¥ Jfteht

5.10.1 it SgaR fag, wHuee e,
frefomfs T S/oER 2012 ¥ oA, Iois ¥ 9w
TSI it ek WA I3k T FIfver T
o fora ST BRaRt 2013 ® e, FHAreT § Syt
FHTIRRT TS 1 d3ek § 9T foram |

5.10.2 oM STETEISTE  BRT SRS
TYTEOT / SIS H 9T TRt HEANT S SRl
TET 21 a9 2012-13 o SR 3ffered, g, fe:
ATeRTe, eIy faETe, Sfeor spifar: e, s 3T
FIAAAY, FAARTT H TS FRVICH § TGN
foram o |

5.11 T7a ot weifaan o foe faer “aadam” a
MU TTS- el (T oAt deh=tehl ATHAR

e 9 3aCPFT TEIEeeE o feurfsie
TYIRY (STRUSISR) o Hedm ¥ “frew dir usifaat
% fau faer yee” W favg W Wi
Teheient AR Jag | 20 ¥ 22 HIERT, 2013 & 7T
TS foRaT | TerHient AR o1 G871 fawa AreenT,
®G ¥ g9 ot sTRTSteTd & ufern dfafrew &t
Tfufq (dteme) =t 104 arfier s o o frem dim
TSIt & MfuehTiEr o hietet # gfg AT g7 T
or|




qehierT TR oo gerrstt ®  shddTere
freeTeR, e, facemen, fAafiwmfy; seTeT, ST,
TARTT SR frefidi=g s fre st usifgat & free
Teeft aftes wfafafyr qen ara & =i &7 & faer oK
SifEq-IeeR I9eR gfmfera o1 IR & 19 <90 &
TR 35 Hfafafedt 3T ey & afts vt
T 91T e | YR &7 & AT % o = o fatea
[ERIRRII

5.12 w@OUAS

et srfuftaw, 1961 &1 &RT 29(1) &
ITHR R ReTe oo o 3T e ¥ #od 9ReT U
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TR, el TETehTT, §as ohl a8 2012-13 o fog frm
% QI o & H G-I (oAl T |

TR ST I T o foe &g fm &
W% T foh T TTT J7Et bt TeT shiaT ¢ |

f1eeTeR Hea & faT X et IR T

frsrT ofrar ST uer et fmw
qag

.
(o wee)
ey

fedteR: 11 5, 2013



e =Teh |
T 1962 | T80 ot AT o siavia |ftufera dent st GET

o/ srafer at/ safa s | ot/ srafadn | ot/ erafir & g U fadsiea ot/ rafer &

TRYH | St dek, Wat e &Y e afe B Usftepa

- (2+3-6)

| 4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595

2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 ¥ 1990 T 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 ¥ 1985 7% 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 T 1980 T 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 F 1975 T 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 T 1970 TF 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 T 1965 TF 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* frmer ot § 60 ok fausiigre forT TT W 3% Faiferd ot # T e T
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T. dHTeRd ek - Jufiar

oY (HTE |TE St AT Aokl At T

HuTf o) rfuTfeeeh deh | ST UTHUT ok | I S de || GEehil deh A
2012-13 89 67 4 2,007 2,167
2011-12 87 82 4 2,026 2,199
2010-11 82 82 4 2,049 2,217

. TR TERRT deh - TAR
(T 2013 o 3id kT ferfa o ogER)

HA . | TST / heniad ueyt ELea) EER) wrerfien EXS)
1 Y qSTT 1 22 103 126
2 g 1 0 8 9
3 STRUTIS TCIT 1 0 0 1
4 fasTC 1 21 3 25
5 UGG 1 6 11 18
6 T 1 0 6 7
7 TSR 1 18 234 253
8 gfcammT 1 19 7 27
9 fewT=re aewT 1 2 5 8
10 ST 3T TR 1 3 4 8
11 AREE 0 8 2 10
12 HAEH 1 21 266 288
13 ) 1 14 60 75
14 e TSI 1 38 53 92
15 TRRTE 1 31 517 549
16 HiTqT 1 0 2 3
17 T 1 - 3 4
18 ey 1 - 1 2
19 TeE 1 - - 1
20 affeym 1 17 11 29
21 TS 1 20 4 25
22 T 1 29 39 69
23 faferers 1 0 1 2
24 LIEREIS 1 24 129 154
25 frga 1 0 1 2
26 IW IS 1 50 67 118
27 IWES 1 10 7 18
28 LB RIS 1 17 46 64
SHEITAT TSIT

1 Tt et 1 0 15 16
2 3T R iR FroaTs 1 0 0 1
3 T T A 0 0 0 0
4 TS 1 0 1 2
5 TS 1 - - 1
et 31 370 1,606 2,007
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e ah - Il

Y 2012-13 o S Gsitepa / faisiigna dan

deh T USRI / T

%A 9.

dh T

T TSfipd (12)
TSR s (2)

TET §F (0)
&rfter TTeoT ' (10)

A
g "~ -

© 00 N O a »~p O DN -

-
o

T firegs sferT shaRer, T foeett

3Tt &t TTeioT ek, 3T I
fergTC reioT s, faer

T 0T e, el

T ST THIOT ek, e BT

ot fadsiied (44)
FiftTfeerer S (0)
TEHRI o (19)
3T TSI (2)

ST (5)

HEIE (10)

&
3

SN

D g B~ W N =2 O

3T hreMTRfc Sk far., i
(foreTrETge T iR fee go fa., ey # faem)

ot TSI SCaT ehleTRiee se fof., feeafa
(faemaTTe hremied s fo., favmamem # faem)

ot JEUT FehvaTEe ShIST e S foT., e

f& Geaan TR gewrt o o, Eesmn
(STATTE AT SRS S faT., SFTTE # faem)

& ATaqRT HehvaTse I dof fof., STeHerae

fg wfem svsfaa wremRies 3= fa., Ta
(& geow sreTRfas S for., qXa & faem)

fe drwe ATt Tewt o8 for., A

T Seft HTSRIa Sof o, Fare, et

f& e frues sremfea do for., yumed, Stem
TR STETHIETEey SHelesT S ISTqfed s fof., et
Tt Tieft TR Sk e, TR

STATET e ShaRiea dek for., s
(& g HrsTuRfag S for., qor & faom)
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e e - Il (IRT)

dah T UG / TT

A .

dh T AW

afifgam (1)
I TSI (1)
&t T W (25)

10

1"

12

13

firrefErht afeet sremmfea o fa., gag
(TR IR Sk fa., gars 7 fererar)

G WA HERIST TR Geai deF .
(STeaTet AR oo . SfaTing)

T T Geshil S ., STahTereRIe, JeTgX
BAT IR ook ot I, 3feem
MISETETE SR SHIRfes S for., misrarare

TAYST T &t T Sk, W e
(fafeem sfrarer &xfi TrHioT S ST RTeRITT & THOT Sk, o Trer THTH)

fafee et &t arior ook, Feg wewr
(YT THeT & TTHIOT Sk 3 HRTeRI9TeT &1 AT Sk o TTer ATHfer)

TETSHITTE & JTEAOT Sk, e JewT
(TAgET T & Ty do S fafewm wirrer &l o SR o Hrer wAHf)

ted AT o, TETS
(&1 FergTT TivT ok, B o T TATAT)

&rftg fergm Tmefto e, Aq
(STt FTHT Ao, TGS o WY FHETAfC)

TR &t AT Sk, FHEAR
(e &t Teftor e, GIX & 1oy gumAfera)

(THEAYT &1 TTAOT ek, AT o TTey THTHTC)

oo ShTeT] Ty e, faehmTeR
(fqaraan TrioT e ST SHTeRT Shede TTHI0T e o T Gamferd)

fasrgan wreior de, e
(FITFTTER SIS ITHIOT e 31X ATt Shedce THIVT Sk o TTeF FHTHT )

T AT AT Sk, AT
(FreRTR ShTe T TTHiioT Sk AT fardrga TTeivT s o qrer THTHf)

HeA e WA ey, FT
(ITET TTHOT ek 37X T Teft Treior Sk o Trer gETHf)

IR TTHOT S, T
(T T TTHAOT e 3 Tarr Weft arefior sfer o qrey wATfer)

Tarr dreft wredtor oo, e
(M I ATHOT Sk ST TIRET ATHOT ek F ey FATHfend)

32




et eh - Il (GaT4T)

dah T UG / TT

A .

dh T AW

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

(YT ¥R &A1 FTHT Sk > Frey FoTHfera)

G T G T S, ST
(T ATTaT TTHT Sk o T THTAT)
(FFfremer sTeTeT & T ok 3 wner FETAd )

(STRI=TT ATHIT Sfek o Trer FrTHferd )

Efehe T Sk, ITETHI

(STheT TR Sk o W1 AT er)

(FEfeped T S o Trey FHTH)

e o do, YaTET

(HTET TR ek 3T ST AT ok S |reF JATHTEA)

(FreATeret T Sk 3TX SeRuT T ok o AT FHTAf )

(Fretreret T Sk 3T Hfer UTeT Seh o W gATHieT)

(eYeT TrSTEerT TTeior e 3T TrTeer Treior o 3 Qe wHmfer)

(Bt &t TrefioT sep ST TS T S o wrey FHTe)

T[STET UTHIOT S, 3Tefa
(TSIt &1 TTHIOT s 3T TS TeT TSTE UTHIOT e o Frer FATHferd )
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e eh - IV

STHIIYT ht AT <kt HaT
o quia: YTfer @i skt | el @ral it dfa frafwofia | et sy
a7 T FA YT | gor H guta: STHIRTT * ST Eaks Gkl
(fufera ®) « (fafeea®) | Ot @t (faferemr 3) | (fafera T ®) U SuTRa
T Ul STHRTT ST
wfaera
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 23.1

* Tt ol G, S Syt 1 SHet, 1962 @ o€ ¥ ¥1,500; 1 S, 1968 & 1€ ¥ 35,000; 1 3T, 1970 & 1€
¥ %10,000; 1 ST, 1976 % 1€ § 320,000; 1 S[ATE, 1980 oF 91E ¥ 30,000 AT 1 WS, 1993 & & & T1,00,000 &

affers Y off | 1T - 2009-10 ¥ FEfTT FT T HHT & AR T |
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el eh -V

SHIIYT Sht GTT Sht AT : deh AUHER THRIYTET

EL) el et Sroft uTeRd deh Eiic Frerfwofta et fericoit
(@@ | wwvEt | Syt SHYTEN SRt

(faferaa T ) | (fafeaa T ®) o o oHTeRa

SHRIYTE 2Rt

wfaeTa

1 2 3 4 5 6
2012-13 |I. aroTieges dF (1 9 v) 89 17,635 59,707 29.5
i) TR W S TR 6 5,365 13,513 40.0

ii) TR & 20 9,286 31,521 29.5

iii) fagett S 43 235 2,851 8.0

iv) fsft s 20 2,749 11,822 23.0

v) T &7 S 4 5 12 41.0

II. &t FTHioT S 67 1,324 1,889 70.0

Ill. T Sk 2,007 2,619 4,602 57.0

et (I+11+11) 2,167 21,584 66,211 33.0

2011-12 | 1. arfories § (1 9 v) 87 15,405 52,119 29.6
i) TR W S TR 6 4,046 11,546 35.0

ii) TR & 20 8,797 27,956 31.5

iii) faesft s 41 221 2,650 8.4

iv) fstt dep 20 2,336 9,958 235

v) T & Wk 4 5 10 51.9

II. &t reioT S 82 1,120 1,522 736

Ill. TEHRT Sk 2,026 2,518 4,033 62.4

e (I+11+11) 2,199 19,043 57,674 33.0

2010-11 | I. arfoTiees § (1 ¥ v) 86 13,979 44,530 31.4
i) R W Sk TYE 6 3,695 9,929 37.2

ii) TR & 19 7,867 22,309 35.3

iii) foreeft s 35 240 2,464 9.8

iv) fstt g 22 2,172 9,819 22.1

v) T & I 4 4 8 54.6

Il & ety S 82 1,019 1,305 78.0

IIl. FehT ek 2049 2,360 3,689 64.0

A (I+1+111) 2,217 17,358 49,524 35.1
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e ah - VI

2012-13 o R fruem g faT st gre

wmU | deh wTAH TS /| HeRAtell | gTe ekt T
4. FIMHTH | wTE|  RETWH)
1 2 3 4 5

WgehTll A

ST W9 (2)
1 P ST IR 3 fa. ST (1) 1 25.00
2 | e wreRfed o . = 3,042 4,317.79

g (AT USTT) -1, 3,043 4,342.79

STIIIHR-1

T[T (28)
3 ITEHITETE fed iR Ts do fa. ST (4) 26 1,115.04
4 T froew e fes de fa. ST (3) 55 2,675.42
5 HFFHT A TR TehRT eh . ST (1) 26 71.06
6 STRITT ST e o fa. ST (7) 23 1,084.59
7 Sfeart frre wemriea do fa. T 5396 |  45,422.09
8 =R A TEehT oo . IR (2) 172 2,902.27
9 | ewE AR Tew o fa. STITF (4) 21 401.77
10 | ST reRfee o f. ST (5) 21 274.06
11 | far HreTmfes e fa. ST (1) 1 47.56
12 Waﬁmaﬁﬁ ST (14) 478 1,218.15
13 | YT ARes TEeht S o, ST (1) 4 92.08
14 | STt e de fa, IR (1) 5 86.01
15 | ¥ F .91 oo foey wremRias 9o fa. ST (4) 56 1,806.88
16 | ot 50T HehUITee hISTTURIT sk faT. T 6,579 |  44,712.78
17 | ot oesht reTRfes o fa. ST (3) 91 1,839.31
18 | ot WriARmET Sy d fa. ST (3) 28 395.52
19 | ot focenT sremmfes d fo. SR (1) 1 100.00
20 | gER wreTRfes de fa. ST (7) 337 8,742.77
21 | fE g fuveq ooy o fa. ST (1) 12 245.12
22 | fe ST sprefed o+ fa. ST (10) 65 2,121.58
23 | fe TSt whveTea e fes g fa. I (6) 125 2,535.69
24 | & o favew wiemifes 9o fa. ST (2) 69 1,376.58
25 | f&mifa wremmifes o fo. ST (3) 43 697.98
26 | fo e wreTRfce o f. ST (2) 4 11.74
27 | f& SR wreTRfes 95 fa. ST (1) 2 49.60
28 | f& wednT swreTREs 9 o, ST (1) 12 154.55
29 | fe fouR preRiTe S far. ST (19) 814 17,973.10
30 | ol ST I fa. e 34,672  72,219.38

e () T3, 49,138 210,372.68

STU-106

36




e ek - VI (SRT)

WA | dwmwTAm AT /| TUeRATSAT | gTE S AT
kil FREHTE | ETEr|  RFERdH)
1 2 3 4 5
T USIT (2)
31 | e GeshRl e fl. I (1) 6 95.01
32 | WenTy ST gehR o . T (6) 36 1,735.83
W (e U9 -0, 42 1,830.84
AIQh-7
TERTE (26)
33 | TR 3R SIS fa ek . I (2) 4 223.37
34(aF) | HET TR o fer T 42,553 |  548,827.62
34(a) TERY FITR e oo far. I (1) 1 100.00
35 | I ST IR T dof . T 5696 |  20,904.79
36 | TR TR weER de fa. T 3,437 4,102.06
37 | yEEd fouew sreTmfee 3% fa. T 12,152 |  100,513.47
38 | TETTRd ST.UA.UH. T AN HEhR! oo o, T (5) 21 1,598.00
39 | ST ST FHIAR T do f. I (1) 53 451.16
40 | SRS SR ShISTIRIE ek fa, I (7) 63 3,157.67
41 | e wEERT 9 fa. I (2) 15 621.89
42 |3 afve e weet 3 fa. T 6,950 |  31,386.55
43 | TN et R fEE de fa, T 809 |  13,527.80
44 | W ISR g . T 85,990 | 237,520.12
45 fIRTST e Shrenmifed de far. 3T (3) 65 1,833.92
46 | ufteds wremmfed S fa, I (1) 15 1,087.47
47 GCHTEHT e Yaeh Aok Geariy oo o I (1) 29 300.24
48 | TroToreR sreTRfTa oo far. I (1) 40 760.40
49 | <. T ST GEHRT ek o ST (1) 1 37.70
50 | ot arerStt wreTRiTd o fa. T 927 9,476.72
51 | o el TEeRT e . ST (1) 1,195 8,417.88
52 | ferged weeT o fa. T 18,465 | 239,957.66
53 | TTCNQX A Sfeifier eeht oo . T 64,629 | 457,648.56
54 | fe =T SR TRz gk fa. TR (1) 1 0.10
55 | fe i sremmRice de fa. I (2) 21 444.21
56 | & W WewR o f. T (3) 240|  18,417.58
57 | SR A TEHRT Sk far. I (2) 31 228.85
58 | 7TEd Hed ) o o1, fust T (2) 4 31.40
WS (TeNTg) TEE-10,| 243,407 | 1,701,577.21
STIYTH-36
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e eh - VI (THTE)

WA | dwmwTAm AT /| TUeRATSAT | gTE S AT

. ITWHTE |  WEET| RTIRH)

1 2 3 4 5
stteym (1)

59 EehHTeT TS ShieTRea deh e, T 14,899 77,760.16
e (snfgym) &1 14,899 77,760.16
qafuerrg (2)

60 SIS ST o1 STRfee o fe. FTITH (1) 6 427.50

61 |Gt 3R shreTmicd o far. I (1) 2 200.00
g (afierrg) -0, 8 627.50

STqIeh-2
IAT TR (2)

62 $feae wmiefee SaaTie oo fa. ITILH (1) 41 965.18

63 | 3Wed wieMRfcd o fa., ot I (1) 10 192.78
W (ST U2 -0, 51 1,157.96

STqYeh-2
HA S TEI-15, 310,588 | 1,997,669.15
STUTH-154

AT FIS H fou T TS TTEt St G Tefi A B |
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e eh - Vil
frueT g ST ST T I St T Tenifaat - 31 U, 2013 T

afwfe / wamifera / gaffia asit de
(TfRT BSTR T H)
ek T A STeRatent|  fweTg T | W (4) -
Y T # TE|  oehifaat w9 (5)
(@ @
STt )
2 3 4 5 6
arfuTheares deh
i) T IeRI I gE €
1) e 3% =ITET, HIeTohTT (1963) 925.00 925.00
2) &t S vioRfenT dek foT., SR (1965)* 11.51 11.51
3) e MW foR faf., weT (1970)* 463166  4,631.66
4) A TR g fa, FER (1964)" 704.06 704.06
5) Afe forfaa doF far. wfeper (1964)" 208.50 208.50
6) S 3T VTS ., GarE (1992) 370,000.00| 370,000.00
7) fost =T o fa., s (1987)" 14,659.08|  14,659.08
N 391,139.79| 391,139.79
i) STTeTeR JehTet Tt T ST STeHTAT I YT ST 1A &Y T
8) It Sk far. =g (1963)* 253.35 137.77
(115.58)
9) IS FHARTIA ek feT. AT (1964)* 108.08 31.32
(76.76)
10) =TaraT ek o1, TR (1969)* 18.28 14.55
(3.74)
1) HTaifere shiemmiea dek fo., hicrerrar (1964)* 880.08 441.55
(438.53)
12) ge oo fof., SIcTeRTaT (1964)* 734.28 372.93
(361.35)
13) Sk 1o fr., STEIRT (1963)* 27.60 18.07
(9.53)
14) woftg & f1., ga (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00
(47.40)
15) SIYTA ek 3T YITHEAT, ShICTeRTAT (1966)¢ 99.26 88.12
(11.13)
16) T&T Yol o for., 7ref TET, HEWTT (1990)* 26,021.36|  23,191.65
(2,829.71)
For @ 20,867.69| 25,973.96
(3,893.73)
iiiy  STITTeR SR Tett oI g%
17) T Sk 3T e fof., feeed (1970)* 968.92 968.92 .
18) Sk M I fof., I (1986)* 116,278.09|  116,278.46 (0.38)
19) et FHAMIT Sk e, Sre 334,062.25| 91,358.30| 242,703.95
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e eh - VI (IR

(TfRT BT R #)

Y o =T A SrareRatent|  fruemg T | W (4) -

. Y W # TE|  genifaat w9 (5)

(a3 @™
STelt TIE)

1 2 3 4 6
20) Tegam AR oo fo., feoett (1988)* 219,167.10| 105,374.96| 113,792.14
21) IS STt Sk ., HIeThTaT (1990)* 350,158.05| 32,631.51| 317,526.54
22) 3@‘3&1% feeett (1990)* 30,633.77| 1348220 17,151.57
23) e 3T TR ., AR, AT (1990)* 107,836.01| 100,227.00  7,609.01
24) e 3T AfFerTg far., freaeet, afiemTg (1990) 76,449.75|  75,897.32 552.43
25) qatee S foT., TaTeTet (1990)* 7257739  9760.37|  62,817.02
26) faferm o fa., TETer (2000)* 172,956.25 | 172,956.25
27) SARY VT e {1, 3. (2002)* 1,056,442.08| 513,206.34| 543,235.74
—_— 2,537,529.66 | 1,059,185.38 | 1,478,344.28
Hel (T + T + ) 2,958,537.15 1,4(736!,52;939.71;; 1,478,344.28

I | weenrt o
) T eI T
1) AT SIS deh fef., JreraoT (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
2) A= faey sremRfea S 1., §aE (1978) 1,072.00  1,072.00 -
3) ot TEeR o o, gag (1984) 1837.46|  1,837.46 -
4) g SREA ISR fa thee S far., TwgH (1981) 218.99 218.99 -
5) ST HATIC IR Sk e, TaIg (1976) 573.33 573.33 ;
6) HTHIfeTaT SIeTREa 3 fef., Ta (1992) 12,500.00  12,500.00 -
7) feqq Sremqifaa a1eT e far., 37er 92w (1996) 121.97 121.97 -
8) TR HISTRITT ST ek fef., 3771 TSI (2005) 629.80 629.80 -
e T 17,137.55|  17,137.55 -
i) STITETeR JoRTe T §§ ST SIehTAT S (YT TS ST & T8
) ETTHI ST HITRITT S for., garg (1977) 276.50 - -
- (276.50)
10) STt TTST ShISTIRITT deh fef., wETare! (1994) 26.10 - -
- (26.10)
) 3T feeh AR SITRIE s ., G (1978) 60.31 - -
- (60.31)
) TRHT I ek e, 377e HeTT(2003) 708.44 527.64 -
- (180.80)
13) TETTRY 3WET ShieTfed ek fot., TRy, TRy 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
(1978)* - (3.385.41)
14) f& HAfA swremRiza 3R oo for., 31y 72¥1(2005) 2,114.71 549.18 -
-|  (1,565.53)
= . . -
T e
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e ek - VIl (SRT)

(T BT % 1)
ek T AT wurehatett | fAweTg Ty | W (4) -
HY G # TE|  genifaat WY (5)
(CERCIN)
STelt TIE)
2 3 4 5 6
iy 3TITTeR TJeRTe oI g%
15) fagermt srempfed S fa1., qa, TeRW (1979)* 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
16) TS STAT et soh ., ToIs, WewTY (1979)* 701.51 412.14 289.37
17) FoAfTRR HITied do &, G, TeRIE (1979)* 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
18) Iv7 IR ek faf., TR, HAfah(1982)* 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
19) ShICeRX TTddT SISRIT ok e, , hieery, SMer 7T 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
(1985)
20) 3TTeyT TR ad dok ., AYY, FHATH (1985) 274.30 65.50 208.80
21) FEATS! AHUIY S IR ook ., TRy 484.89 400.91 83.99
(1986)*
22) TET IS HISRTT S fof., Fiaeh (1986) 2,285.04 1,316.05 968.99
23) HIUTETET 3E IR ek fe., Fiear (1987) 961.85 227.60 734.25
24) T2 IRTA HIMRITT I ., @, ST TS (1988) 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
25) JccATHTeer ShieTRed Sa deh e, 3Tie HewT (1990) 436.10 51.65 384.45
26) THTE RIS S ek e, , TTotie, iy weer 388.82 48.56 340.26
(1991)
27) FUSRI HISRIIS sk fe., et (1991) 1,736.62 943.64 792.97
28) HHtelt Y GEIfeiT e 3aT shraTmfee S for,, wfaes 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
(1991)
29) TR AR GeohR! ook fe., TSTer, T (1991) 7.485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
30) ST YT Srefad Sk dok ., FAiCeR(1992)* 3,710.54 273.78| 343676
31) fareireT Tfer TeaTdt oo fa., oI (1994) 1,983.68 102.37 1,881.31
32) ST 3TCa Shramfes §a ., ST, weg uewy 22,020.57 1,009.00|  21,011.57
(1994)
33) =T SRS doF ., ToE FERIY (1995) 87,548.52 758.00|  86,790.52
34) MR fefrae svefgae HismRica s for., gaet, 2,413.42 1,474.44 938.99
FTIH(1996)
35) fIqeg HITRITT 9 fof., SoeTohtsT, TERTT (1996) 36,545.52 .| 36,545.52
36) TATETe ST ISR Sk fof., g, HeRTY (1998) 22,662.97 .| 2266297
37) IR FSTel ST Teehrt Sk e, G, HRI® (1998) 80,117.45 -|  80,117.45
38) YNATS SUSIAT IR ek T, goret, 915.79 915.79 0.00
F1IR(1998)
39) e ST HehRT S o, §aE, HeRTw (1999) 51,803.37|  49,313.08 2,490.29
40) fTeRY TR S ., s, WEWTY (1999) 18,067.90 -|  18,067.90
41) FEfS Trert S fa., goT, HeRTY (1999) 28,556.47|  23,970.53 4,585.94
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e ek - VIl (SRT)

(T TSI 2 H)
ek T SareRateit|  fruem o aw| w9 (4) -
Y T # TE|  genifaat w9 (5)
(@ @
STeft )
2 3 4 5 6
42) STATH HHUITES FHISTRICT S ., T8, TRIF (2000) 46,239.88]  5500.00|  40,739.88
43) TfaferTor eem HemRica 9 o1, §ag, TeRIE (2000) 62,157.36 260.58|  61,896.78
44) TET FHISTRITT 3R 3 fa., 378 TIT (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
45) 3TTeRTIC! ShISTEE A deh fe., 3178 HeTT (2000) 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
46) et TR 4 fot., 9, WEWTE (2000) 157,012.94 83.98| 156,928.95
47) TG AEUIF TSRS sk fof., FET (2000) 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
48) fogref Teehw AeF f., STeNTHE, HEWTE (2000) 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
49) VIR fSTe AT TeerTdt de fof., WeRTY (2000) 27,494.76|  10,100.00  17,394.76
50) f& T ATTeRT ARk TR S ., TSI (2000) 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
51) SifgeaTeet Afge TR TRy S fa., THeraa, 1,696.09 | 1696.09
HERTY (2001)
52) STCeh Geehl ek fet., |, &7 43T (2001) 7,013.59 - 7,013.59
53) 3fexT HEeht ek fa., SRTETE, HERIT (2001) 21,862.77 465.72|  21,397.05
54) e TSRS TeehT hATIe sor 7aifeq, 26,135.83|  15,000.00|  11,135.83
faaTETR, & 7<TT (2001)
55) SEITehTST ST AMTeh TEehRI seh fel., HERT (2001) 5,068.09 3,358.92 1,709.18
56) TRYE SIfea dek fer., 2 faeett (2001) 3,946.61 3,781.44 165.18
57) TR FHreMRTTa A f1., STEHETATS, TSI (2002) 30,107.38 170455  28,402.83
58) HTAYXT HohVATS ShIRIIT doh ., STeHerare, TeRIT 4,009,400.00 -| 4,009,400.00
(2001)*
59) i FHIRTT ST Ao ff., FrdhawmaTg, a7y w3 23242922  28,506.13| 203,923.09
(2001)
60) ST A TEHT A fo., (fadsiiara), we wew 19,486.49|  15,071.90 4,414.59
(2002)
61) &t orert sprefae oo for., STEHETRE, TSR (2002) 140,578.56 24,250.28 116,328.28
62) TIST HTehe FITeq FIemied 4o fof., §a%, FEWTg 37,959.73 -l 37,959.73
(2002)
63) WX faueq shTsRiza S fa., (fausfera), FerTy 3,048.95 - 3,048.95
(2002)
64) ot et Hlget TRz e o, (fadsiior), a7y 7,821.24 - 7,821.24
TSI (2002)
65) Hrem FiaTRIea de fo1., TS, TEWIW (2002) 48,456.66 120.02|  48,336.64
66) WG TSR 3T da fof., (fardsfigra), o7ier wewr 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
(2002)
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e ek - VIl (SRT)

(T TR T H)
ek T SareRateit|  fruem o aw| w9 (4) -
HY T # TE|  genifaat WY (5)
(a3 @
STt T18)
2 3 4 5 6
67) 3TEhT ShITRITT 3Ta deh for., (Ferdsiiea), 3iifeem 7,032.61 - 7,032.61
(2002)
68) fE ATt TR RIS fad deh fot., (fausficpar), Torr 26,553.64 -|  26,553.64
(2002)
69) ot aTaret faryTTite e Weeh it deh, (fastigha), ToRm 25,866.18 -|  25,866.18
(2002)
70) 7 FHISTRTTE 3 ., 3T TR (2002) 74,376.82 242129 7195553
71) TR GeohRI Sk 1., STewemEne, TS (2002) 14,779.44 42730 14,352.14
72) TRT WTHET IR ek e, (fusiiera), T8/ (2003) 22,448.41 -| 22,448.41
73) £t @ TR ee 3% foT., WeE, MWW (2003) 47,507.25 341.41|  47,165.84
74) BT I FHIIRI TS Ao ., TR (2003) 46,368.34 500.00|  45,868.34
75) STAT GEeRT S T, SaTE, T IRYT (2003) 71,741.71|  66,141.14 5,600.57
76) TSTHTETE hiaTRiTe a3 ek faT., 3Tie He3T (2003) 11,289.66 10,038.32 1,251.34
77) & Fmiget spremfae /e oo o, 3778 US9T (2003) 16,197.58|  14,678.15 1,519.43
78) Frict SAT HISWRIIT ThiEe ek ., 3771 HTT (2003) 4743257  46,556.10 876.46
79) AT T IRAT HIIRIed 3 fet., TR (2003) 30,046.64 2,800.00|  27,246.64
80) ST ShlfTRfae Waﬁ?ﬁf., 3T TCIT (2003) 9,254 .48 8,614.31 640.17
81) ITHEAR HisTRfaq mq‘é“m"ﬁ_, 3T TIT (2003) 1,432,344.30| 844,844.30| 587,500.00
82) TSTAAIT FIMRITT a137 Ao f1., 3714 IR¥T (2003) 16,345.12 7,325.00 9,020.12
83) ot WTTCTEHT ISR o fef., TR (2003) 34,033.48 3,600.00|  30,433.48
84) T FHTITRITE AT dek fT., 374 T (2003) 46,781.03|  43,631.77 3,149.27
85) fo e fae) shremmiey e deh for., 377 7297 (2003) 12,873.23|  11,243.66 1,629.57
86) THETAT ST TR A feT., TEWTY (2003) 48,880.14 25.00| 48,855.14
87) ITEHETETE HiEaT AIeh HeehRT e fef., TSI (2003) 33,329.35 955.83|  32,373.53
88) St e swa A fot., AT (2003) 33,177.94 698  33,170.96
89) f& @ HHRTI ISR sk fef,, 7&7 7297 (2003) 141,139.81| 115,798.15|  25,341.65
90) HeX LT BETTETE ShISTWRIIe S sfeh., 3T TeqT 57,245.59 1,400.00|  55,845.59
(2003)
91) T HISTRIT I seh fe,, 378 TSI (2003) 23,855.34 -l 23,855.34
92) ITEHETATE A HISTRIed e fe., T (2003) 37,343.88 2,203.57|  35,140.31
93) fo& @R wIfea 3aT S far., 3174 ¥ (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
94) & STaT AT HieTRiad S ., SEaemETE, ToRw 41,125.98 -l 41,125.98
(2003)
95) WIOTEHTAT SHTSATRTee STET da foT., 3T H2¥T (2003) 21,677.67|  17,300.00 4,377.67
96) IR JeTHAT ISR FT Sk ., TSI (2003) 35,508.21 -|  35508.21
97) TaIed FEehT Sk feT., Flaeh (2003) 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67
98) fraTqXA IeTRIce S Ao {1, 37H I (2003) 7,697.97|  7,691.33 6.64
99) it amfemer TEHRI oo fe., HERTT (2003) 4297117|  24,815.27 18,155.90
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e ek - VIl (SRT)

(T BT % 1)
oo BT A wareRatstt | fweTg g E W (4) -
HY G # TE|  genifaat WY (5)
(ag @
STelt TIE)
2 3 4 5 6
100) YeRTH HISMRIT Ik ., ToIT (2003) 115,872.42 2,818.21| 113,054.22
101) YT TehT Sk fef., ORI (2003) 22,952.19|  21,790.57 1,161.61
102) STk HehVaTE SIS seh ., ORI (2004) 25,531.20 -|  255531.20
103) SRS HISMRITT I ., oI (2004) 713,219.55|  21,278.27| 691,941.28
104) = TSRS ok ., TS, HeRTY (2004) 44,086.21 57.31|  44,028.90
105) =RTX T FeohRT seh ., T (2004) 2,063,549.84| 104,282.04 | 1,959,267.80
106) ST WiEeT Yeeh Ry s foT., STerTia, HeRTY (2004) 34,192.33|  10,019.00| 24,173.33
107) o ek Hesh Rt s ., TR (2004) 3,841,518.17|  33,862.75| 3,807,655.42
108) THRTIYE SIS e S sk e, 3771 29T (2004) 1,794.45 130.00 1,664.45
109) WS TSR ad 3Ra e far., TS (2004) 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
110) f& |TE Fremmfza 3Ram o fa., 31ier HewT (2004) 10,170.18 6,170.18 4,000.00
111) fe FeamoT ST e e far., 31T 7297 (2005) 13,509.83 900.00|  12,609.83
112) fafadt spremifag eRe o fat., 3174 We¥T (2005) 19,306.12 6,198.81|  13,107.31
113) TelaT! e TSRS Sk ., Fiaeh (2005) 25,441.21 793.11|  24,648.10
114) fq=Tan TRz 3aT deh ., 3T7er HeTT (2005) 12,224.74 9,500.00 2,724.74
115) ot T WIS IR ook e, 3T7er HeTT (2005) 7,387.17 2,000.00 5,387.17
116) & TR 3TE ISR sk feT., TTE (2005) 4,787.55 4,787.55 (0.00)
117) THaRT IR ITe 3a oo fer., eTree, 377 79T 3,741.01 | 374101
(2005)
118) FRTCHEH HISTRIIT ST ek e, , FeTETE, 1T HewT 41,999.65 39450|  41,605.15
(2005)
119) & TTReT wfgam T TEehR! I o, STehTaT, HRRTE 13,351.57 450.00|  12,901.57
(2005)
120) TR fqIeg HreMRfea s for., AR (2005) 15,836.61 - 1583661
121) TR fefgae svefaae SHIsmRiza e, TRy (2005) 107,561.91|  10,354.83|  97,207.08
122) SrgteT foueq hremmfad s far., ToRT (2005) 584,017.06| 22,032.18| 561,984.87
123) f& TR ag S 3% 3T ., ToRI (2005) 49,437.88 2,92437| 4651351
124) 4F T HISRITS I o1, TORTT (2005) 86,530.52 2,604.19|  83,926.34
125) AR SHIRIE sk feT., TR (2005) 5,725.86 500.00 5,225.86
126) HETHA SHISTRIES ek ., TORTT (2005) 318,925.24| 32,730.58| 286,194.65
127) WA AT TehiT Sk faf., ORI (2005) 30,892.41 4,388.28|  26,504.13
128) TTIWS el ShTSTRfad Sk faT., T, TR (2005) 606,403.31| 606,403.31 -
129) YTATE HHETI TSRS sk fe., TR (2005) 73,741.11 8,001.43|  65,739.68
130) AT HHUSTES RIS ok e, T (2005) 298,772.00|  12,009.45| 286,762.56
131) 4t fIerTa TSRS oo faT., TR (2005) 223,150.28|  10,256.27| 212,894.01
132) TTFIETEE HTHTE ISR s ., ORI (2005) 53,755.25 2,554.76|  51,200.49
133) JIfA TR sk e, oI (2005) 130,437.03|  16,314.57| 114,122.46
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134) ISR ISR ek 7., ORI (2005) 15,706.37 -|  15,706.37
135) G AR FeohRT Sk ., T (2005) 17,573.42 719.22|  16,854.20
136) TERTCYHT Afea TR Teait 36 ., STae, 3,031.51 .| 303151
HET TSI (2005)
137) fadter srreuifad S fa., <HTE, TeT HS9 (2005) 8,501.09 -l 8501.09
138) TTHT SHE RIS sk e, fRR (2005) 18,999.84 | 18999.84
139) ST SHISTTRTIS Sa seh fef., 311l TS (2005) 7,503.14 - 7,503.14
140) ot faget hTeTRad ok fa., ToRT (2005) 79,730.09 850.00|  78,880.09
141) AT TSR Sk e, TR (2005) 579,896.95|  32,783.03| 547,113.93
142) ot TaTed BRI doh ., TORTT (2005) 10,898.73 .| 1089873
143) Y2ATE AT FeehRT Sk fe., ORI (2005) 24,482.93 3,830.42|  20,652.51
144) T HTSMRITT I ., GaE, TR (2005) 120,659.85 100.00| 120,559.85
145) TCTIR A0 ISR Sk fe., FERIT (2005) 30,697.47 -l 30,697.47
146) SRS fivey sieTmfad S fl., TeRTE (2005) 29,932.80 8,932.80|  21,000.00
147) SR IR s far., frgdt, vt (2005) 16,479.04 1,913.89|  14,565.15
148) STerstt STMRfIa s fa., TR (2005) 40,828.18 727.69|  40,100.49
149) f& Tt HraTRfag do faT., T (2006) 67,283.31 6,942.80|  60,340.50
150) foTeT TeehT sl e fat., e, BETE (2006) 181,637.44 .| 181,637.44
151) T GhA HET HIARITT 9o ., fIer (2006) 65,053.51 -l 65,053.51
152) TG foueq HisRfza s fa1., TR (2006) 301,587.75|  28,200.24| 273,387.51
153) T3 WSS . AT JoOT e swremfes 8= fa., 266,452.45| 52,636.90| 213,815.55
TS, TSI (2006)
154) TERTY STEIT G dieh fof., Tea HeTT (2006) 303,695.84|  19,519.89| 284,175.95
155) fis Hget Heeh Kt deh fet., TEIX, HeA He¥T (2006) 145,661.51|  31,431.51| 114,230.00
156) BT fefgee Hoel hremmifed d fa1., faer (2006) 82,529.94 -l 82,529.94
157) 4t ST SramuRfes S 1., G, TSI (2006) 92,989.37 1,746.86|  91,242.50
158) &t TIHIRTEVT TSRS o e, T, TSRIT (2006) 434,217.98|  21,635.42| 412,582.56
159) ST hIaRfea Sk e, Tfears, =R (2006) 323,239.87| 37,576.90| 285,662.97
160) TAYX HIaTRfea s e, Tfears, TR (2006) 550,794.12|  21,244.18| 529,549.94
161) FeT ShIeTRIa do &1, T, TR (2006) 120,678.25 204.73| 120,473.53
162) fe Tt hreMqifaa e far., X, TR (2006) 91,577.38 1,100.44|  90,476.94
163) STAfee ISR Sk ., Yo, HERTY (2006) 118,895.88|  90,319.17|  28,576.71
164) AGX 3TTF HISTRIT Sk far., AFFETS (2006) 257,956.99|  34,962.29| 222,994.70
165) THHiach hidered YeohR| Soh A, SR, Fiash 29,757.64 614.27|  29,143.37
(2006)
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166) = fIqed ST fed de fof., ToRT (2006) 371,586.77|  29,689.36| 341,897.41
167) SIS IR TS 3 ek fer., affrerTg (2006) 25,021.00 3,480.19|  21,540.82
168) f& fieii® Hehvese HieTRice s {1, STEwemETe, 11,397.85 | 11397585
TSR (2006)
169) ShTRT STTAT ISR e, ST, FAIh (2006) 4,846.70 - 4,846.70
170) TSI HHUITES ISR Sk e, ToT (2006) 12,825.48 612.28|  12,213.20
171) TS TR FeohRT s fef., TSI (2006) 165,896.38 4,603.90| 161,292.48
172) YFGRT fIqeq TR i ok ., oI (2006) 58,798.44 1,650.00| 57,148.44
173) THES TR IR S feT,, TERTT (2006) 116,051.52|  13,236.66| 102,814.85
174) g@?ﬁg‘qﬁm‘ram%ﬁraaﬁ;m, IET IR E 755,959.06| 490,959.06| 265,000.00
(2007)
175) Tk faehTe o shieTTRfaa dof far., e, Temeerm 6,606.11 - 6,606.11
(2007)
176) TTICeh TEehT sk Tafee, TAH, Hea TS9T (2007) 20,393.50 -l 20,393.50
177) fqer wehvaTeet Sh1sTuRfad S fa., STewemETe, T 103,903.73 4,000.00|  99,903.73
(2007)
178) SR FEHRI deh ., Tfes, FEWTW (2007) 323,215.02| 117,803.49| 205,411.53
179) TRt ey shieTRfca do &1, FeRTg (2007) 367,807.52 20.48| 367,787.04
180) qUTT AVRT FEehRT ok HAifEd, FERTE (2007) 47,576.03 2570|  47,550.34
181) J9Ted Teh1 ok o1, GaE, HeRTW (2007) 5,938.96 5,437.81 501.15
182) f& H=reRT TWHLRT RI3TeA TS HISTRIT SR o 29,749.48 765.66|  28,983.82
far., FepaTeet, 3T IS (2007)
183) Wil e TEehTd seh ., @M, T HE9T (2007) 4,305.77 44219| 386358
184) THIATE I IR seh fer., 3T, TSI (2007) 124,758.68 1,875.54| 122,883.14
185) T TohUITeel HISTRITT 3T §a fof., BT, 37y 31,232.28 276.97|  30,955.32
ST (2007)
186) TS STCITSIT ShISTRIZE deh fe., FiTelt, WERTY (2007) 27,287.76 305.00| 26,982.76
187) SR Afgel IS ad Sob fe., TR, 37er JewT 2,304.21 | 230421
(2007)
188) SR 3T SAATHT HIARIIT ek ot , e (2007) 5,937.89 - 5,937.89
189) Efea MIfeh TEehTL! Sk, , 7L USTT (2007) 1,486.00 - 1,486.00
190) STTEY! AfEe IR fad S 1., HET, TR (2007) 12,974.81 7652|  12,898.29
191) IHY fruey SHTSTRfad e s faf., oI (2007) 22,078.93 141.64| 21,937.28
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192) Haed AT TeshTt 3 fof., famme, T/ (2007) 160,286.13 697.69| 159,588.44
193) &t ST ea oo for., $ER, 7e 1397 (2007) 2,476.52 -| 247652
194) ST STaTAT WiEaT SR fad S for., foag, Ffash 54,847.11 58.36|  54,788.76
(2007)
195) f& faerTa FreMRfa oo fo1., STeHemIe, TSI (2007) 10,262.36 344.00 9,918.36
196) 4t STETR T Teaht ek fel., o (2007) 11,238.00 5,465.00 5,773.00
197) ST S SHISTRIT s ., T (2008) 3,793| 184,558.65 203.86| 184,354.80
198) TTSTeRTT AfgelT AT GeehRI siek fef., TSI (2008) 12,600 68,218.16 4,009.30|  64,208.85
199) HATelTe 3RS FHIRITT Ik T, HgT, TeRTY (2008) 678 666.32 - 666.32
200) T T FHISTRea ook feT., 37T (2008) 12,804 6,130.96 - 6,130.96
201) Hatea Afget swreTRfca do &, R, Fea I=w 417 839132 | 839132
(2008)
202) =Ieh 3E SHIRITT S fef,, THUR, FeRTT (2008) 7,240 7,442.90 4,888.00 2,554.90
203) THIHTITT YT HehT ok e, STERTST, FATF (2008) 1,787 2,673.13 177.00 2,496.13
204) 3T HIMTre St deh fof., 7L, I e 10,418|  38,553.70 330.02| 38,223.67
(2008)
205) TS STAT e o fof., ORI (2008) 5718  24,522.91 1,037.00|  23,485.91
206) FTeeTeht T ISR deh fet., hieer (2008) 5718| 32,641.34 123.44|  32,517.90
207) TR AfEaT AR Teshil Sk fel., T (2008) 1,865 6,375.13 1,587.85 4,787.28
208) STl TEepT e fr., TiieT, 3T 929 (2008) 67,098 | 454,367.84 255.92| 454,111.91
209) TS ISR Sk fe., garett, FlTaw (2008) 30,483| 185521.69| 66,713.74| 118,807.95
210) 4t ST TEHRT dok ., TEIT, TSR (2008) 8,841| 47,517.84 1,094.67|  46,423.18
211) UG TSRS sk ft., GoT, 'R (2008) 11,350 | 184,735.21 17,152.98| 167,582.22
212) e Brrefirt wfear i 9 ., TEW, BHETE 20,793| 164,57359| 32,868.99| 131,704.61
(2008)
213) TS (e 9T WeaR da fof., TEWTY (2008) 2,602| 2416712 1434549  9,82163
214) TR T =TT Afge ugHT TR ek o, geret, 6,499 |  22,849.90 721.82|  22,128.08
FHHIH (2008)
215) W& A e o ., ORI (2008) 12,778|  99,663.78|  28,151.46|  71,512.32
216) THILT ST HISTRTeT seh fet., Heiieer (2009) 5605|  36,446.49 4,436.43|  32,010.07
217) LT HISTRITT e ., BT, THIST, SheAiaer (2009) 2,613|  25,242.02 1277.72|  23,964.30
218) TG HIMRIT Ik ., FITETIR, TSR (2008) 25,627| 169,225.78 1,726.52| 167,499.26
219) 9t STATHTLS FTAHTE AU hIeufad ek e, 16,723| 268,254.02| 53,090.00| 215,164.02
FIT, HERTY (2008)
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220) ST A ST fId S ., feeed (2008) 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
221) WA HIAWRfaT S 1., FFeTgR, Fiah (2009) 19,141| 112,933.28|  38,113.28|  74,820.00
222) &t <t 3. W ST Feh R do foT., TR (2009) 11,542| 79,008.26|  44,258.22|  34,750.05
223) S FOHLT S IR ook ., TeA- TR, 3,256 2528848 - 25288.48
FHHIE (2009)
224) T& AL T HrMRfrd shiee = fof., Ffew 8,512|  67,660.45 -| 67,660.45
(2009)
225) el Afeem T TeewRt S &1, A, Teny 11,129 65792.83| 20,201.81|  45591.02
(2009)
226) St T UM ATTLRT A IR s faf., T, 679 3,625.81 - 3,625.81
3T TETT (2009)
227) IE HITR T o {1, SeATeTsTE, ST I (2009) 3,225\  10,030.16 2,450.73 7,579.43
228) fRUSTTaTE 3T ShieTmRize deb feT., 7T TS (2009) 514 4,015.07 - 4,015.07
229) TR AT ST do ., ToRTT (2009) 8,512 37,184.46 2,591.76|  34,592.69
230) o TEhRT Sk e, SEIeT, T (2009) 21,602| 128902.46| 29,44864| 9945381
231) WIITTR HhUITE IR Ik fof., ORI (2009) 35,409| 374,288.63| 169,001.41| 205,287.22
232) T STIETE TR FEehT seh fo., TES, FeRT (2009) 16,092| 101,964.31 17,463.81 84,500.50
233) 41 U9 qfaet IR g Sk 1., Feears, TRy 9,658| 133,059.30 6,896.56 | 126,162.75
(2009)
234) S T ISR S ., HTEFR, T (2009) 13,521 51,821.99| 29,985.78|  21,836.21
235) THIITH 3 shiemfed ok fer., [l 7Ry 4,746|  16,670.80 451.16|  16,219.64
(2009)
236) TTATX 3T HIMRITT Sk ., TeRTY (2009) 4641| 53127.98| 12477.76|  40,650.22
237) T BT e 3T ek e, TR, HeWTW (2009) 38,913| 370,674.45| 21,410.17| 349,264.28
238) TIRY 3 HIMRIa ook fot., Hofg, AeRTY (2009)* 56,816 359,773.78|  19,540.16| 340,233.62
239) AHILT Tk e ek e, TR (2009) 26,364 | 238,314.86| 164,908.02| 73,406.85
240) ST HrMRfTa s e, J0T, WERTY (2009) 26,286| 292,978.03| 95748.12| 197,229.90
241) 4t fafg Jrder Ty o far., TR (2009) 1,892 20,818.79| 20,818.79 -
242) TETerET SaT HIRIed de fet., wieer (2009) 16,539 | 137,345.44 -| 137,345.44
243) 41 W & 3TAT AT ST TghRT Sk ., TAR, HeRTY 67,738| 564,816.13|  10,000.00| 554,816.13
(2009)
244) =TT frae SR e s o7, , Sere, Teny 21,503 300,915.66| 211,118.10|  89,797.56
(2009)
245) AT TMTer Teeh Il do e, Eear, 7ed 72 TT (2009) 15,453|  97,541.55| 27,096.16|  70,445.39
246) GIUT A TEhRT ek e, TR, FERTE (2009) 3,923  19,584.61 10,595.04 8,989.57
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247) gEETET Traenil b soh feT., Witelt, TeRTT (2009) 141,317 | 1,672,059.89| 682,059.89| 990,000.00
248) i TfeTaTer IS SISMARfEa S fof,, Slee (2009) 8,684| 4337525 17,967.18|  25408.07
249) AT SE HIMRITT s foT., FeRTY (2009) 32,756| 420,138.55| 99,529.94| 320,608.60
250) ST ST TSRt A T, FERTE (2009) 2,803| 33463.64| 17,061.40|  16,402.23
251) SIS Sgel FHISTWIzS 3% faf., @ (2010) 23,933|  93,927.24 53.33|  93,873.91
252) TfeAT TEehT 3 f., 4, TERTE (2010) 14,598 | 125,438.26 885.55| 124,552.71
253) f& 3TehIT e HITRIcd do ., TERTT (2010) 18,349 | 143,907.42| 16,385.28| 127,522.14
254) TR ISR SR ok ., ToIg, TR (2010) 43,933| 436,091.27| 49,063.15| 387,028.12
255) 31T IR sk ., THasheT, FHiaeh (2010) 10,590 8,748.57 - 8,748.57
256) TG SR HISTRITE s T, , THUTT, TG (2010) 9,082| 116,808.19| 25056.26| 91,751.94
257) gifersT AT Tt e fa7., TSR (2010) 11,446| 70,159.19| 32,798.40|  37,360.79
258) QAT few wrsmfea # fa., TSRO (2010) 56,767 | 487,007.46| 179,654.08| 307,353.38
259) ST 3ET ISR shige deh fe1., Hieer (2010) 56 58.72 - 58.72
260) St TR A TSRS Sk foT., FeRTY (2010) 5289| 51,243.07 686.88| 50,556.19
261) AT HIIRET 3 7., TR (2010) 3,386|  15,629.02 592.14|  15,036.88
262) TTEAT e TSR {ea shiee o faT., Fiear (2010) 3,710 64,921.83 7,338.10| 57,583.73
263) 4 HTHER Feoh Kt dek ., W, TSR (2010) 14,263|  54,165.54 -|  54,165.54
264) oM FTTRTS 35 ., JTEH, T T23T (2010) 27,119| 232,075.66| 232,075.66 -
265) 79T T Ao fof., FiresT, WERT® (2010) 21,235| 115186.90| 85263.53| 29,923.37
266) T ST TSI Sk fef., 37T (2010) 2,400 4,314.54 ] 4314.54
267) STEETATE FITeH ISR 35 ., TR (2010) 36,651| 448,046.46| 202,722.88| 245323.58
268) T Al AR FEFRY Aer fa., TR (2010) 44,393| 260,370.86| 102,014.25| 158,356.61
269) HTARTET TSRS doF fof., ek (2010) 39,912| 146,202.60| 34,905.85| 111,296.76
270) 4t e AT T Aok T, TERTE (2010) 35219| 403,741.10| 93,741.10| 310,000.00
271) T AT TR Tt Ao ., FEWIE (2010) 54,031| 476,560.44| 305,136.26| 171,424.18
272) TSR TR TR 3 f., TR (2010) 3415| 25671.83 3,98531|  21,686.52
273) TETETYT 3 PITTd 3 7., ToRT (2010) 4,866|  49,312.44 6,951.39|  42,361.05
274) ot T FaR 2T ST HISRTTT 9o, HiT (2010) 3,479|  49,352.46 655.71|  48,696.75
275) faSTARTCR, SR Sa deF fa., 3e T3 (2010) 6,948| 7114110 26,062.14| 45078.96
276) 379 e Ao faA., ST IR (2010) 5198|  23,259.95 797.07|  22,462.88

49




e ek - VIl (SRT)

(T BT % 1)
dem =T A STeRate | fruee @ || WY (4) -
Y T # TE|  gehifaat WY (5)
(ag @
STelt TIE)
2 3 4 5 6
277) STHHRS TfeT 3Re HISTRITT Sk ., TeRTE (2010) 6.296| 27,996.78|  1,17528|  26,821.50
278) AT AT HIINRIT def fe., TR (2010) 12,946 113,999.08|  43,623.38|  70,375.69
279) Tt fruey shisRfad S far., FeRIE (2010) 13,833| 167,648.97| 90,790.59|  76,858.38
280) TTFS ST ISR ea deb fe1., shtieer (2010) 4,501  14,769.68 -l 14,769.68
281) SUTEd! 3TE SIS S foT., TeRT® (2011) 14,809| 14553450 70,944.72|  74,589.78
282) 9t WRYT eI ek AATfEd, HERTY (2011) 9,208 84,041.98| 28,062.91| 55979.06
283) TSTATS Heo fITed SR ied s fof,, FeRTT (2011) 26,414| 133,718.36 -| 133,718.36
284) ot =TS ShieTRIcd de ., sieer (2011) 174 179.27 - 179.27
285) 3T SIS Sk e, TR (2011) 70,850| 579,321.54| 259,522.24| 319,799.30
286) W f&g HhUATEE ISR Sk fa., TSI (2011) 9,336|  86,764.47 5593.14|  81,171.34
287) Taehfa 3Ta ShiTi{ee ek fef., shtiaer (2011) 10,462| 67,393.38| 33,13521|  34,258.17
288) Y TR HIMRIT sk faT., Fiash (2011) 1640|  2569.75 -l 2569.75
289) f& == ot AT T HISR e o, FHlaeh 6,075|  38,149.77 12,751.77|  25,398.00
(2011)
290) f& TCHTCHT T Hareh ATIe TeahTd de fof., FerTg 54,918| 402,851.37| 89,242.23| 313,609.13
(2011)
291) THAT e sok ., WeRIY (2011) 33,474| 422,139.63| 53,749.12| 368,390.51
292) &= wife ifier Weeh it ok fof., FeRTg (2011) 9,798| 112,964.84 4,681.29| 108,283.56
293) #ft e TESHRT Sk ., TERTY (2011) 2,202|  34,970.91 923.42|  34,047.49
294) TTETHRS SF. TF TH ShTe] T eh TgehTit eh fof., Moy 16,324 199,311.58|  30,497.68| 168,813.90
(2011)
295) faesf e FieRfea e for,, TeRIT (2011) 11,304 | 159,537.12|  10,832.19| 148,704.93
296) SECTERTST IS IR seh e, HERTT (2011) 43,785 556,166.44| 114,191.75| 441,974.69
297) Gfaem afea TRer Feehi dek fl., 7e7 99 (2011) 2,729 12,248.09| 11,735.35 512.74
208) LTI fUqeq shisied se fer., 9fEm set (2011) 1,012 4,158.75 1,136.33 3,022.41
299) &t SHfaeT FEwR! dek foT., FERTT (2012) 7,596|  22,002.44 -l 22,002.44
300) TR fSTeT Wit UgTT TEehRT S e, Fleeh (2012) 6,021|  11,159.42 6,526.92 4,632.51
301) =TT ITE ISR deb feT., HERTE (2012) 10,264 | 71,269.83| 38423.79| 32,846.04
302) f& fauqe Tmfier Teert o fa., oI (2012) 6,706|  33,508.26 5,379.45|  28,128.81
303) 4t STCATST SITRITS oo fof., TR (2012) 927| 947672 947672 -
304) farel TEeRT S ., WERTY (2012) 18,465| 239,957.66 -| 239,957.66
305) ST foueq HrsRica S ff., TR (2012) 5396| 45422.09| 30,005.55| 15416.54
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et eh - VIl (THTST)

(T TSI 2 H)
W | dek T A SareRateit|  fruem o W WY (4) -
4. Y W # TE|  genifaat w9 (5)
(ag @
<reft )
1 2 3 4 5 6
306) THA ISR ek feT,, TERTY (2012)* 85,990| 237,520.12 237,520.12
307) YT IR S ., 3TTer HRTT (2012) 3,042\  4317.79 4,317.79
308) HERT Shi3TTfea deh fef., TN (2012) 42,553 | 548,927.62| 286,187.54| 262,740.08
309) HIT 3TE ISR deh feT., TR (2012) 5696  20,904.79 6,879.40|  14,025.39
310) 3fexT Af¥er Afee TEHRI de fel., TERTT (2012) 6,950 31,386.55| 16,174.32| 15212.23
311) ot 95T HehvaTEet s fof., ORI (2012) 6,579| 44,712.78| 24,190.75|  20,522.03
312) STeRTeT STa ShiSTRIce so for., 3NfEeT (2012) 14,899|  77,760.16| 23,359.16|  54,401.00
313) HiHTgeRT T FEeh T Sk foT., TRRTY (2012) 3,437 4,102.06 4,102.06
314) YETE [0 HIATRITT 9o fof., TR (2012) 12,152| 100,513.47| 34,491.03| 66,022.44
315) TITTqE TR ATefiTeh Fesh! o fof., RN (2012) 64,629| 457,648.56| 132,859.00| 324,789.56
316) AT IRz dof fe., ORI (2012)* 34,672| 72,219.38 72,219.38
317) T St ISR ed deh fet., TeTT (2013) 809| 13527.80|  13,527.80 -
T T 2,126,614 42,061,161.76 | 8,382,947.21 |33,678,214.55
FA (3. + ) 2,126,614 | 42,086,127.72 3,4?52,::,14 86552) 33,678,214.55
FA(F+ T+ T+ T+ T, +7) 2,126,614 | 45,044,664.87 9,8(79%2187.5(;(; 35,156,558.83
* HTHH 3T TS T F1er |

# a9 2008 o 9 9 FUaTT T 26 § Gad STHTRAI o ST ST ¢ |
e

o M 0N o=

T G o e e & Faferd 9ot ol e & fear man g |

ThTeT o T o ST hISeh § faU T (RS 31 ATH, 2013 Tk Tg@I STl TTE AT |
T S[ehiferal & STt o STTHIEH 3T Tiiehd i Y 1 oot el o qumrs i T Ffmfera 7 |

fioaTe T TE Y T o 2008 § ITA R |
STATSRT 371 o1 ST S YTET Wi T ek YrAfgd w1 T 7 |
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et eh - VI

fagw diur rat o fore urearen - srafir-ar faverur (31 9T, 2013 At ferfa & 3gaw)

T | de o fausientur / afgame | ok shr Tfer LR CoE
| @A  Taferamr Iferes a9
%) | aTer W (A%he)
T
(31 WT=L, 2012
o HgH )
= |10 a8 ¥ srferek gura
1 3 3T, 1999 AT 9oy iR {ca gramser fa. 29.23
2 |277%, 2002 TR 3R SAATH hI I oo . 0.54 v
3 |22 9@, 2002 ATeeT SE HIST e ek . 6.86 V
4 |6 3TE, 2002 e ShISTTR e sk fal. 225.71 N
5 |23 faawy, 2002 TR Svsfaae wHismuifed o o, 18.13 v
6 |28 faamr, 2002 eTel ShIeTRiea de o, 13.69 N
7 |16 fewmR, 2002 e FreTmRice s fa, 18.14 N
% () (7 &) 312.29 6
g |59 10 98 F U WA
1 |33, 2003 CTThT STTE ShISRIT ook fet. 0.27
2 |19, 2003 faaamr fefgae doa swremmfes S 188.67
3 |7+, 2006 BETTETE ISR Sa o fel. 6.48
4 |29 fegw, 2006 TATETET ISR TS ek . 82.43
5 |10 3Wd, 2007 el 3TE ISR s f, 145.68 V
el (@) (5 &R) 423.54 1
w (185 T & AR W
1| 25 faaww, 2008 Tgeh ST HISRIeT deh fa, 27.24
2 | 319, 2010 et Hge Teeht ek fo. 26.60
3 |9 emd, 2010 TSIGT oo (ehTd Feahrt ek fot. 26.29
4 |17 3, 2010 TUFTQR ST ek . 750.24
5 |16 fcg=r, 2010 TieTse STCaT ehlafTafed S fal. 5.22
6 |4 SHad, 2011 STETHTEd TTael ShiSfTafee do o, 436.61
7 |15 w2011 I I HISTRITT o e, 94.42
8 |1179=R, 2011 TR $SFa IRz S fa. 5,212.96
9 |30 femm=r, 2011 fe Serstan sreTmice s fa, 1,480.46 N
A (M) (9 &h) 8,060.05 1
¥ |19 HA A
1 23 ST, 2012 TR ST THTEsT SIeTaiee o 39.25
2 |30 37, 2012 TSt Tl TEenT dek fa. 16.96
3 |28 feEmR, 2012 @ g gEehY e f, 143.69
4 |7 %Ed, 2013 g TEepr oo o, 57.51
T () (4 o) 257.41 0
T I (G + G + 7T+ W) (25 &) 9,053.29 8
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e eh — IX

FUT MR Yook / 3ET fohy T g/
 fafera #)

EL T RET HUTTRE | 31T farg T ST 3T

R TE | TR T (2)-(3) (2)-(4)
1 2 3 4 5 6
1991-92 5,659 6,272 4,623 (-) 614 (+) 1,036
1992-93 7,028 11,433 6,436 (-) 4,405 (+) 692
1993-94 8,461 14,908 8,900 (-) 6,447 (-) 439
1994-95 8,291 17,268 11,790 (-) 8,977 (-) 3,499
1995-96 7,046 23,652 10,423 (-) 16,606 (-) 3,376
1996-97 5,640 21,124 3,786 (-) 15,484 (+) 1,854
1997-98 1,649 4,973 3,714 (-)3,324 () 2,065
1998-99 1,232 2,522 6,019 (-) 1,290 (-) 4,787
1999-00 220 2,455 4,031 (-) 2,235 (-) 3,811
2000-01 0.7 361 473 (-) 360 (-) 473
2001-02 0.2 12.4 13.3 (-)12.2 (-) 13.1
2002-03 2.1 26 1.4 (-)0.5 (-)0.7
2003-04 0.2* - - - -
2004-05 ¥ 2012-13 T - - - - -

* . fruffa orafyr & a1g o MRS Yook 1 ¥ 2003-04 SR ShT T AT T feram 77 o7 |
e Aferes SRR o fAT, ST 2010-11 1 it Rud <& |
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Mahavir Apartments, Third Floor. 598, M. G. Roag.

zeagrfggcgg Ic:{m?: z\éille Parle (East), Mumbai 400 057 m‘( s AR D A & P A R E E K

B s s MADGAON. INDORE. BHARUGH. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
TETtereR hi fdie
i,
fgr < 3R e e o,
T
1. T 319, 2013 1 T8 dar i wera TR fm (T 3k o v et T R 1) o e <t ey, seor e fafy o
=T Ffer 3 Gor qor-mat qe fre o i faferl o1 39 TR T gura 9 o o Gor e or@l 31T The e faeRfort s off
TGN T € |
2. o o feraforalt o for formre ot warer o FTRTe ©, it T8 e o7 e et o sttt 1961 o wrerermr, e s e
Yy MR Fore T fafrrmeett, 1961 % fafmt ST aRedt st doF ot o5 Framreett & SER fade feafa i faxha st
T G I TE TEY T F ¢ | TqY Gt Rreeiiat § eiaften e Geedt fesien, st i sre wfmfen 7, fSen
afata faritar faarfora, ST faret hre S7eram Jfaaet €1 aeh Tord s § o €, 1 IR foFar S 7 |
wEtereR shi fert
3. TART FSTHERT € ST T & SMUR W 3 fawi faafort o Teer F STUAT SAfHHA ST | T ST SRETIie SR S
T THEITT 3 SFEAT ERT SIRT SHRATIHET AIehT o STTHR T € | I HITehT o1 370 € foF & Afer STeail o7 oTqumer ¢ 3iX
TG T ATSHT IE ST ST STATH T 3 o T Sramare o3 o o farefiar fermforat Fecaqe 5 & qo € |
4. TY @AY H AT S IR fari faeRfora ¥ FerdTonvT o Wed i CRaTuie Heel NS BT T INHe 7 | el
gfsha T =9 SrETRIEe & faaes W it ot €, S foita faexfort & foreht s steran Jfeawr €1 arelt Fecaqut T sar det
ST AT ST AT M € | 57 SGHT T SHTH H o v § IR & SR ST & ¥ T@Ie Hfshareit 7 Sures
T B @Ik g7 faita faaRforat o G sha qem 3ok Sgeioh<uT & Feiferd fr o S7idfies f2m0T &bl e & @ S 2 1 39
TRETIET F 0T F YR TRaeR ATl S Wee T gRT GAR SR M oRateR STIHTT Sht SUFSRTAT o Wrer-Jryy o faerforat o
YO SR T Heaieh o el € |
TR fargrg ® fo gAY STt TR IR 3 o el SMTu Syetee e 7 |
5. () T GR THHRT 3 TWHHI0T I FU R, ST THRT STfeehad SR 3R {41 3 SR RaTRIET o Jeiei J STavaeh 3
3T T 3% HeATISH AT T |
(@) TR fooR & e ot ora afedl 1 R SR wenT T ST & I8 Wk Ji § o o gRT e st Suge w9 F SR
FTEE
(M) e T e T oy SrfufEm F it & § fafem 18 o sieia dar fey TR |
e o 3T THRT T 37 TR ST e & foU T Tiieheor & STTaR
(@) () o JoH-T 31 A, 2013 1 Fefd & STER T & hreferamdt ot feefd o7 It 7R Tt W&y g i © |
(i) TS T 31 AT, 2013 T GO foiia o o SR T o fait et o O ST e WY JEd AR ¢ |
(@) fadie faarfore 1 qogwe on] STfufm ot STreTsT o ST qe STuferd qieh ¥ da o T 2 |
(M) T gRT 37U T o At Iuge € 3R TRIE I TS THSITH % $EaT §RT SR 31X A r@oRiedr HIeh! qer

T A ST T ST T & |
9 : URST IS Uik
REERSICIEDTY
Th.3L.H.1092628<]
FEI H.110208
fedie : 1154, 2013
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frgrg affer s
DI et

31 9T, 2013 ! KRG ShT AT
I. Fr8 <ftar fafer (Sremdum) s

et ot
frdmdmr wUTTRE Ha frgre oftar ffir HUT TS fafar
fafer fafer
fer Tfer Tfer Tfer e Tfer
47,677.60 - 1. fafer ;. (@i qeiehT o STIOR a9 & 52,649.60
37T # 7Im)
2. TSTE @I o ST A9
209,299.94 3,103.30 T F IRT H 9T 253,252.71 3,000.61
0.00 000 SIS : o fafyr =t &/ T oFaRa 0.00 0.00
43,952.77 (102.69) SIS : TroTed @I ¥ Sfafa 55,301.10 250.34
253,252.71 3,000.61  gYF FTH T 308,553.81 3,250.95
3. (%) Trawr frsd
8,675.53 398.27 oY o IR | I 13,662.60 495.20
4,987.07 96.93 HITT / TS T QT ¥ i (8,435.64) (88.64)
13,662.60 495.20 99 & 3T H 3T 5,226.96 406.56
@) frayT Seareaem fsa
10,285.32 278.99 T &% IRY § 7T 11,572.32 278.99
1,287.00 0.00 TR @Al ¥ SFdia 2,971.07 0.00
11,572.32 278.99 i & 37T H I 14,543.39 278.99
949.52 4. gfera iy g 2rer 7 fehy e T 987.35
5,744.39 5. gfer Wiy Wi 7 fore Te grat & 7,912.22
Hafera AT QAT
1,141.07 6. fatisitera dant @ Hafera daTana 1,141.07
ELiune
995.93 7. AT 9 Sk TE A THRIGTET 1,440.59
8. 3= TIATY,
286.44 000 (i) HIHT AR 541.51
52,647.06 43141 (jiy SIS & AT qraem 80,640.13 551.68
81.94 0.00 (i) T ST 81.92
386.99 000 () forRorErs gfaufaat 9.99
53,402.43 431.41 81,273.55 551.68
388,398.57 4,206.21 gl 473,728.54 4,488.18
T atE it guRt fue & sgEn
USiTeRToT §. 109262 3Ty EaRRIGEAEENED [EENED

(92T 9.110208)
e

10 S, 2013
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P CERIECARERE )

T erfafa=w, 1961 o 31 Tenfud)
wIH “R’)

ot feerfa o SIER gor - o

T RS fafr (dishum)

& fafer= )
fasen ad
frawdmr RS st e o fafer Ut ST fafer
fafer fafer
6.08 0.36 1. WITdrT frsrd ok B 9w T 285.41 0.48
2. AT Tehdt
3. g YU okt wfasyfaat ® fraer
388.22 0.00  @eT e 3,373.71 0.00
319,815.47 3803.97  feifera wiqafat 371,618.35 3,941.86
320,203.69 3,803.97 374,992.06 3,941.86
320,133.35 3,639.99 m‘lﬁq’ 375,076.49 3,761.55
306,858.74 3,309.41 W‘i?:[ 373,959.21 3,5635.29
6,370.34 98.18 4. fragit ux Sufera =T 7,675.14 98.64
5. 3= &t
300.87 0.00 (i) FIHL TR 245.96 0.20
60,525.01 30370 iy 31 aTEERT / AT 90,152.58 447.00
387.21 (iif) ST B aTer oo 3t/ oot 39T =Tt 9.99
386.99 (iv) oo 301 & siia s ot T wfqfaat 9.99
218.38 (v) ST AT TR G 357.41
61,818.46 303.70 90,775.93 447.20
388,398.57 4,206.21 éﬁ' 473,728.54 4,488.18
Q
;fma‘g 1 20, wEdT
EiR EIRC R e i) VI9Tieh FeraAT
[EENED

[EENED -ﬁ%&"l'ﬁ/

(7. wrv
ot o et
3T HEWEY
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D) -

31 9T, 2013 h! GHIE
1. Frgrm < fafer (Sremsuw) T

fagen ad
frgodimr TR p) Trgra o fafer T e fafar
fafer fafer
TfeT Tfe T Tfe Tfer
1. a'lé :
2,873.12 - (®) o % SR e 1,997.67
(570.46) - (@) WEiea W 31T A fhr T 37.83
(M gfea Wy wied 7 fFe T IET & gay §
TR ST
5,744.39 a9 F Y 7,912.22
(4,038.03) I : frser o o of | (5,744.39)
1,706.36 2,167.83
@) fosiiora dent & Gafue staTgHa STRTET
1,141.07 - o & 3§ 1,141.07
(1,577.68) - e fUser 9 & I o (1,141.07)
(436.61) 0.00
3,572.41 IECEHE] 4,203.33
47,677.60 2. o o i ¥ fafir 91w (dfwiferen YeaieRT & 52,649.60
)
4,987.07 96.94 3. Taarer fsrd o <t fraeit & g™ & fog 0.00
T
2,681.63 4. aTeRT 0.00
60,009.42 17323 i T T et st 86,265.24 370.61
118,928.13 270.17 Hel 143,118.17 370.61
R o feIg wrererm
19,473.06 56.21 IO T 27,993.07 120.27
0.00 219.71 oz af - &w (31fern) 0.00 0.00
1,287.00 0.00 THI9T ST foTd (STEUHSTR) 2,971.07 0.00
43,952.77 (102.69) & T T < ST T 919 55,301.10 250.34
64,712.83 173.23 86,265.24 370.61

T atE it guRt fue & sgEn . X

TS{IeRoT |, 109262 aTeey FHTTe TR frewmen

(92T 9.110208)
e

10 S, 2013
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PRPRILCAREL

(@.))

Y o feru o @rar
RUT RS fafer (disiuw)

 fafemm #)
fuser ad
fFaudur T RS E e e g T MRS
fafer fafer fafer fafer
st Tfer fsT afsr
37,736.00 o 1. 99 & R ¥ fafr oiw & g 47,677.60
56,397.44 - 2. Tagro i sifuem or gRT (@tfaee wifrem ot st afgeD) 57,182.42
- 3. TTEY YT6eh oh BT (TS T TRET YIoeh U ST Hiegd)
820.96 329 4. wew  frueTe U gre Yl agferat o g (Sfae T gentdt 2,131.24 1.72
T 1T Wied)
5. THa9Tl T et R g0
23,917.70 267.59 () frareT T =Sy 28,095.59 279.40
(391.83) (3.81) @) Erf\arifa'q‘f?ﬁfaaﬁ / T O AT (BT) (479.15) 0.65
3.42 - (M g O = e g 63.56 0.00
23,529.29 263.78 27,680.00 280.05
6. 3 AT
444.44 3.10 (oF) 3TISHT T =TT 1.27 0.20
(@) wferfad faen § Fefaa qeas™ 8,435.64 88.64
118,928.13 270.17 HA 143,118.17 370.61
60,009.42 173.23 =t & T fae ey 86,265.24 370.61
4,703.41 ool 99l o STIHT I & §RT 0.00 0.00
AT @ T 3R 9 o gRT 0.00 0.00
64,712.83 173.23 86,265.24 370.61
67} ) H‘Géf"g”r 2, JERaT
EiR EIRC R e i) IYTieh TeraAT

IEENCY -ﬁ%{ﬂ'ﬁ/ IRENED
(3. ¥y
ot &
3T HEWEY
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B e o s

(fafraw 18 -
31 UTH, 2013 I HRIER I THIE
Il. 9=
fosen ad
i AT i Tfd
500.00 1. USH : Frefiwmfar stferfam, 1961 St €T 4 o SFTAR WS g 500.00
WTEErehe (WIS eht WUt Tfireerarelt ggant)
2. frwa
=) wm e
4,382.78 e & gRY H 9 4,303.15
0.00 FOT TR fAfy § ofafa 0.00
(79.63) T @I ¥ 3 ey / (=) 270.15
4,303.15 4,573.30
@) fraw fiord
519.62 e & IR H I 631.50
111.88 T W ¥ 3 (164.72)
631.50 466.78
) Frarer searee fiwd
304.90 e & gRY H 9 304.90
0.00 TS SR § Sfafd 0.00
304.90 304.90
3. AU IIATE ST qreren
0.00 THTAT HHART AT 0.00
8.07 T T 8.69
0.88 FEHT TR 0.55
57.36 ST o g rarem 18487
66.31 193.81
5,805.86 et 6,038.79

T atE it guRt fue & sgEn . X
T @R <. Sifea s wee woe fag HAYT T, faremmd

TS{IeRoT |, 109262 aTeey FHTTe TR frewmen

(92T 9.110208)
e

10 S, 2013
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P ODRIICCARCEIL

T srferf=m, 1961 o7 sreft Tenfud)

w ‘&)

=t ferfa o ST7aR go-ua

Tafer (Sfaw)

 faferam )
fosen ad
Tfd snfeat T T
1. Tehe
0.01 () TIH 0.01
2.32 (iiy T ST ook o e 3.05
233 3.06
2. g TG St wfayfaal ¥ faeT @mme w@)
0.00 ECEIEINER]
4,927.94 feifere wfsgferat 5,007.01
482.15 Hretemsue # S femifend wforyfeat (3iferd e 4500.00) 448.00
5,410.09 5,455.01
5,348.52 37feRd 7o : 4,979.16
4,778.59 TSR T - 5,032.35
125 3. Traen wt Sufaa == 141.63 141,63
4. I Ifeqat
4.04 FAER, SR 3R ST (TG H1THT) 5.70
0.68 T T e / TS T 0.78
14.66 W 14.22
2.95 W HAUH T Iuferd =TT 3.33
0.39 FIHT TR 0.87
50.00 Hrefesue | ST WIS SRR 50.00
209.46 ifam frefor / gomeSH % fog foamrei e1fim st/ 364.19
i T (@)
282.19 439.09
5,805.86 EX) 6,038.79
67; ! H‘da‘g{r X7, FETT
i EIR R R VIYTich FerT
EENCH EENED

. v

a"r.éa‘.ﬁa‘

==

3T FRTHAYH
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frgm oftar it g T fm
(w7 ‘@)
31 W, 2013 SR WA oY o TeIw Tora @rar
I1. | fAfer (Siaw)

 fafe #)
furgen fuen
o EL)
Tfe R T T T T T
80.34 Tt TINTA AT WA / Wiy 76.00 Trawdt & s
0.03 frdvrent s afuf o Tt o1 o 0.06 358.32 () Fromil W =T 429.74
0.20 ﬁq?ﬁﬁ/mé;mé;waﬁ'{m 0.11 (95.07) (@) faaet =T ferhT / W= @ @1 (=70) (50.71)
| =
9.77 TehTTaN, T, YU, WERTYT SIawelT fe 9.80 263.25 379.03
34.77 TITUAT, AT ST Fororw o 37.70 o wfaitaE femT o e | Teagrd 164.72
6.82 TEUT, E-ATII ST ShigeT SUWre amasf 063 164.72
2.07 STek, AT 3T TR 2.07 Tarferer it
0.28 WWURIgTeh! ST ok 0.31 0.65 TP I 3YIH T & 0.73
2.85 fafirgum 0.66 0.00 STgaE] o fasht W oy (&1) (Faren) 0.15
0.17 fagm= 0.56 0.27 3T T ATTHT T AT 0.22
111.88 Torarer fiwrel & v fawit o Ioo W qoag™ 0.00 1.14 37 fafoyr mite 0.20
o ferg e " 2.06 1.30
fafa = o
2.50 SAFHIIe T 2.41
2.49 FaT FIR / STCET 3.96
0.37 J&ieh, GHTERTA, 3Tafee Tfientd 0.34
0.24 & ST 0.27
0.02 SHTATer URE(Y - STgawg 1 7 0.05
2.30 T TR - HHesee 2.77
_ 642 3 7.49
14.34 17.29
116 TEEE 1.97
0.63 o % ot = T o § Sifures 31 o I T 397.89 0.00 Y % eI 31T T TorT & 31fersh = o 99 0.00
e T T e @ T
265.31 He 545.05 265.31 e 545.05
0.00 31T Y & I 3tfere 19 o I8 o - Aot 0.00 0.63 oY % feTe =/ ot g 7 fures 3T o 91 B 397.89
AT T =t @ T
IR o foTT Trere et 98 o 3MFeRT i ATt 1.37
0.20 I 129.11
80.06 et o - & (31frek) 0.00
0.00 TaeT S=aTaeH T (SMETwa) 0.00 79.63 WO Toste 0.00
0.00 g fistd @rar 270.15
80.26 Eagd 399.26 80.26 Bl 399.26
T AE i ganl e & sgEn
. Yy - \
Frim s SR VeNY &ha&{&% Fom| oy
T @R <. Sifea s e e fag AT T forermd Eif
TSTER0T §. 1092628 ey FHTTee T [EENED [ENED
— %1 wyad¥ <] 2, Far (. »PY
RugRirCOE] VITich T .3 w1
(9S=T H.110208) EENCH EENCH 3T TR

10 S, 2013
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Trdm T ST wears TRE e
|, fraiT oo fafer (Sremdum) e swor R Tt (disiow)
31 UTe, 2013 kY TUTA a9 ok feIT Tehat warg faaor

 fafaaa )
T o
frgw  murTE 9o wuraRE
o fafer fafer o fafer fafer
GloETE) (iSiTw) GRS GIEL D)
fer T qfsT fer
TR Tcieh ShTehelldl & Tehd! UaTg
60,009.42 173.23 maﬁwﬁ-aﬁmm (a)-) 86,265.24 370.61
uftaerl & fraet Tendt § o st g § e s
et 26 e T
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)

51st Annual Report of the Board of Directors
Balance Sheet and Accounts
for the year ended

31st March 2013



Mission
To contribute to financial stability by

securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of deposit
insurance, particularly for the benefit
of the small depositors.

Vision

To be recognised as one of the most

efficient and effective deposit insurance
providers, responsive to the needs of

its stakeholders.
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DIS frsra oftur ST v e frr
(T feoTd o ot vt weeaTen wEEn)

G DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

ﬁlﬁ'&*‘lﬁh‘ (Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)
Director
DICGC/SD/ 1842/ 01.01.016 / 2013-14 June 21, 2013

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Reserve Bank of India)

The Chief General Manager and Secretary
Secretary’s Department

Reserve Bank of India

Central Office

Central Office Building

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road

Mumbai - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2013

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of :

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2013 together
with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March
31, 2013.

2. The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you shortly.

Yours faithfully,

(Kumudini Hajra)
Secretary

Encl: As above

T hTaierd : IR {57 doF 9o, gt i, (G Y7ot UM & ), 9Ia@aT, §ae - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 1991 Fax: (022) 2301 5662, 2301 8165 E-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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DIS frsra oftur ST v e frr
(T feoTd o ot vt weeaTen wEEn)

G DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

ﬁlﬁ'&*‘lﬁh‘ (Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)
Director
DICGC/SD/1843/01.01.016/2013-14 June 21, 2013

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Government of India)

The Secretary to the Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Economic Affairs

(Banking Division)

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi - 110 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working of
the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2013

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act,1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of :

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2013 together
with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March
31, 2013.

2.  Copies of the material mentioned as at (i) and (ii) above (i.e., Balance-sheets, Accounts and Report on
the Working of the Corporation) have been furnished to the Reserve Bank of India. Three extra copies
thereof are also sent herewith.

3.  We may kindly be advised of the date/s on which the above documents are placed before each House
of Parliament (viz., the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha) under Section 32(2) of the Act ibid. The printed
copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you shortly.

Yours faithfully,

(Kumudini Hajra)
Secretary

Encl: as above

T hTaierd : IR {57 doF 9o, gt i, (G Y7ot UM & ), 9Ia@aT, §ae - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 1991 Fax: (022) 2301 5662, 2301 8165 E-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - 1lI :

DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(X in billion)
PARTICULARS 2012-13 201112 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08
REVENUE STATEMENTS
Premium Income 57.18 56.40 48.44 41.55 34.53 28.44
Investment Income 27.68 23.53 18.01 15.13 12.89 11.45
Net Claims 4.20 3.57 1.71 4.07 9.09 1.80
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 86.27 60.01 61.45 37.53 39.73 37.43
Revenue Surplus After Tax 58.27 40.54 41.32 28.93 26.89 22.51
BALANCE SHEET
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 52.65 47.68 37.74 32.75 18.17 15.53
Fund Surplus 308.55 253.25 209.30 168.77 143.39 118.09
Outstanding Liability for Claims 9.05 6.89 6.03 7.64 10.75 4.88
PERFORMANCE METRICS
1. Average No. of days 27 52 49 54 43 53
between receipt of a claim
and claim settlement@
2. Average No. of days 410 533 388 361 825 604
between de-registration of a
bank and claim settlement
(First claims)@
3. Operating Costs as 0.25 0.27 0.35 0.26 0.30 0.33
percentage of total premium
income
(of which: Employee cost as (0.13) (0.14) (0.15) (0.14) (0.16) (0.17)
percentage of total premium
income)

@ Actual number of average days has been arrived at by weighting the number of days with the corresponding sanctioned

amount involved.

Xiv




AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

(1) INTRODUCTION

The functions of the DICGC are governed by
the provisions of “The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961” (DICGC Act)
and “The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation General Regulations, 1961” framed
by the Reserve Bank in exercise of the powers
conferred by sub-section (3) of Section 50 of the
said Act. As no credit institution is participating in
any of the credit guarantee schemes administered
by the Corporation, presently it is not operating any
of the schemes and deposit insurance remains the
principal function of the Corporation.

(2) HISTORY

The concept of insuring deposits kept with
banks received attention for the first time in the
year 1948 after the banking crisis in Bengal. The
issue came up for reconsideration in the year
1949, but was held in abeyance till the Reserve
Bank set up adequate arrangements for inspection
of banks. Subsequently, in the year 1950, the
Rural Banking Enquiry Committee supported the
concept. Serious thought to insuring deposits
was, however, given by the Reserve Bank and
the Central Government after the failure of the
Palai Central Bank Ltd. and the Laxmi Bank Ltd.
in 1960. The Deposit Insurance Corporation (DIC)
Bill was introduced in Parliament on August 21,
1961. After it was passed by Parliament, the Bill
got the assent of the President on December 7,
1961 and the Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 came
into force on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially
extended to all functioning commercial banks.
This included the State Bank of India and its
subsidiaries, other commercial banks and the
branches of the foreign banks operating in India.

With the enactment of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (Amendment) Act, 1968, deposit
insurance was extended to co-operative banks

also and the Corporation was required to register
“eligible co-operative banks” as insured banks
under the provisions of Section 13 A of the DICGC
Act.

The Government of India, in consultation
with the Reserve Bank, introduced a credit
guarantee scheme in July 1960. The Reserve
Bank was entrusted with the administration of the
scheme, as an agent of the Central Government,
under Section 17 (11 A)(a) of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and was designated as the Credit
Guarantee Organisation (CGO) for guaranteeing
the advances granted by banks and other credit
institutions to small scale industries. The Reserve
Bank operated the scheme up to March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank also promoted a public
limited company on January 14, 1971, named
the Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd.
(CGCI). The credit guarantee schemes introduced
by the CGCl aimed at encouraging the commercial
banks to cater to the credit needs of the hitherto
neglected sectors, particularly the weaker sections
of the society engaged in non-industrial activities,
by providing guarantee cover to the loans and
advances granted by the credit institutions to small
and needy borrowers covered under the priority
sector as defined by the RBI.

With a view to integrating the functions of
deposit insurance and credit guarantee, the two
organisations, viz., the DIC and the CGCI, were
merged and the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) came into
existence on July 15, 1978. The Deposit Insurance
Act, 1961 was thoroughly amended and it was
renamed as ‘The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961’

With effectfrom April 1, 1981, the Corporation
extended its guarantee support to credit granted to
small scale industries also, after the cancellation
of the Government of India’s credit guarantee



scheme. With effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee
cover was extended to the entire priority sector
advances.

(3) INSTITUTIONAL COVERAGE

(i) All commercial banks including the
branches of foreign banks functioning in
India, Local Area Banks (LABs) and Regional
Rural Banks (RRBs) are covered under the
Deposit Insurance Scheme.

(i)  All eligible co-operative banks as defined in
Section 2(gg) of the DICGC Act are covered
under the Deposit Insurance Scheme. All
State, Central and Primary co-operative
banks functioning in the States/Union
Territories, which have amended their Co-
operative Societies Act, as required under
the DICGC Act, 1961, empowering Reserve
Bank to order the Registrar of Co-operative
Societies of the respective States/Union
Territories to wind up a co-operative bank or
to supersede its committee of management
and requiring the Registrar not to take
any action for winding up, amalgamation
or reconstruction of a co-operative bank
without prior sanction in writing from the
Reserve Bank, are treated as eligible co-
operative banks. At present, all co-operative
banks are covered under the Scheme. UTs
of Lakshadweep and Dadra & Nagar Haveli
do not have any co-operative Bank.

(4) REGISTRATION OF BANKS

(i) In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act,
1961, all new commercial banks are required
to be registered by the Corporation soon
after they are granted licence by the Reserve
Bank under Section 22 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949. All RRBs are required
to be registered with the Corporation within
30 days from the date of their establishment,
in terms of Section 11A of the DICGC Act,
1961.

(i) A new eligible co-operative bank is required
to be registered with the Corporation soon
after it is granted a licence by the Reserve
Bank.

(i) When the owned funds of a primary co-
operative credit society reach the level of
%1 lakh, it has to apply to the Reserve Bank
for a licence to carry on banking business
as a primary co-operative bank and is to
be registered with the Corporation within 3
months from the date of its application for
licence.

(iv) A co-operative bank which has come into
existence after the commencement of the
Deposit Insurance Corporation (Amendment)
Act, 1968, as a result of the division of any
other co-operative society carrying on
business as a co-operative bank, or the
amalgamation of two or more co-operative
societies carrying on banking business at
the commencement of the Banking Laws
(Application to Co-operative Societies)
Act, 1965 or at any time thereafter, is to be
registered within three months of its making
an application for licence. However, a co-
operative bank will not be registered, if it
has been informed by the Reserve Bank, in
writing, that a licence cannot be granted to it.

In terms of Section 14 of the DICGC Act,
after the Corporation registers a bank as an
insured bank, it is required to send, within
30 days of such registration, intimation
in writing to the bank to that effect. The
letter of intimation, apart from the advice of
registration and registration number, gives
details of the requirements to be complied
with by the bank, viz., the rate of premium
payable to the Corporation, the manner in
which the premium is to be paid, the returns
to be furnished to the Corporation, efc.

(5) INSURANCE COVERAGE

Under the provisions of Section 16(1) of the
DICGC Act, the insurance cover was originally
limited to ¥1,500/- only per depositor for deposits
held by him in “the same capacity and in the same
right” at all the branches of a bank taken together.
However, the Act also empowers the Corporation
to raise this limit with the prior approval of the
Central Government. Accordingly, the insurance
limit was enhanced from time to time as follows:



Effective from Insurance Limit
May 1, 1993 %1,00,000/-
July 1, 1980 %30,000/-
January 1, 1976 <20,000/-
April 1, 1970 310,000/-
January 1, 1968 35000/-

(6) TYPES OF DEPOSITS COVERED

The Corporation insures all bank deposits,
such as savings, fixed, current, recurring, etc.
except the (i) deposits of foreign governments;
(ii) deposits of Central / State Governments; (iii)
deposits of State Land Development Banks with the
State co-operative banks; (iv) inter-bank deposits;
(v) deposits received outside India, and (vi) deposit
specifically exempted by the Corporation with the
previous approval of the Reserve Bank.

(7) INSURANCE PREMIUM

The Corporation collects insurance premia
from insured banks for administration of the deposit
insurance system. The premia to be paid by the
insured banks are computed on the basis of their
assessable deposits. Insured banks pay advance
insurance premia to the Corporation semi-annually
within two months from the beginning of each
financial half year, based on their deposits as at
the end of previous half year. The premium paid
by the insured banks to the Corporation is required
to be borne by the banks themselves and is not
passed on to the depositors. For delay in payment
of premium, an insured bank is liable to pay
interest at the rate of 8 per cent above the Bank
Rate on the default amount from the beginning of
the relevant half-year till the date of payment.

Premium Rates per deposit of 3100

Date from Premium (in %)
1-04-2005 0.10
1-04-2004 0.08
1-07-1993 0.05
1-10-1971 0.04
1-01-1962 0.05

(8) CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation has the power to cancel the registration
of an insured bank if it fails to pay the premium
for three consecutive half-year periods. However,
the Corporation may restore the registration if the
deregistered bank makes a request, paying all
the dues in default including interest, provided the
bank is otherwise eligible to be registered as an
insured bank.

Registration of an insured bank may be
cancelled if the bank is prohibited from accepting
fresh deposits; or its licence is cancelled or a
licence is refused to it by the Reserve Bank; or
it is wound up either voluntarily or compulsorily;
or it ceases to be a banking company or a co-
operative bank within the meaning of Section
36A(2) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949; or it
has transferred all its deposit liabilities to any other
institution; or it is amalgamated with any other
bank or a scheme of compromise or arrangement
or of reconstruction has been sanctioned by a
competent authority where the said scheme does
not permit acceptance of fresh deposits. In the
case of a co-operative bank, its registration also
gets cancelled if it ceases to be an eligible co-
operative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of registration
of a bank, for reason other than default in payment
of premium, deposits of the bank as on the date of
cancellation remain covered by the insurance.

(9) SUPERVISION AND INSPECTION OF
INSURED BANKS

The Corporation is empowered to have free
access to the records of an insured bank and to
call for copies of such records. On Corporation’s
request, the Reserve Bankis required to undertake/
cause the inspection / investigation of an insured
bank.

(10) SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

(i)  Inthe eventof the winding up or liquidation of
an insured bank, every depositor is entitled



(iif)

to payment of an amount equal to the
deposits held by him at all the branches of
that bank put together in the same capacity
and in the same right, standing as on the
date of cancellation of registration (i.e., the
date of cancellation of licence or order for
winding up or liquidation) subject to set-off
of his dues to the bank, if any [Section 16(1)
read with 16(3) of the DICGC Act]. However,
the payment to each depositor is subject to
the limit of the insurance coverage fixed
from time to time.

When a scheme of compromise or
arrangement  or  re-construction or
amalgamation is sanctioned for a bank by a
competent authority, and the scheme does
not entitle the depositors to get credit for
the full amount of the deposits on the date
on which the scheme comes into force, the
Corporation pays the difference between
the full amount of deposit and the amount
actually received by the depositor under
the scheme or the limit of insurance cover
in force at the time, whichever is less. In
these cases too, the amount payable to a
depositor is determined in respect of all his
deposits held in the same capacity and in
the same right at all the branches of that
bank put together, subject to the set-off of
his dues to the bank, if any, [Section 16(2)
and (3) of the DICGC Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of
the DICGC Act, the liquidator of an insured
bank which has been wound up or taken into
liquidation, has to submit to the Corporation
a list showing separately the amount of the
deposit in respect of each depositor and the
amount of set off, in such a manner as may
be specified by the Corporation and certified
to be correct by the liquidator, within three
months of his assuming charge as liquidator
(Typical claim settlement process in Chart ).

In the case of a bank/s under scheme
of amalgamation / reconstruction, efc.
sanctioned by competent authority, a similar
list has to be submitted by the chief executive

officer of the concerned transferee bank or
insured bank, as the case may be, within
three months from the date on which the
scheme of amalgamation/reconstruction,
etc. comes into effect [Section 18(1) of the
DICGC Act].

(v) The Corporation is required to pay the
amount due under the provisions of the
DICGC Actin respect of the deposits of each
depositor within two months from the date of
receipt of such lists prepared in accordance
with guidelines issued by the corporation
and complete / correct in all respects. The
Corporation gets the list certified by a firm of
Chartered Accountants which conducts on-
site verification.

(vi) The Corporation generally makes payment
of the eligible claim amount to the liquidator/
chief executive officer of the transferee/
insured bank, for disbursement to the
depositors. However, the amounts payable
to the untraceable depositors are held
back till such time as the Liquidator/Chief
Executive Officer is in a position to furnish all
the requisite particulars to the Corporation.

(11) RECOVERY OF SETTLED CLAIMS

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act
read with Regulation 22 of the DICGC General
Regulations, the liquidator or the insured bank
or the transferee bank, as the case may be, is
required to repay to the Corporation out of the
amounts realised from the assets of the failed bank
and other amounts in hand after making provision
for the expenses incurred.

(12) FUNDS, ACCOUNTS AND TAXATION

The Corporation maintains three distinct
Funds, viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF); (ii)
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii) General
Fund (GF). The first two funds are created by
accumulating the insurance premia and guarantee
fees respectively and are applied for settlement
of the respective claims. The authorised capital
of the Corporation is ¥500 million which is entirely



Chart 1: Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India
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1. The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its liquidation to the concerned
Registrar of Co-operative Society (RCS) with endorsement to the DICGC.
2. The RCS appoints a Liquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

©

The DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines for submission of the claim list by the liquidator

within 3 months and requests Reserve Bank to appoint an external auditor [Chartered Accountant (C.A.)] for on-site verification of the list.

® N oA

is announced through the website of the Corporation.
9. The liquidator releases the payment to the depositors.

subscribed to by the Reserve Bank. The General
Fund is utilised for meeting the establishment
and administrative expenses of the Corporation.
The surplus balances in all the three Funds are
invested in Central Government securities. Fund
transfer between these funds is permissible under
the Act.

The books of accounts of the Corporation are
closed as on March 31 every year. The affairs of the
Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed
by its Board of Directors with the previous approval
of Reserve Bank. The audited accounts together
with Auditor’s report and a report on the working
of the Corporation are required to be submitted to
Reserve Bank within three months from the date

The Reserve Bank appoints C.A. and the DICGC conducts briefing and orientation session for C.A. to check the claim list.

The Liquidator submits the claim list for payment to the depositors (both hard and soft forms).

The external auditors (C.A.s) submit their report on the aspects of the claim list.

The claim list is computer-processed and payment list is generated.

Consolidated payment is released to the Liquidator and further information sought on incomplete/doubtful claims. The release of claims

on which its accounts are balanced and closed.
Copies of these documents are also submitted
to the Central Government, which are laid before
each House of the Parliament. The Corporation
follows mercantile system of accounting and it has
been adopting the system of actuarial valuations
of its liabilities from the year 1987 onwards.

The Corporation has been paying income tax
since the financial year 1987-88 and fringe benefit
tax since 2005-06. The Corporation is assessed to
Income Tax as a ‘company’ as defined under the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Moreover, the Corporation
has obtained service tax registration and has
started paying service tax on premium income
accrued from October 1, 2011.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Resolution of Financial Institutions: Changing Horizons

Bank Resolution: Renewed International
Significance and Reorientation

The global financial crisis in 2008 underlined
that effective bank resolution is a sine qua non for
an orderly exit of the weak or failing banks and
financial institutions that limits contagion and
losses to depositors. The crisis has also prompted
a rethink on the functioning of financial safety
nets and interactions among bank supervisors,
resolution agencies and deposit insurers. Since
the threat of even small losses can lead to
destabilising runs, integrated policy response
to shocks is essential whereby supervisory,
regulatory, insolvency and deposit insurance
authorities move swiftly in a coordinated manner.
The prerequisites of a resilient financial system
therefore comprise effective supervision, strong
regulatory framework that contains excessive
risk-taking and an effective and quick resolution
framework while deposit insurance is invoked
when despite these efforts a bank fails.

2. There is a now a general consensus that
national authorities should possess suitable tools
to tackle all types of distressed financial institutions
so as to maintain financial stability, minimise
systemic risk, protect consumers, contain moral
hazard and promote market efficiency. During the
recent financial crisis, banks became the focal
point and deposit insurance emerged crucial
for containing crisis and restoring confidence.
The extent of role played by deposit insurance
agencies in the resolution process varies across
the world, though it is realised that an effective
deposit insurance system is a crucial and
inevitable component of the resolution process.

Key Attributes of Resolution Regimes

3. The Key Attributes (KAs) of Effective
Resolution Regimes for Financial Institutions,

developed by Financial Stability Board (FSB)
in October 2011, spell out the main elements
required to be possessed by an effective
resolution regime. These attributes pertain to the
scope; resolution authority; resolution powers;
set-off, netting, collateralisation, segregation
of client assets; safeguards; funding of firms in
resolution; legal framework conditions for cross-
border cooperation; crisis management groups;
institution-specific ~ cross-border  cooperation
agreements; resolvability assessments; recovery
and resolution planning; and access to information
and information sharing. KAs also contain
guidance to countries on institution-specific cross-
border cooperation agreements, resolvability
assessments, recovery and resolution plans and
temporary stays on early termination rights.

4, An effective resolution regime facilitates
non-disruptive resolution of financial institutions
without exposing taxpayers to loss, while
protecting vital economic functions. According to
FSB, an effective resolution regime should:

(i)  ensure continuity of systemically important
financial services, clearing and settlement
and payment functions;

(i)  protect, where applicable and in coordination
with the relevant insurance schemes and
arrangements such depositors, insurance
policy holders and investors as are covered
by such schemes and arrangements, and
ensure the rapid return of segregated client
assets;

(iii) allocate losses to firm owners (shareholders)
and unsecured and uninsured creditors
in a manner that respects the hierarchy of
claims;



(iv) not rely on public solvency support and not
create an expectation that such support will
be available;

(v) avoid unnecessary destruction of value, and
therefore seek to minimise the overall costs
of resolution in home and host jurisdictions
and, where consistent with the other
objectives, losses for creditors;

(vi) provide for speed and transparency and
as much predictability as possible through
legal and procedural clarity and advanced
planning for orderly resolution;

(vii) provide a mandate in law for cooperation,
information exchange and coordination
domestically and with relevant foreign
resolution authorities before and during a
resolution;

(viii) ensure that non-viable firms can exit the
market in an orderly way; and

(ix) be credible, and thereby enhance market
discipline and provide incentives for market-
based solutions.

5. In sum, the resolution regime should include
stabilisation options that achieve continuity of
systemically important functions and a mandated
creditor-financed recapitalisation of the entity. It
should also have liquidation options for orderly
closure of the firms’ business while protecting
insured depositors, insurance policy holders and
other retail customers. Further, to facilitate the
coordinated resolution of firms active in multiple
countries, jurisdictions should seek convergence
of their resolution regimes through the legislative
changes needed to incorporate the tools and
powers set out in the KAs into their national
regimes.

Peer Review on Resolution Regimes

6. FSB undertook a thematic review of
resolution regimes of its members with an

objective to evaluate FSB jurisdictions’ existing
resolution regimes and any planned changes to
those regimes using the KAs as a benchmark. The
Peer Review Report was released in April 2013.
The peer review found that, while major legislative
reforms have taken place in some jurisdictions,
implementation of the KAs remains at an early
stage. Further work is needed to implement robust
resolution regimes, capable of addressing failing
institutions, including systemically important
financial institutions (SIFls).

7. The review concluded that a number
of features of the resolution regimes in FSB
jurisdictions are already broadly consistent with the
KAs. In particular, all jurisdictions are able to use
some of the resolution powers in relation to banks.
As regards insurance firms, nearly all jurisdictions
have available one or both of the resolution
powers (portfolio transfer and run-off) for resolving
insurers, although in several cases those powers
are exercised by a court-appointed administrator
or liquidator in the context of a wind up. Finally,
many jurisdictions report that they can achieve at
least some of the objectives for resolving SIFls
through existing supervisory powers — for example,
powers to develop recovery and resolution plans
(RRPs) or to require resolvability assessments for
certain financial institutions (Fls).

8. Nevertheless, there are significant
divergences from, or inconsistencies with, the KAs
that need to be addressed. The main areas where
further enhancements of resolution regimes are
needed are as follows:

Comprehensive resolution powers for banks:
Although resolution regimes are generally more
developed for banks than for other financial
institutions, few jurisdictions have equipped
administrative authorities with the full set of powers
set out in the KAs to resolve banks. For example,
very few authorities have the statutory power both
to write down and to convert liabilities of a failing
institution (bail-in within resolution). Moreover, in



some cases resolution actions may require court
approval or the cooperation of the failing firm or its
shareholders.

Resolution regimes for non-bank Fls: The
resolution regimes are less advanced for insurers,
securities or investment firms and financial market
infrastructures (FMIs), where both mandates
and powers fall well short of the standards in
the KAs. This in part reflects the less advanced
state of guidance on the application of the KAs
to those sectors. Powers for non-bank Fls are
often supervisory in nature and are limited to firm
liquidation or wind up.

Powers to resolve financial groups: Most FSB
jurisdictions lack powers to take control of the
parent or affiliates of a failed financial institution
(FI, particularly if the financial holding company
(FHC) or significant operational affiliates are
unregulated. This is a particular problem for
global systemically important financial institutions
(G-SIFls) that tend to have integrated and highly
complex structures.

Cross-border  effectiveness  of  resolution
measures: The financial crisis demonstrated the
need to strengthen arrangements for cross-border
cooperation in dealing with failing Fls. However,
only a few jurisdictions currently empower and
encourage their resolution authorities through
statutory mandates to cooperate and coordinate
with foreign resolution authorities. Moreover, the
ability of existing mechanisms in many jurisdictions
to give effect to foreign resolution actions remains
unclear. Very few jurisdictions have provisions
for expedited (administrative or court-based)
procedures for recognition and enforcement of
actions taken by foreign authorities. This is a
major weakness since it may undermine the legal
certainty of resolution actions.

Funding: Funding arrangements differ greatly
across sectors and jurisdictions. Most jurisdictions
seek to rely on privately funded protection
funds but it is not clear if such arrangements

are adequate. Public financial support therefore
remains an important component of resolution
funding arrangements for SIFls. Mechanisms
for the recovery of public funds are not well
developed.

Recovery and resolution planning and actions to
improve resolvability: In most jurisdictions, there
is no explicit requirement in statute or rules for
Recovery and Resolution Planning (RRP) for
domestic SIFls. Moreover, most authorities lack
the power to require firms to make changes to their
organisational and financial structures to improve
their resolvability in advance of resolution.

9. Based on the above findings; the peer
review made a series of recommendations for
jurisdictions:

a. Review and revised resolution regimes for
banks to ensure that resolution powers are
consistent with the KAs, including powers
to transfer assets and liabilities, write down
shareholders equity holding, and convert
debt into equity within resolution;

b. Review the adequacy and effectiveness of
resolution regimes for non-bank Fls, and
adopting any necessary reforms;

C. Extend the scope of resolution regimes to
financial holding companies, non-regulated
operational entities and branches of foreign
financial firms;

d. Enhance the mandates and capacity of
resolution authorities to cooperate and
coordinate measures across borders;

e. Review the domestic legal framework for
information sharing;

f. Introduce powers to impose a temporary
stay on the exercise of contractual
acceleration or early termination rights in
financial contracts;



g. Introduce a RRP requirement for all
domestically incorporated firms that could
be systemically significant or critical if they
fail and

h. Empower  supervisory or  resolution
authorities to require financial institutions
to adopt changes to their structure,
organisation or business practices to
improve their resolvability.

The suggestions made by FSB in its peer review
report are also relevant for India, even though
it is recognised that the changes in resolution
framework have to be contextual and tailored to
country circumstances.

Indian Financial Architecture: An Overview

10. The Indian banking system includes
commercial banks!, Regional Rural Banks
(RRBs), and co-operative credit institutions [State
Co-operative Banks (StCBs), District Central Co-
operative Banks (DCCBs) and Primary (Urban)
Co-operative Banks (UCBs)]. In addition to the
above deposit-taking institutions, there are non-
bank financial institutions accepting deposits
[NBFCs(D)]. Commercial banks, with about 60
per cent of the total financial assets, dominate the
financial system. Certain structural and regulatory
features like government ownership of a large
segment of commercial banks, statutory liquidity
ratio (SLR) and cash reserve ratio (CRR) make
India’s financial system resilient to stress. The
Reserve Bank has a significant role in the financial
safety-net architecture in India, with regulation
and supervision of banks, resolution powers over
commercial banks, deposit insurance through
DICGC and lender-of-last-resort powers.

1 Commercial banks comprise (i) State Bank of India (SBI) governed
by SBI Act, 1955 and the Banking Regulation Act (BR Act), 1949; (ii) the
Associate Banks of SBI governed by State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks)
Act, 1959, State Bank of Hyderabad Act, 1956, etc. and BR Act, 1949;
(iii) nationalized banks governed by The Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/80 and BR Act, 1949; (iv) private
sector banks governed by BR Act, 1949 and the Companies Act, 1956; and
(v) branches of foreign banks governed by BR Act, 1949 and Companies
Act, 1956.

11. Failures of commercial banks in India have
been rare. But those among urban co-operative
banks are common. A regular monitoring
mechanism for banks exists. A weak bank
is required to set targets for critical financial
parameters including capital infusion. However
on the bank’s net worth turning negative and with
absence of a credible action plan for a turnaround,
it is put under a moratorium to prevent a run on
the bank, prevent asset stripping and give time
to regulators to identify a suitable strong bank for
takeover. The Board for Financial Supervision,
which is the Committee of Board in Reserve
Bank, reviews banks’ supervisory function and
monitors the performance of banks, especially the
weak banks. Voluntary winding up of a banking
company could be carried out under Section 44
of the Banking Regulation (BR) Act, 1949 on the
orders of the High Court. For this purpose, RBI’s
certificate to the effect that the banking company
is able to meet in full all its debts as they accrue is
required. Compulsory winding down of a banking
company is carried out in terms of Section 38 of the
BR Act, 1949 if the banking company is unable to
pay its debts or the Reserve Bank of India makes
an application to the High Court for its winding up
under Section 37 of BR Act, 1949.

12. Resolution methods generally comprise
assisting the troubled bank in restructuring, or
merging it with a strong institution, or closure.
Commonly, there have been assisted or
compulsory mergers such as the weak bank is
merged with another bank. Sometimes, there are
voluntary mergers where a healthy bank takes
over a weak bank. Apart from making payouts
to banks that are put under liquidation, DICGC
assists in mergers by meeting the shortfalls in
depositors’ claims up to the coverage limit when
the acquiring bank is unable to meet this liability
in full. In case of smaller urban cooperative banks,
the general approach has been to liquidate the
bank with reimbursement made to depositors,
while there have been some instances of DICGC-



assisted mergers too (data on instances during
last decade are given in Table).

Table: Claims Settled under Scheme of
Amalgamation and Reconstruction

Sr. | Year | Name of Bank No. of Claims
No. Depositors Settled
(X million)
1 | 2001 | Madhavpura NA| 4,009.40
Mercantile Co-
operative Bank
Ltd., Gujarat
2 | 2009 | South Indian 56,816 359.77
Cooperative Bank
Ltd., Maharashtra
3 | 2012 | Memon 85,990 237.52
Cooperative Bank
Ltd., Maharashtra
4 | 2012 |Vaso Cooperative 34,672 72.22
Bank Ltd., Gujarat
NA: Not available
Indian Bank Resolution Framework: Issues

and Challenges

13. Existing bank resolution framework in
India is fraught with several gaps, and a variety
of issues need to be addressed. First, there is a
heterogeneity among banks and different legal
frameworks governing them. The Reserve Bank of
India currently has the mandate to regulate and
supervise commercial banks and UCBs as well
as non-banking financial companies (NBFCs) and
development financial institutions (DFIs) with the
prime objective of maintaining systemic financial
stability as well as preventing failure of individual
entities and protecting the interests of the
depositors, while supervision of StCBs, DCCBs
and RRBs is carried out by the National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD).

14. India does not have a special resolution
regime or comprehensive policy or law on
bankruptcy exclusively for the financial institutions.

Some provisions contained in various Acts
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empower either the RBI or the central government
to resolve different types of banks and other
financial institutions in India. The provisions
relating to resolution of banking companies, i.e.,
private sector banks and foreign banks having
offices in India, are contained in the BR Act,
1949 and Companies Act, 1956. However, the
resolution of public sector banks (i.e., State Bank
of India and its associate banks and nationalised
banks) and RRBs are governed by the respective
statutes, such as State Bank of India Act, 1955;
State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959;
Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 and RRB Act, 1976
respectively.

15. Theresolution of co-operative banks (StCBs,
DCCBs and UCBs) are governed by provisions
of Banking Regulation Act (As Applicable to Co-
operative Societies), 1949, the Multi-State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002 and respective State
Co-operative Societies Acts. Further, NBFCs and
entities like the financial market infrastructures
are governed by the provisions contained in
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the
Companies Act, 1956. This makes the framework
complex and confusing. The heterogeneity of
the Indian banking sector and separate statutes
governing the resolution/insolvency of the entities
poses an immense challenge in having a single
and special resolution regime within the existing
legal framework. There is a need to develop a
comprehensive legal framework for resolution that
covers all diverse financial institutions.

16. Second issue pertains to tools for resolution.
The generally available resolution tools and
options for banks in India are reconstruction,
merger and amalgamation (both voluntary and
compulsory) and winding up (both voluntary
and compulsory) or liquidation. It is possible to
carry out a bridge bank type of resolution under
provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in
respect of private sector banks and branches of



foreign banks. However, it has not been applied
so far. The stages in bank resolution process in
India comprise imposition of moratorium and
amalgamation and winding up/liquidation. The
Indian experience in bank resolution tools is
limited and mostly confined to either voluntary or
compulsory merger or amalgamation of banks.

17. Considering the objective of introduction
of bail-in within resolution, while the objective of
gone-concern resolution tools (such as private
sector purchase transaction and bridge bank
powers) is to ensure an orderly closure of a
failed financial institution, the objective of bail-in
is primarily to restore the viability of a distressed
financial institution and prevent insolvency-
related runs or any other resolution actions on the
institution. Bail-in power needs to be considered
as an additional and complementary tool for the
resolution of SIFls.

18. Considering that the resolution regime
should not be viewed as a ‘no-failure’ or ‘no-
closure’ regime, for carrying out orderly resolution
of failing banks, NBFCs and FMIs without any
taxpayer support, the resolution authority should
have a range of resolution tools, such as, private
sector purchase tool; bridge bank tool; good-
bank and bad-bank tool; bail-in within resolution;
bank procedure/liquidation, etc.
which can be used flexibly, either alternatively
or complementarily, to preserve the viability of
a financial
functions.

insolvency

institution’s systemically important

19. Third issue is cross-border bank resolution.
Differences in laws and regulatory frameworks
across countries makes resolution difficult,
inadequate and costly. Hence, there is a need
to move towards a more harmonized legal and
regulatory framework across jurisdictions. Though
the presence of cross-border banks is relatively
small in India, as the world economy recovers and
global trade and financial transactions grow, India
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will increasingly be exposed to cross-border risks.
Hence, steps should be identified to make failure
resolution both fast and effective. It is necessary
to strengthen relations with foreign supervisory
authorities, intensify information sharing, and
consider ways to develop a consensus on
resolving a failing global institution.

20. Arrelated issue is the appropriate framework
for operations of foreign banks in India. It is being
thought whether India would require compulsory
local incorporation of foreign banks. The
organizational structure for cross-border banking
groups differs across the world and reflects the
diversity of their business models and the varying
stages of financial development of different
countries. Under a branch mode, it may be difficult
to determine the assets that would be available in
the event of the failure of the foreign bank to satisfy
local creditors’ claims and the local liabilities that
can be attributed to the branch. The subsidiary
framework provides greater regulatory control
and comfort to the host jurisdictions, apart from
easing the resolution process. In crisis situations,
the distinction between the branch and the rest
of the bank, and the legal location of assets and
liabilities can be really important.

21.  The fourth challenge pertains to regulation of
SIFls that have a large presence in many countries
and also encompass a huge non-banking sector?.
There is a need to think on the appropriateness
of “systemic surcharges” that require SIFls to
hold additional capital. While such higher capital
will impose additional costs on the firms, the
benefits by way of stronger balance sheets that
are able to withstand sharp financial shocks are
expected to outweigh the costs. Similarly, we
need to develop an effective resolution regime
for non-bank financial institutions. Setting up new
risk management and supervisory standards for

2 ‘Bank Resolution Framework: Challenges in the Indian Context’,
Inaugural address by Dr. Duvvuri Subbarao, Governor, Reserve Bank of
India at the IADI-DICGC International Conference, November 2011



large and complex institutions is a huge task; their
implementation will be even more demanding.
The emergence of large complex financial
institutions and groups that straddle both banking
and non-banking space makes the integration
of such supervisory and resolution frameworks
imperative. This effort will require considerable
time, resources, expertise and approach that
incorporates a system-wide analysis of risks.

22. India does not, at present, have any of
the Globally Systemically Important Banks
(G-SIBs) included in the list of 28 G-SIBs by
the FSB. However, there are banks and other
types of financial intermediaries which may not
be significant from an international perspective,
but could still have a larger impact on domestic
financial system and economy as compared
to non-systemic institutions. Recognising the
importance of such entities, the FSB and the
standard setting bodies are extending the G-SIB
framework to domestic SIFls, in respective areas.
For the banking system, the FSB and Basel
Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS) have
finalised a principles-based, minimum framework
for addressing domestic systemically important
banks (D-SIBs). According to FSB’s proposed
timelines, the national authorities should begin to
apply requirements to banks identified as D-SIBs
in line with the phase-in arrangements for the
G-SIB framework, i.e., from January 2016.

23. In India many banks have grown and
expanded to become ‘financial conglomerates’
(FCs) offering different financial products in
different markets. These can be construed as
‘domestic SIFIs’. This poses two challenges from
a regulatory perspective - absence of adequate
legal framework and limited inter-regulatory co-
operation framework. The Reserve Bank has
instituted a system of close and continuous
supervision of large and systemically important
banking groups. The Reserve Bank has also
adopted forward-looking approach by carrying out
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stress tests under various scenarios as part of its
half-yearly Financial Stability Report. Increasing
the efficiency of resolution within the existing
legal and regulatory framework is one of the key
responsibilities of the newly created Financial
Stability and Development Council (FSDC). An
important task will be drawing up resolution plans
that explicitly take into consideration information
on inter-linkages among institutions.

24. Inanimportant step towards a more effective
consolidated supervision of the FCs, the four
financial sector regulators in India, viz. Reserve
Bank of India (RBI), Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI), Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDA) and Pension Fund
Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA),
have signed a Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) for cooperation in the field of consolidated
supervision and monitoring of FCs. An Inter-
Regulatory Forum (IRF) has been constituted by
the Sub-Committee of the FSDC to strengthen
the monitoring of FCs. The IRF is structured as a
college of domestic supervisors by adopting the
lead/principal regulator model, with a mandate
to carry out two major functions viz., developing
supervisory cooperation for effective consolidated
supervision of FCs and assessing the risk to
systemic stability due to activities of the FCs. The
IRF, on a special case basis, may identify one
or more ‘systemically important financial groups’
having ‘significant/dominant’ presence in one
financial market segment and a ‘major/substantial’
presence in one more market segment for
the purpose of inclusion in the FC monitoring
framework. The respective regulators are in the
process of devising the criteria for entities under
their jurisdictions, considering various indicators®.

25. Fifth issue pertains to resolution authority.
There is no dedicated resolution authority
responsible for overseeing and implementing
resolutions of financial institutions as a whole.

3 Report on Trend and Progress of Banking in India 2011-12, Reserve
Bank of India



Though the provisions contained in various Acts
provide certain resolution powers to the various
sectoral regulators as also to Government
of India, no authority has been specifically
designated for resolution purposes. Further, there
are two or more resolution authorities for same
class of financial institutions. According to KAs,
there should be only one resolution authority for
single class of financial institutions. There are no
clear roles and responsibilities of all resolution
authorities in respect of resolution regime of a
group of financial institutions. Further, there is
no specific ‘Lead Authority’ for coordinating the
resolution of legal entities within the jurisdiction.
Though FSDC and its sub-committee have been
institutionalized for inter-regulatory coordination,
they are not statutory bodies and thereby lack
sufficient legal powers and backing to resolve a
group financial institution in real time.

26. Sixth issue relates to role of state
governments. There is no designated authority to
deal with resolution of UCBs. RBI has power to
supersede the Board of Multi-State UCBs, while
for UCBs under the State Act, the RBI can request
the Registrar of Cooperative Societies (RCS) to
supersede the Board and in view of the provisions
of the DICGC Act, such arequisition of the Reserve
Bank has to be honoured by the RCS. RBI has no
power to remove a Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)
or Directors of UCBs. Only select provisions of
the RBI Act, 1934 are applicable to UCBs. Within
the existing legal framework, a memorandum
of understanding (MoU) has been entered into
by RBI with all the State Governments. A Task
Force on Cooperative Urban Banks (TAFCUB)
has been constituted in all States consisting of
representative of Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
Government and the Urban Cooperative Banks’
Federations with a mandate to find revival path
for the viable UCBs and non-disruptive exit for the
non-viable entities. The TAFCUB has no statutory
backing.
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27. Thus, there is no legally laid down resolution
authority for UCBs. Resolution is carried out by the
RBI or the State Government within the available
provisions of the BR Act, i.e., Sec 35 A, Sec 36 etc
or the Co-operative Societies Act. Coordination
between the authorities is ensured through the
forum of TAFCUB constituted after signing of MoU
between the RBI and the State Governments /
Central Government.

28. Finally, role of deposit insurance is important
in resolution. DICGC should have a more proactive
role in the supervisory framework to support
early identification of bank weaknesses and their
effective resolution. DICGC has been functioning
only as a pay-box. But in making quick payments
to depositors, it is constrained by insufficient
information-sharing  arrangements  regarding
depositors. In case of cooperative banks, due to
dual control, there are delays in resolving these
banks right from the appointment of liquidators,
gathering of information about depositors,
depositor payouts and recovery of assets. The
access to information on risk assessment of
banks will enable prompt corrective action and
will give DICGC greater ability to address costs as
compared to pure pay-box system. It may be noted
that deposit insurers adopt a “least cost” approach
for resolving a failed institution. This involves
closer cooperation and coordination of appropriate
actions taken by safety-net participants, viz., the
government, regulatory bodies, the central bank
and the deposit insurer. The deposit insurers
with sufficiently broad mandates, with adequate
powers, operational independence, and assured
sources of contingency funding,
more effective in building and maintaining public
confidence and dealing with financial crises. There
will be benefits in granting an extended mandate
to the DICGC in resolution of failing banks in terms
of faster settlement to depositors, lower costs and
speed of resolution with associated benefits for
the stability of the financial system. There is a

have been



need to set up a clearly defined insolvency regime
and a properly designed resolution process.

FSB Peer Review on Resolution Regimes:
Lessons for India

29. The FSB peer review compared progress
in meeting the requirements of the KAs among all
FSB members. India is one of 24 FSB members
and its regime was evaluated together with all
other members. A number of areas for reform
were identified by the review.

30. First, the current resolution regime focuses
exclusively on banks and cooperatives. Insurance
and securities firms are resolved through the
corporate bankruptcy framework. An important
area for reform is to introduce resolution regimes
for both insurers and securities firms. The benefits
of having a separate resolution framework for
such institutions is the speed of resolution and
the ability to resolve insurers and securities firms
while preserving their critical functions in the
market and limiting unwarranted systemic effects
of their resolution.

31. Second, power for resolving banks are
more limited than in most FSB members and
under current legislation, the RBI has the authority
to override shareholder rights and temporarily
operate a firm. However, the resolution regime
lacks a number of critical tools that are common
in most FSB members. Specifically, the resolution
regime lacks clear powers to (i) transfer/sell
assets and liabilities, (ii) establish an asset
management company (AMC), (iii) intervene and
resolve a financial holding company, (iv) impose a
temporary stay on the early termination of financial
contracts, and (v) convert credits to equity. These
resolution tools are critical both for resolving small
and medium sized banks and for addressing
failure of large banks and SIFls.

32. Third, the peer review examined the tools
needed for resolving SIFls. Such tools include
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(i) the requirement that SIFls prepare their own
resolvability assessments (also called “living
wills”) that document in some detail the structure
and activities of each SIFI and the plans to deal
with possible financial problems, and (ii) the power
for supervisors to develop their own recovery
and resolution plans for each SIFI. In India and
several other FSB members, such powers do not
exist. The FSB is currently developing guidance
for including these powers. Once completed, the
guidance could be helpful in formulating legislative
reforms in the Indian context.

Working Group Recommendations

Committee on Financial Sector
Assessment (CFSA) as also some earlier
Committees had recommended that DICGC
needs to be involved in the process of bank
resolution in a pro-active manner. In this context, a
Working Group was constituted to revisit the legal
changes that might be required for amendments to
DICGC Act for the purpose. The Group submitted
its Report in June 2012. Its recommendations on
various aspects, if implemented, could bring about
much needed reforms in the deposit insurance
system in India. The proposals aimed at improving
functioning of DICGC comprise introduction of
risk-adjusted premium for deposit insurance;
enhancing the statutory ceiling on deposit
insurance premium to 30 paise; pro-rata sharing
of recoveries; making it binding on the liquidator
to refund the undisbursed amount to the DICGC
within a stipulated period; and consultation by RBI
with DICGC before granting license to a bank. The
proposals aimed at improving financial strength
of DICGC consist of enhancement in authorized
capital of DICGC from ¥500 million to 10 billion;
income tax exemption to DICGC; unlimited
liquidity support from the Reserve Bank to meet
contingencies; making an enabling provision in
DICGC Act for collection of advance premium for
period beyond a half-year period; and revision in
the scope of investment of DICGC'’s funds.

33. The



34. The proposals directed at expansion in the
scope of functioningof DICGC include, adoptionofa
proper bank resolution framework for all categories
of banks that employs most appropriate resolution
technique based on the ‘least cost’ criteria and to
have a uniform procedure for resolution of banking
business of all categories of banks; winding-up of
co-operative banks without the intervention of the
authorities under the co-operative societies’ Acts
by RBI directly by authorizing DICGC to appoint
liquidator for co-operative banks; extended role
of DICGC in bank resolution with participation in
framework for early detection, timely intervention
and resolution of troubled banks; powers to
resolution costs and disruption of
markets and maximise recoveries on assets;
sharing of information between RBI and DICGC;
and suitable requisite amendments in various Acts
such as DICGC Act, State Co-operative Societies
Acts and Multi State Co-operative Societies Act.

minimise

35. The proposals concerning the improvements
in depositor protection consist of appropriate
enhancement in coverage level;, expediting
settlement of claims by setting up advanced IT
systems and developing interface with banks
to have a single customer view of depositors;
legal empowerment of DICGC to make interim
payments in advance at least in cases where set
off is not involved as also review of set-off; and
spreading public awareness on deposit insurance.
Finally, recommendations on organizational issues
comprise granting autonomy to DICGC; formation
of an Appellate Authority within DICGC to look
into disputes; and other organisational changes.
DICGC has prepared an action plan based on these
recommendations and forwarded it to Government
for consideration and implementation.

FSLRC’s Recommendations on Resolution

36. Financial Sector Legislative Reforms
Commission (FSLRC) set up by Government
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to rewrite and harmonise financial sector
legislations has submitted its report in March
2013. The Commission has drafted a new law,
named Indian Financial Code. In particular, the
recommendations of FSLRC relating to deposit
insurance and resolution framework have direct

relevance for DICGC.

37. The Commission has suggested setting up
of a specialized ‘resolution corporation’, which
would watch all financial firms that have made
intense promises to households, and intervene
when the net worth of such a firm is near zero (but
not yet negative). It would force the closure or sale
of the financial firm, and protect small consumers
either by transferring them to a solvent firm or by
paying them. A serious gap in the Indian financial
system exists in that DICGC is not a resolution
corporation; it deals only with banks; and is
otherwise unable to play a role in the late days
of a financial firm. Lacking a formal resolution
corporation, the problems of failing private
financial firms will be placed upon customers,
tax payers, and the shareholders of public sector
financial firms.

38.
the Commission has recommended a unified
resolution corporation that will deal with an array
of financial firms such as banks and insurance
companies; it will not just be a bank deposit
insurance corporation. The corporation will
concern itself with all financial firms such as banks,
insurance companies, defined benefit pension
funds, and payment systems. The corporation
will also take responsibility for the resolution of
systemically important financial firms. The defining

Drawing on international best practices,

feature of the resolution corporation will be its
speed of action. A sophisticated legal apparatus
has been recommended by the Commission, for
a resolution corporation that will act swiftly to stop
weak financial firms while they are still solvent.
The resolution corporation will choose between



the many tools through which the interests of
consumers are protected, such as sales, assisted
sales, mergers and other arrangements.

Working Group on Resolution Regimes for
Financial Institutions

39. InJanuary 2013, RBI constituted a Working
Group (Chairperson: Shri Anand Sinha) to
examine the existing resolution regime / framework
for the entire financial sector as a whole, identify
the current gaps in the national resolution regime/
framework vis-a-vis the FSB Key Attributes
and make recommendations for framing a
comprehensive resolution regime in the country
for all types of financial institutions. The broad
terms of reference of the group include: examining
the existing resolution regime / framework for
the entire financial sector as a whole as also the
current resolution tools and powers vested with
the respective regulators of financial institutions /
Government of India; identifying the current gaps
in the national resolution regime / framework vis-a-
vis the FSB Key Attributes; studying the resolution
regimes / framework instituted / implemented by
major jurisdictions; recommending changes in the
legal framework to facilitate the required resolution
regime including cross border resolution; making
recommendations about the next steps to be taken
in this regard along with anticipated timelines; and
any other matter germane to the issue.
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Conclusion

40. An effective bank resolution framework
is necessary for a healthy and efficient financial
system. India has substantially responded to
the identified needs and gaps and has initiated
a reform process to build up a credible bank
resolution framework with expectations of
fructification sooner than later.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE WORKING OF THE
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2013

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART |: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

1.1 REGISTRATION / DE-REGISTRATION OF

INSURED BANKS

The number of registered insured banks as
on March 31, 2013 stood at 2,167 comprising 89
commercial banks, 67 regional rural banks (RRBs),
4 local area banks (LABs) and 2,007 co-operative
banks. Year—wise particulars showing the number
of registered banks since inception of the deposit
insurance scheme in 1962 are furnished in Annex |
and category-wise and state-wise particulars of co-
operative banks are given in Annex II. During the
year 2012-13, 2 commercial banks and 10 RRBs
were registered as insured banks and 25 RRBs
and 19 co-operative banks were deregistered, the
details of which are furnished in Annex lil.

1.2 EXTENSION OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
SCHEME

At present, the deposit insurance provided
by the Corporation covers all commercial banks,
including LABs and RRBs and co-operative banks

in all the States and Union Territories (UTs).
However, UTs of Lakshadweep and Dadra Nagar
Haveli do not have any co-operative bank.

1.3 INSURED DEPOSITS

The number of accounts and the amount of
deposits insured by Corporation as also the extent
of protection accorded to depositors at the end of
2011-12 and 2012-13 are furnished in Table 1.

The extent of protection accorded to
depositors since the introduction of deposit
insurance and bank group-wise break-up for last
three years are furnished in Annex IV and V,
respectively. Extent of protection accorded to the
depositors over the years is shown in Chart 1.
The current level of insurance cover at ¥1,00,000
works out to 1.45 times per capita income as on
March 31, 2013.

1.4 DEPOSIT INURANCE PREMIUM

1.4.1 The Bank category wise break up of premium
(including interest on overdue premium) collected
from insured banks during 2011-12 and 2012-13 is

Table 1: Insured Deposits*

Particulars As at the end of

2012-13 2011-12
1 Total No. of Accounts (in million) 1,481.75 1,073.00
2 Fully Protected Accounts (in million) 1,393.08 996.00
3 Percentage of 2 to 1 94.0 92.8
4 Assessable Deposits (% in billion) 66,210.60 57,674.00
5 Insured Deposits (% in billion) 21,583.65 19,043.00
6 Percentage of 5 to 4 32.6 33.0

*Based on returns as on last working day of September of the previous year.
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Chart 1 : Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
120

965 992 974 g54

926 gg3 ggp 929 928 940

In per cent

1962 1991 1995 2000 2005 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

| % of Fully Protected Accounts to Total Accounts

W % of Insured Deposit to Assessable Deposits

presented in Table 2. Premium received (excluding
service tax) from banks increased by 1.4 per cent
during the year.

Table 2: Premium Received

(X million)
Year Commercial | Co-operative Total
Banks Banks
including
LABs &
RRBs
2012-13 53,019 4,163 | 57,182
2011-12 52,591 3,807 | 56,397

1.4.2 PENAL INTEREST ON DELAYED
PREMIUM

In terms of Section 15(3) of DICGC Act, 1961,
if any insured bank makes default in payment of
any amount of premium, it shall for the period of
such default, be liable to pay to the Corporation
interest on such amount at such rate not exceeding
eight per cent over and above the Bank Rate, as
may be prescribed. Further, in terms of Section 20
of the DICGC General Regulations, 1961, the rate
of interest is fixed at 8 per cent above the Bank
Rate. During the year 2012-13, the Bank Rate was
revised downwards from 9.5 per cent to 9.00 per
cent on April 19, 2012 and further to 8.50 per cent
on March 20, 2013, respectively. Accordingly, the

18

Chart 2 : Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve Ratio (RR)
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penal rate of interest was revised downward to
17.00 per cent and 16.50 per cent during the year.

1.5 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is
sourced out of the premium paid by the insured
banks and the coupon income received from (and
reinvested in) the Central Government securities.
There is also an inflow of small amounts into this
fund out of the recoveries made by the liquidators/
administrators / transferee banks. Thus, the
Corporation builds up its DIF through transfer of
excess of income over expenditure each year. This
fund is used for settlement of claims of depositors
of banks taken into liquidation / reconstruction
/ amalgamation, etc. The size of DIF stood at
361,203 million including surplus of ¥308,554
million as on March 31, 2013 (up from 300,930
million as on March 31, 2012) implying a Reserve
Ratio (ratio of Deposit Insurance Fund to Insured
Deposits) of 1.7 per cent. Trend in reserve ratio
since 2000-01 is furnished in Chart 2.

1.6 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
CLAIMS

During the year 2012-13, the Corporation
settled aggregate claims for 31,998 million in
respect of 63 co-operative banks (15 main claims
and 154 supplementary claims) as detailed in
Annex VI. There was no claim from commercial
banks.



Chart 3 : State-wise Claims Settled and No. of
Banks Failed during 2012-13
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State-wise number of failed banks along with
the amount of claims settled for the year 2012-13
is furnished in Chart 3. Majority of the claims were
from banks in Gujarat and Maharashtra.

A provision of 310,041 million was held
towards the estimated claim liability in respect
of depositors of 195 banks which are under
amalgamation / liquidation and whose licence /
application for licence to carry on banking business
has been cancelled / rejected by Reserve Bank of
India.

During the year 2012-13, the Corporation
made efforts to settle claims that were pending for
a long time. The total number of pending claims
(where an order for liquidation has been issued
but the liquidator has not submitted claim list to
the Corporation) has come down from 32 as on
March 31, 2012 to 25 as on March 31, 2013;
showing about 19 per cent decline during the year.

Chart 4 : Cumulative Amount of Claims Settled
and Recoveries
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During the year, the Corporation has reversed the
provision for Belgaum Catholic Co-operative Bank
Ltd., which was merged with Pune People’s Co-
operative Bank Ltd. The age-wise break-up of
banks under liquidation where the liquidators are
yet to submit the claim lists to the Corporation is
given in Table 3.

The average period for settlement of claims
decreased considerably from 52 days during
2011-12 to 27 days during 2012-13.

Table 4: Average Period for Settlement of Claims

Financial Year Average Number of Days

for Claim Settlement
2012-13 27
2011-12 52
2010-11 49
2009-10 54
2008-09 43

Table 3: Position of Period-wise Break-up of Pending Claims

Pending Claims Period-wise break-up
More than 10 5-10 years 1-5 years Less than 1 | Total number
years year of Claims
As on March 2013 7 5* 9 4 25
As on March 2012 1 10 12 9 32

*One bank has been converted into a co-operative society.
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1.7 CLAIMS SETTLED / REPAYMENTS
RECEIVED (CUMULATIVE POSITION)

Up to March 31, 2013, a cumulative
amount of 32,959 million was paid and provided
towards claims in respect of 27 commercial banks
since the inception of deposit insurance (Chart
4). Cumulative repayment received in case of
commercial banks from the liquidators / transferee
banks aggregated ¥1,480 million (including %89
million received during 2012-13).

The cumulative amount of claims paid/
provided for in respect of 317 co-operative
banks since inception amounted to 42,086
million (including 1,998 million paid during
the year 2012-13). In the case of co-operative
banks, cumulative repayments received from the
liquidators / transferee banks aggregated 8,402
million (including ¥2,042 million received during
the year 2012-13). The particulars of banks in
respect of which claims have been paid / provided
for and repayments received / written off till March
31, 2013 are furnished in Annex VII.

Chart 5 : Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks
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The details of banks for which provision
for settlement of claims as on March 31, 2013
has been made are presented in Annex VIII.
Number of liquidated banks along with the amount
of claims settled from 1999 onwards is shown in
Chart 5.

1.8 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2013, the number of court
cases relating to deposit insurance activity of the
Corporation, pending in various courts stood at
193 as against 188 cases as on March 31, 2012.
Out of 193 cases, 32 were filed by the Corporation
and 161 were filed against the Corporation. Court-
wise break-up of cases is given in Chart 6.

There has been substantial increase in the
number of court cases since the year 2001-02.
The number of such cases has gone up from 10 as
on March 31, 2002 to 193 as on March 31, 2013
(Table 5). This has been on account of a large
number of banks being placed under liquidation
or directions under Section 35A of the Banking

Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases
(As on March 31, 2013)

250
193
200

150 109

100

No. of Cases

50

19 13
1000 10 2
0— -0 0 _- T T T — T T —
. Payout «=== No. of Banks ‘% °
Table 5: Number of Court-Cases
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No. of 193 188 201 174 122 124 128 126 126 89 66
Cases
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Regulation Act, 1949 by Reserve Bank of India,
resulting in restrictions on the withdrawal of
deposits. Aggrieved by non-payment of deposits,
depositors approach Consumer Courts and
implead the Corporation as one of the respondents.
Sometimes, such cases have been filed before
liquidation of the banks or submission of claim list
by the liquidators in which the Corporation is not
liable to pay any amount to the depositors. The
issues raised in the cases mainly relate to demand
for payment of amounts in excess of maximum
permissible limit or those inadmissible under
DICGC Act, 1961, dispute over Corporation’s
preferential right of repayment in terms of Section
21 of DICGC Act 1961 read with Regulation 22
of DICGC General Regulations, 1961, payment of
claims when a bank is placed under direction, efc.

1.9 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

As on March 31, 2013, no credit institution
was participating in any of the Credit Guarantee
Schemes of the Corporation and no claim was
received during the year 2012-13. Subsequent to
2003-04, no guarantee fees on guarantee claims
have been received and no claims have been paid
(Annex IX).

By virtue of Corporation’s subrogation
rights, recoveries received under the Small Loans
Guarantee Scheme, 1971 (SLGS 1971) during
2012-13 aggregated 0.9 million as against 32.2
million received during the previous year. The
recoveries under the Small Loans (SSI) Guarantee
Scheme, 1981 (SL(SSI)GS 1981) aggregated 0.8
million as against %1.00 million received during the
previous year.

PART II: RECENT POLICY INITIATIVES

21 EXPEDITIOUS SETTLEMENT OF

DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS

The Corporation has been adhering to the
statutory requirement of settling deposit insurance
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claims within two months of submission of claim
list by liquidators. However, it has been observed
that in certain cases, at times, the liquidators
had not submitted the claim list for a long period,
although the stipulated period for submission
of claims is three months in terms of Section
17(1) of DICGC Act, 1961. The Corporation
therefore prescribed comprehensive guidelines to
expedite the settlement of old claims. In addition,
the Corporation sought the co-operation of the
appropriate authorities as a result of which the
number of pending claims has been reduced
considerably from 32 as on March 31, 2012 to 25
as on March 31, 2013.

2.2 DIRECT PAYMENT TO DEPOSITORS
THROUGH “AGENCY ARRANGEMENTS”

WITH PUBLIC SECTOR BANKS

The Corporation has been paying the claims
of the depositors through liquidators. Based on the
feedback and suggestions from several consumer
protection fora and in the interest of depositors, the
Corporation has reviewed the manner of payment
to the depositors. In pursuance of its policy of
providing depositors of banks under liquidation,
prompt access to their insured funds and in
accordance with its e-governance policy, it has
been decided to make payment to the depositors
directly through “agency arrangements” with a
few public sector banks. Under the Scheme, the
payments will be made by the agency banks
through combination of the following two scenarios
to ensure 100 per cent coverage of the depositors:

i. Direct remittance through core banking
system (CBS) for those who hold accounts
with the bank.

ii. Remittance through national electronic fund
transfer (NEFT) for those who hold account
with other banks.

The liquidator would continue to provide
support to the Corporation by preparing the claim



list capturing all the information necessary for
electronic payment of the deposit amount. The
scheme has been implemented on pilot basis in
respect of 2 banks in Maharashtra and one bank
in Gujarat during 2012-13 and will be extended to
other states in due course.

2.3 SUBMISSION OF SUPPLEMENTARY
CLAIMS - “SUNSET” CLAUSE

Prior to April 2007, the joint accounts (AB &
BA) in a bank under liquidation were aggregated
as one account held “in the same capacity and in
the same right” and the claim amount was settled
by the DICGC subject to the limit (0.1 million)
as prescribed in Section 16(1) of the DICGC Act,
1961. With effect from April 26, 2007, these joint
accounts were treated as held in “different capacity
and different right” and claim amounts were settled
treating each account as a separate account.
Additional claims arising on account of the revised
guidelines as submitted by the liquidators of banks
in the form of supplementary claims were settled by
the Corporation from time to time. Subsequently,
the benefits were also extended to banks taken up
for liquidation prior to April 26, 2007.

On areview of its guidelines on settlement of
supplementary claims, it was decided to introduce
a “Sunset” clause in terms of which the liquidators
would be allowed to submit the supplementary
claims in respect of joint accounts held on AB / BA
basis in co-operative banks taken up for liquidation
prior to April 26, 2007 up to March 31, 2013 and
that no supplementary claims submitted after the
deadline would be considered by the Corporation.
The Press Release in this regard was placed
on the website of the Corporation and Reserve
Bank of India and was published in the Business
Standard in February 2013 as news item and as
an advertisement in February 2013 in the leading
newspapers.
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2.4 MEETINGS WITH THE PRINCIPAL
SECRETARY (COOPERATION) AND
RCS OF STATE GOVERNMENTS AND
WORKSHOP FOR LIQUIDATORS

During the year under review, high level
meetings were arranged between Executive
Director of the Corporation, Executive Director-
in-Charge of Urban Banks Department, Reserve
Bank of India and Principal Secretary, Cooperation
/ Registrars of Cooperative Societies of five states,
viz., Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Gujarat, Madhya
Pradesh and Maharashtra, which cover majority
of liquidated urban co-operative banks where
Corporation has settled the claims of depositors.
During these meetings, important issues such
as non-refund of undisbursed amount, non-
submission / delayed submission of statements/
returns to the Corporation, slow progress in
liquidation process non-repayment
Corporation’s share in recoveries by the liquidated
urban co-operative banks were discussed.

and of

Along with the high level meetings,
workshops were also organised for liquidators
of banks in these states to sensitise them
regarding importance of timely submission of
returns/statements to enable the Corporation to
monitor the liquidation process. Liquidators were
also impressed upon for refund of undisbursed
amount within stipulated time schedule and
timely repayment of dues of the Corporation out
of recoveries made by them during liquidation
process.

2.5 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEME FOR
EDUCATIONAL LOANS

In pursuance of the announcement in the
Union Budget 2012-13, DICGC was advised by
Ministry of finance, Government of India in August
2012 to operate / implement Credit Guarantee



Scheme for educational loans and vocational
courses / skill development loans. The Corporation
has tied up with National Institute of Bank
Management, Pune to undertake a study of banks
and frame a viable Credit Guarantee Scheme for
the educational loans and vocational courses/skill
developmental loans extended by the banks. The
draft scheme is nearing completion and will be
finalised by the Corporation shortly.

PART lll: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS*
3.1.

(@)

INSURANCE LIABILITIES

During the year 2012-13, an amount of
1,997.67 million (X2,873.12 million in
previous year) was paid towards insurance
claims indicating a decline of 30.57 per cent.
The ascertained liabilities towards deposit
insurance claims outstanding as on March
31, 2013, have been estimated at 39,053.29
million (36,885.46 million as on March 31,
2012), indicating an increase of 22.61 per
cent.

The Balance of Fund (i.e., actuarial
liability) as at the end of the year under
stood at 3I52,649.60 million
(%47,677.60 million) as per assessment by
approved Actuaries M/s. K. A. Pandit & Co.

review

There is no likely claim liability in respect of
the Credit Guarantee Fund.

REVENUE DURING THE YEAR

The pre-tax revenue surplus in the DIF
during the year 2012-13 increased by
%26,255.81 million from ¥60,009.43 million
to ¥86,265.24 million, i.e., by 43.75 per cent.
This was mainly on account of increase
in premium income by I3,466.61 million,
increase in income from investments by

4 Figures in bracket pertain to the previous year.
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34,150.72 million, decrease in net actuarial
liability charged to revenue by 34,969.60
million, write back of depreciation on
investments by 313,422.71 million and
increase in recovery by 31,310.28 million,
which was offset by increase in net claims by
%630.92 million and decrease in interest on
IT refund by 433.17 million.

The pre-tax revenue surplus in the Credit
Guarantee Fund (CGF) during 2012-13
increased by ¥ 197.38 million, i.e., by 113.94
per cent over the previous year from3173.23
million to ¥370.61 million. This was mainly
on account of increase in income from
investments by ¥16.27 million and write back
of depreciation on investments by ¥185.58
million offset by a decrease in interest on IT
refund by %2.90 million.

The pre-tax revenue surplus in General
Fund (GF) for the year under review was
substantially higher at ¥397.89 million as
against revenue surplus of 0.63 million in the
previous year. This was mainly on account
of increase in income from investments by
2115.77 million, decrease in staff cost by
4.34 million and write back of depreciation
on investments by ¥276.60 million.

3.3. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2013, the accumulated
surpluses/reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and
GF stood at ¥308,553.81 million (3253,252.71
million), ¥3,250.95 million (X3,000.61 million), and
%4,573.30 million (34,303.15 million), respectively.

3.4. INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments of
the three Funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF stood
at ¥374,992.06 million (3320,203.69 million),



33,941.86 million (¥3,803.97 million) and ¥5,455.01
million (¥5,410.09 million), respectively, as at the
end of year. The accumulated depreciation in the
value of dated securities in the above three funds
stood at 35,226.96 million (313,662.60 million);
3406.56 million (3495.20 million) and 3466.78
million (X631.50 million), respectively as on March
31, 2013. The investment reserve has come
down on account of write back of depreciation on
investments.

3.5. TAXATION

3.5.1 INCOME TAX

As on March 31, 2013, the accumulated
balance in advance income tax account in respect
of DIF, CGF and GF stood at ¥90,152.58 million
(¥60,525.01 million), 447 million (¥303.70 million)
and ¥364.19 million (3209.46 million), respectively.
The accumulated balance in provision for taxation
account in the DIF, CGF and GF stood at
80,640.13 million (352,647.06 million), ¥551.68
million (X431.41million) and 3184.57 million
(¥57.36 million), respectively, as on that date.

3.5.2 SERVICE TAX

Government of India imposed service
tax on the Corporation from September 2011
onwards in respect of the premium collected by
it. The Corporation made a representation to
the Government, submitting that service tax is
not leviable on DICGC. In this connection, the
final clarification was received in March 2012, to
the effect that the Corporation is liable to paying
service tax. Accordingly, service tax registration
was obtained and the Corporation started paying
service tax for the premium due from October
1, 2011. The service tax refundable account
represents the excess service tax paid to the
Government. The total refundable amount stood
at ¥357.41 million comprising ¥139.03 million in

2012-13 and %218.38 million in 2011-12.
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PART IV: TREASURY OPERATIONS

41 In terms of Section 25 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the Corporation invests its surplus in the
Central Government Securities. The overall size of
the investment portfolio of the Corporation stood at
%384.39 billion as on March 31, 2013 representing
an increase of ¥54.97 billion (16.69 per cent)
over the previous year. The portfolio generated
coupon yield of 7.99 per cent during the year. After
adjusting the depreciation on investment, the time
weighted average return of the portfolio stood at
11.96 per cent for the year 2012-13.

4.2 The Central Government securities are
valued at model prices published by Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA). While the appreciation is ignored, the
depreciation is being fully provided for and booked
under the Investment Reserve (IR). As on March
31, 2013, the balance in IR was %6.10 billion.
Further, the Corporation maintains the Investment
Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against
market risk. As on March 31, 2013, the amount
maintained in IFR was %¥15.12 billion against the
market risk of ¥14.78 billion (calculated under
Standardised Duration method). The Modified
Duration of the portfolio was 5.99 as on March 31,
2013.

PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS

5.1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction
and the management of the affairs and business
of the Corporation vest in a Board of Directors
which exercises all powers and does all acts and
things which may be exercised or done by the
Corporation.

5.1.1 In terms of Regulation 6 of the DICGC
General Regulations, 1961, the Board of Directors
of the Corporation is required to meet ordinarily
once in a quarter. During the year ended March
31, 2013, four meetings of the Board were held.



5.1.2 NOMINATION / RETIREMENT OF
DIRECTORS

Consequent to the completion of the
term of Dr. Subir Gokarn as Deputy Governor,
Reserve Bank of India, Dr. Urjit Patel, Deputy
Governor, Reserve Bank of India was nominated
as Chairman of the Board of the Corporation on
January 18, 2013 under Section 6(1)(a) of the
DICGC Act 1961. Shri Jasbir Singh, Executive
Director, DICGC, was appointed as Director on
the Board of Corporation on September 21, 2012
under Section 6(1)(b) of the DICGC Act 1961 in
place of Shri G. Gopalakrishna, Executive Director.

5.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Audit Committee of Board was
reconstituted as follows:
1. Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey Chairman
2. Dr. Prakash Bakshi
3. Dr. Shashank Saksena
4. Shri B. L. Patwardhan
5. Shri Jasbir Singh

Director
GOI nominee Director
Director
Director
During the year ended March 31, 2013, four

meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board
were held.

5.2.1 IT Committee

A Board-level sub-committee to guide on
the information technology (IT) related issues was
constituted in December 2011. The composition of
the same at present is as under:

1. Prof. G. Sivakumar Chairman

2. Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey Member
3. Shri G. Gopalakrishna  Member
4. Shri Jasbir Singh Member
5. Dr. A. S. Ramasastri Invitee
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During the year ended March 31, 2013, four
meetings of the IT Committee were held.

5.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS

5.3.1 BUDGETARY CONTROL

The Corporation has devised a system of
exercising control over revenue and expenditure
under its three Funds viz., DIF, CGF and GF.
The yearly budget for the expenditure under
DIF and GF are prepared by the Corporation,
based on various parameters, viz., cancellation
of licence / liquidation of insured banks, staff and
establishment related payments, etc. The budgetis
approved by the Board before commencement of
each accounting year. Estimates of receipts under
the three funds, viz., premium receipts, recoveries
and investment income are also included in the
budget. The budgeted expenditure and receipts
vis-a-vis actual expenditure / receipt are reviewed
at quarterly interval.

5.3.2 MANAGEMENT AUDIT AND SYSTEMS
INSPECTION BY RESERVE BANK OF
INDIA

Management Audit and Systems Inspection,
2011 was conducted by Inspection Department of
Reserve Bank of India between January 24 and
February 15, 2011. The observations of Inspection
Team categorised 3 paragraphs as ‘major’ which
have since been complied with. Out of 101 ‘other’
paragraphs, 99 paragraphs have been complied
with.

5.3.3 CONCURRENT AUDIT

The Corporation has been following a
system of concurrent audit (on site) of all its
operations by a firm of Chartered Accountants
since the year 2004-05. The major audit findings
together with compliance, are placed before the
Audit Committee of the Board.



5.3.4 CONTROL SELF-ASSESSMENT AUDIT
(CSAA)

The Corporation has additionally putin place
a Control Self-Assessment Audit (CSAA) system
(peer review) whereby officers of the Corporation
are required to conduct audit of areas with which
they are not functionally associated.

5.4 TRAINING AND SKILL ENHANCEMENT

In order to upgrade the skills of human
resources, the Corporation deputes its staff
to various training programmes, conferences,
seminars and workshops. These programmes
are mostly conducted by various training
establishments of Reserve Bank, reputed training
institutes in India as well as abroad, International
Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) and other
foreign deposit insurance institutions. During
2012-13, 30 employees comprising 27 officers
and 3 class Il staff were deputed to Reserve Bank
of India’s training establishments and external
training institutes in India. Nine officers were
deputed to participate in trainings / conferences
organised by IADI and other foreign deposit
insurance institutions. One officer was deputed
for Collaborative Management Development
Programme arranged by Reserve Bank of India.

5.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation is on
deputation from Reserve Bank of India. The Staff
strength of the Corporation as on March 31, 2013
stands at 84 against 88 as on March 31, 2012.
Category-wise position of staff is as under :

Of the total staff, 55 per cent were in Class
I, 26 per cent in Class Ill and the remaining 19 per
cent in Class IV. Of the total staff, 14.3 per cent
belonged to Scheduled Castes and 9.5 per cent
belonged to Scheduled Tribes as on March 31,
2013 (Table 6).

26

Table 6: Category-wise Position of Staff

Category | Number of which | Percentage
(%)

SC| ST| SC| sT

1 2 3 4 5 6
Class | 46 6 6| 13.0| 13.0
Class IlI 22 2 11 9.0| 45
Class IV 16 4 11 25.0| 6.3
Total 84 12 8| 143 | 95

SC: Scheduled Castes. ST: Scheduled Tribes

5.6 THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Government of India enacted the Right to
Information Act, 2005 in June 2005. The Act came
into effect from October 12, 2005. The Corporation,
as a public authority, as defined in the Act, is
obliged to provide information to the members
of public. During the year 2012-13, a total of 43
requests were resolved including 4 cases under
Appellate Authority.

5.7 PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI

During the year 2012-13, the Corporation
continued with its efforts to promote the use of
Hindi in its working. The Corporation ensures
compliance of Section 3(3)
Languages Implementation Act. The Head Office
of the Corporation has been notified under Rule
10(4) of the Official Languages Rules, 1976. The
Corporation prepares quarterly progress reports
on use of Hindi. The Corporation also organizes
‘Hindi Fortnight’ every year. Many programmes
including competitions were conducted at the time
of Hindi fortnight observed in the second fortnight
of September 2012. The Official Languages
implementation Committee meets regularly once
a quarter to monitor and promote the use of Hindi
in the day-to-day functioning of the Corporation.

of the official



5.8 CUSTOMER CARE CELL IN THE
CORPORATION

The Corporation is a public institution and its
main function is to settle the claims of depositors
of failed insured banks. The Corporation operates
a customer care cell for prompt redressal of
complaints from the members of public against the
Corporation.

5.9 FSB’S PEER REVIEW ON RESOLUTION
REGIMES

The Financial Stability Board (FSB)
undertook a peer review on resolution regimes
with the objective to evaluate FSB jurisdictions’
existing resolution regimes and any planned
changes to those regimes using Key Attributes
(KAs) as a benchmark. The Peer Review Report
was released by FSB in April 2013. The peerreview
found that, while major legislative reforms have
taken place in some jurisdictions, implementation
of the KAs remains at an early stage. Further
work is needed to implement robust resolution
regimes, capable of addressing failing institutions,
including  Systemically Important
Institutions (SIFls). The recommendations of
peer review mainly include review and revision
of resolution regimes for banks to ensure that
resolution powers are consistent with KAs,
adopting necessary reforms for adequacy and
effectiveness of resolution regimes for Non-
Bank Financial Institutions, extending scope of
resolution regimes, enhancing mandates and
capacity of resolution authorities and empowering
supervisory or resolution authorities to require
financial institutions to adopt changes to improve
their resolvability.

Financial

Among others, the resolution regime in
India, which is one of the FSB members, was also
evaluated and a number of areas for reform were
identified. These include introduction of resolution
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regimes for insurers and securities firms, extended
powers to resolution regimes to address failures
of banks and SIFls, SIFI resolution mechanism
comprising extended tools and powers for
supervisors to develop their own recovery and
resolution plans for each SIFI.

5.10 ROLE IN IADI

5.10.1 Shri Jasbir Singh, Executive Director,
DICGC attended the Annual General Meeting and
Annual Conference of the IADI held in London,
UK in October 2012 and meeting of the Executive
Council of IADI in Ottawa, Canada in February
2013.

5.10.2 DICGC has been providing support
through participation in trainings/workshops being
organised by IADI. During 2012-13, support was
provided to workshops held at Arlington, VA, USA,;
Langkawi, Malaysia; Seoul, South Korea; Nairobi,
Kenya and Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

5.11 IADI-DICGC TECHNICAL SEMINAR ON
‘INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FOR

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AGENCIES’

The Corporation hosted an international
technical seminar in  collaboration  with
International Association of Deposit Insurers
(IADI) on “Investment Management for Deposit
Insurance Agencies” from February 20 to 22,
2013 at Mumbai. The theme of the technical
seminar had been identified as an important area
for upgrading skills of officials of deposit insurance
agencies during the 10" Annual Meeting of the
Asia Pacific Regional Committee (APRC) of the
IADI at Moscow, Russia.

The speakers at the technical seminar
included Executive Director, DICGC, Director,
DICGC, senior investment-side representatives of
deposit insurance agencies from Canada, Japan,
Malaysia and Philippines, and private sector



investment and risk-management professionals
from India. The seminar was attended by around
35 participants from deposit insurance agencies
of 19 countries and senior officials from DICGC.
The seminar was divided into five sessions spread
over two days.

5.12 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29(1) of the DICGC
Act, 1961, M/s. Sarda & Pareek, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai were re-appointed as
Auditors of the Corporation for the financial year
2012-13 with approval of the Reserve Bank.
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The Board appreciates the efforts put in
by the staff of the Corporation for maintaining its
operational efficiency.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
CREDIT GUARANTEE
CORPORATION, MUMBAI

(Urjit Patel)
Chairman
Dated: June 11, 2013



ANNEX - |
BANKS COVERED UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCHEME: NUMBER

Year/Period At the Registered De-registered during the At the end

beginning during the year/period where Corporation’s of the year/

of the year/ year/ period Liability period (2+3-6)

period was was not Total
attracted | attracted (4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595

2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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ANNEX -1l

A. INSURED BANKS: CATEGORY-WISE

Year (as at end March) No. of Insured Banks

Commercial RRBs LABs | Co-operative Total

Banks Banks
2012-13 89 67 4 2,007 2,167
2011-12 87 82 4 2,026 2,199
2010-11 82 82 4 2,049 2,217
RRBs: Regional Rural Banks LABs: Local Area Banks
B. INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS: STATE WISE
(AS AT END MARCH 2013)

Sr. No. | State / Union Territory Apex Central Primary Total
1 Andhra Pradesh 1 22 103 126
2 Assam 1 0 8 9
3 Arunachal Pradesh 1 0 0 1
4 Bihar 1 21 3 25
5 Chhattisgarh 1 6 11 18
6 Goa 1 0 6 7
7 Gujarat 1 18 234 253
8 Haryana 1 19 7 27
9 Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10 Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8
1 Jharkhand 0 8 2 10
12 Karnataka 1 21 266 288
13 Kerala 1 14 60 75
14 Madhya Pradesh 1 38 53 92
15 Maharashtra 1 31 517 549
16 Manipur 1 0 2 3
17 Meghalaya 1 - 3 4
18 Mizoram 1 - 1 2
19 Nagaland 1 - - 1
20 Orissa 1 17 11 29
21 Punjab 1 20 4 25
22 Rajasthan 1 29 39 69
23 Sikkim 1 0 1 2
24 Tamil Nadu 1 24 129 154
25 Tripura 1 0 1 2
26 Uttar Pradesh 1 50 67 118
27 Uttarakhand 1 10 7 18
28 West Bengal 1 17 46 64
Union Territory
1 NCT Delhi 1 0 15 16
2 Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 0 0 1
3 Daman & Diu 0 0 0 0
4 Puducherry 1 0 1 2
5 Chandigarh 1 - - 1
TOTAL 31 370 1,606 2,007
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ANNEX - lll

BANKS REGISTERED/ DE-REGISTERED DURING THE YEAR 2012-13

Bank Type / State

Sr.No.

Name of the Bank

A. REGISTERED (12)

Commercial Banks (2)

Co-operative Banks (0)

Regional Rural Banks (10)

Nil

SO © o N o g b~ DN

—_

Westpac Banking Corporation, Mumbai

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, New Delhi

Central Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank,Madhya Pradesh
Aryavrat Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Uttar Pradesh

Bihar Gramin Bank, Bihar

Kavery Grameena Bank, Karnataka

Madhyanchal Gramin Bank, Madhya Pradesh

Narmada Jhabua Gramin Bank, Madhya Pradesh
Uttarkhand Gramin Bank, Uttarakhand

Utkal Grameen Bank, Odisha

Odisha Gramya Bank, Odisha

Baroda Rajasthan Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Rajasthan

B. DE-REGISTERED (44)
Commercial Banks (0)
Co-operative Banks (19)
Andhra Pradesh (2)

Gujarat (5)

Maharashtra (10)

Nil

D B~ ODN

Ongole Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ongole
(Merged with Visakhapatnam Co-op. Bank Ltd., Visakhapatnam)

Sri Balaji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Tirupati
(Merged with Visakhapatnam Co-op. Bank Ltd., Visakhapatnam)

Shree Bhadran Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bhadran

The Khedbrahma Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Khedbrahma
(Merged with Junagadh Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Junagadh)

The Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad

The Sachin Industrial Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Surat
(Merged with The Sutex Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Surat)

The Borsad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Borsad

Krishna Valley co-op. Bank Ltd.,Kupwad,Sangli

The Bhusawal People’s Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Bhusawal,Jalgaon
Bhimashankar Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Ausa, Latur
Premier Automobiles Employees co-op. Bank Ltd.,Kurla
Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Latur

Amravati Peoples Co-op.Bank Ltd., Amravati
(Merged with The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Pune)
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ANNEX - Il (Contd.)

Bank Type / State

Sr.No.

Name of the Bank

Orissa (1)
Uttar Pradesh (1)
Regional Rural Banks (25)

10

11

12

13

Priyadarshini Mahila Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Mumbai
(Merged with Mahanagar Co-op.Bank Ltd., Mumbai)

Sant Motiram Maharaj Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Deendayal Nagarik Bank Ltd.,Ambajogai)

Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Akkalkot,Solapur
Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Rahuri, Ahmednagar
Chatrapur Co-op.Bank Ltd., Chatrapur, Odisha
Ghaziabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ghaziabad

Satpura Narmada Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Madhya Pradesh
(Amalgamated with Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank &
Mahakaushal Kshetriya Gramin Bank )

Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Madhya Pradesh
(Amalgamated with Satpura Narmada Kshetriya Gramin Bank &
Mahakaushal Kshetriya Gramin Bank )

Mahakaushal Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Madhya Pradesh
(Amalgamated with Satpura Narmada Kshetriya Gramin Bank &
Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank )

Aryavrat Gramin Bank, Lucknow
(Amalgamated with Kshetriya Kisan Gramin Bank, Manipuri )

Kshetriya Kisan Gramin Bank, Manipuri
(Amalgamated with Aryavrat Gramin Bank, Lucknow)

Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Samastipur
(Amalgamated with Bihar Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Monghyr)

Bihar Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Monghyr
(Amalgamated with Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Samastipur)

Chikmagalur Kodagu Grameen Bank, Chikmagalur
(Amalgamated with Visveshvaraya Grameena Bank & Cauvery
Kalpataru Grameena Bank )

Visveshvaraya Grameena Bank, Mandya
(Amalgamated with Chikmagalur Kodagu Grameen Bank & Cauvery
Kalpataru Grameena Bank )

Cauvery Kalpataru Grameena Bank, Mysore
(Amalgamated with Chikmagalur Kodagu Grameen Bank &
Visveshvaraya Grameena Bank)

Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank, Saugor
(Amalgamated with Sharda Gramin Bank & Rewa Sidhi Gramin Bank)

Sharda Gramin Bank,Satna
(Amalgamated with Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank & Rewa Sidhi
Gramin Bank)

Rewa Sidhi Gramin Bank,Rewa
(Amalgamated with Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank & Sharda Gramin
Bank)
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ANNEX - 1ll (Concld.)

Bank Type / State Sr.No. | Name of the Bank
14 | Narmada Malwa Gramin Bank,Indore
(Amalgamated with Jhabua Dhar Kshetriya Gramin Bank)
15 | Jhabua Dhar Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Jhabua
(Amalgamated with Narmada Malwa Gramin Bank)
16 | Uttaranchal Gramin Bank,Dehradun
(Amalgamated with Nainital AlImora Kshetriya Gramin Bank)
17 | Nainital AlImora Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Haldwani
(Amalgamated with Uttaranchal Gramin Bank)
18 | Rushikulaya Gramya Bank,Berhampur
(Amalgamated with Utkal Gramya Bank)
19 | Utkal Gramya Bank,Bolangir
(Amalgamated with Rushikulaya Gramya Bank)
20 | Neelachal Gramya Bank,Bhubaneshwar
(Amalgamated with Kalinga Gramya Bank & Baitarni Gramya Bank)
21 | Kalinga Gramya Bank,Cuttack
(Amalgamated with Neelachal Gramya Bank & Baitarni Gramya
Bank)
22 | Baitarni Gramya Bank, Baripada
(Amalgamated with Neelachal Gramya Bank & kalinga Gramya Bank)
23 | Hadoti Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Kota
(Amalgamated with Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank & Rajasthan
Gramin Bank)
24 | Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank, Ajmer
(Amalgamated with Hadoti Kshetriya Gramin Bank & Rajasthan
Gramin Bank)
25 | Rajasthan Gramin Bank, Alwar

(Amalgamated with Hadoti Kshetriya Gramin Bank & Baroda
Rajasthan Gramin Bank)
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ANNEX - IV

DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE

Year Fully Total Percentage Insured Assesable Percentage
Protected Accounts of Fully Deposits* Deposits of Insured

Accounts (number in Protected (X billion) ( billion) Deposits

(number in millions) Accounts to Total

millions)* to Total Deposits

Accounts

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 721
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 23.1

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding 1,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, ¥5,000 from January 1,
1968 onwards, 310,000 from April 1, 1970 onwards, 320,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, ¥30,000 from July 1,
1980 onwards and ¥ 1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards.

Note: Data from 2009-10 are as per new reporting format.
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ANNEX -V

DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE : BANK - CATEGORYWISE

Year Category of Banks Insured Insured | Assessable Percentage
Banks Deposits Deposits of Insured

(in nos.) (X billion) (% billion) Deposits to

Assessable

Deposits

1 2 3 4 5 6
2012-13 |l. Commercial Banks (i to v) 89 17,635 59,707 29.5
i) SBI Group 6 5,365 13,513 40.0

ii) Public Sector 20 9,286 31,521 29.5

iii) Foreign Banks 43 235 2,851 8.0

iv) Private Banks 20 2,749 11,822 23.0

v) Local Area Banks 4 5 12 41.0

Il. RRBs 67 1,324 1,889 70.0

[ll. Co-operative banks 2,007 2,619 4,602 57.0

TOTAL (I+11+111) 2,167 21,584 66,211 33.0

2011-12 |l. Commercial Banks (i to v) 87 15,405 52,119 29.6
i) SBI Group 6 4,046 11,546 35.0

ii) Public Sector 20 8,797 27,956 315

iii) Foreign Banks 41 221 2,650 8.4

iv) Private Banks 20 2,336 9,958 23.5

v) Local Area Banks 4 5 10 51.9

Il. RRBs 82 1,120 1,522 73.6

Ill. Co-operative banks 2,026 2,518 4,033 62.4

TOTAL (I+1I+11I) 2,199 19,043 57,674 33.0

2010-11 | I. Commercial Banks (i to v) (i to v) 86 13,979 44,530 31.4
i) SBI Group 6 3,695 9,929 37.2

ii) Public Sector 19 7,867 22,309 35.3

i) Foreign Banks 35 240 2,464 9.8

iv) Private Banks 22 2,172 9,819 221

v) Local Area Banks 4 4 8 54.6

Il. RRBs 82 1,019 1,305 78.0

[ll. Co-operative Banks 2049 2,360 3,689 64.0

TOTAL (I+11+111) 2,217 17,358 49,524 35.1
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ANNEX - VI

DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2012-13

Sr. Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No.of Amount of
No. Supplementary | Depositors Claims
Claim (X thousand )

1 2 3 4 5

Co-operative Banks

Andhra Pradesh (2)
1 Krushi Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 25.00
2 National Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 3,042 4,317.79

Total (Andhra Pradesh) Main-1, 3,043 4,342.79

Supplementary-1

Gujarat (28)
3 Ahmedabad Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (4) 26 1,115.04
4 Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 55 2,675.42
5 Ankaleshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 26 71.06
6 Anyonya Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (7) 23 1,084.59
7 Boriavi Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 5,396 45,422.09
8 Charotar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 172 2,902.27
9 Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (4) 21 401.77
10 Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (5) 21 274.06
11 Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 47.56
12 Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (14) 478 1,218.15
13 Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 4 92.08
14 Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 5 86.01
15 Seth B. B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples Co-operative Bank Supplementary (4) 56 1,806.88

Ltd.
16 Shree Bhadran Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 6,579 44,712.78
17 Shree Laxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 9 1,839.31
18 Shree Swaminarayan Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 28 395.52
19 Shree Vitrag Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 100.00
20 Suryapur Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (7) 337 8,742.77
21 The Baroda Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 12 24512
22 The General Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (10) 65 2,121.58
23 The Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (6) 125 2,535.69
24 The Navsari Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 69 1,376.58
25 The Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 43 697.98
26 The Royale Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 4 11.74
27 The Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 2 49.60
28 The Sahayog Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 12 154.55
29 The Visnagar Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (19) 814 17,973.10
30 Vaso Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 34,672 72,219.38

Total (Gujarat) Main-3, 49,138 210,372.68

Supplementary-106
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ANNEX - VI (Contd.)

Sr. Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No.of Amount of
No. Supplementary | Depositors Claims
Claim (% thousand )
1 2 3 4 5
Madhya Pradesh (2)
31 Deendayal Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 6 95.01
32 Maharashtra Brahmin Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (6) 36 1,735.83
Total (Madhya Pradesh) Main-0, 42 1,830.84
Supplementary-7
Maharashtra (26)
33 Achalpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 4 223.37
34(a) | Bhandari Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 42,553 548,827.62
34(b) | Bhandari Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 100.00
35 Bharat Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 5,696 20,904.79
36 Bhimashankar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 3,437 4,102.06
37 Bhusawal Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 12,152 100,513.47
38 Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (5) 21 1,598.00
39 Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 53 451.16
40 Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. Supplementary (7) 63 3,157.67
41 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 15 621.89
42 Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 6,950 31,386.55
43 Krishna Valley Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 809 13,527.80
44 Memon Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 85,990 237,520.12
45 Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 65 1,833.92
46 Pariwartan Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 15 1,087.47
47 Parmatma Ek Sevak Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 29 300.24
48 Rajlaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 40 760.40
49 Shri B J Khatal Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 37.70
50 Shri Balaji Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 927 9,476.72
51 Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1,195 8,417.88
52 Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 18,465 239,957.66
53 Solapur Nagari Audyogik Sahakai Bank Ltd. Main 64,629 457,648.56
54 The Chopada Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 0.10
55 The Goregaon Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 21 444 .21
56 The Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 240 18,417.58
57 Vasantdada Shetkari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 31 228.85
58 Yashwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj Supplementary (2) 4 31.40
Total (Maharashtra) Main-10, 243,407 | 1,701,577.21

Supplementary-36
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ANNEX - VI (Concld.)

Sr. Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No.of Amount of
No. Supplementary | Depositors Claims
Claim (% thousand )
1 2 3 4 5
Odisha (1)
59 Dhenkanal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 14,899 77,760.16
Total (Odisha) Main-1, 14,899 77,760.16
Tamil Nadu (2)
60 Kotagiri Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 6 427.50
61 Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 200.00
Total (Tamil Nadu) Main-0, 627.50
Supplementary-2
Uttar Pradesh (2)
62 Indian Co-operative Development Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 41 965.18
63 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Tehri Supplementary (1) 10 192.78
Total (Uttar Pradesh) Main-0, 51 1,157.96
Supplementary-2
Total (All States) Main-15, 310,588 | 1,997,669.15

Supplementary-154

Note: Figures in bracket indicate the number of claims.
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ANNEX - VII

INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED - ALL BANKS
LIQUIDATED /AMALGMATED / RECONSTRUCTED UPTO MARCH 31,2013

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors # Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
| |COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received (A)
1) Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2) Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., Bijapur (1965)* 11.51 11.51 -
3) Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
4) Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 704.06 704.06 -
5) Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam (1964)* 208.50 208.50 -
6) Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 370,000.00( 370,000.00 -
7) Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
TOTAL 'A’ 391,139.79| 391,139.79 -
i)  Repayment received in part and balance due written off (B)
8) Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 253.35 137.77 -
(115.58)
9) Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76)
10) Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)
11) Metropolitan Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 880.08 441.55 -
(438.53)
12) Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)
13) Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)
14) Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)
15) National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)
16) Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, Maharashtra (1990)* 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
(2,829.71)
TOTAL 'B" 29,867.69 25,973.96 -
(3,893.73)
i) Part repayment received ( C)
17) National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
18) Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 116,278.09| 116,278.46 (0.38)
19) Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., Banglore* 334,062.25 91,358.30 242,703.95
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors # Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col§5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
20) Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi (1988)* 219,167.10| 105,374.96| 113,792.14
21) United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1990)* 350,158.05 32,631.51| 317,526.54
22) Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77 13,482.20 17,151.57
23) Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N (1990)* 107,836.01| 100,227.00 7,609.01
24) Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
25) Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72,577.39 9,760.37 62,817.02
26) Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 172,956.25 —| 172,956.25
27) Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 1,056,442.08| 513,206.34| 543,235.74
TOTAL 'C’ 2,537,529.66 | 1,059,185.38 | 1,478,344.28
TOTAL (A+B+C) 2,958,537.15| 1,476,299.14 | 1,478,344.28
(3,893.73)
Il [CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
i) Full repayment received (D)
1) Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Malvan (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
2) Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
3) Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
4) Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., Ramdurg (1981) 218.99 218.99 -
5) Bombay Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1976) 573.33 573.33 -
6) Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
7) Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. (1996) 121.97 121.97 -
8) Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,A.P. (2005) 629.80 629.80 -
TOTAL 'D’ 17,137.55 17,137.55 -
i)  Repayment received in part and balance due written off (E)
9) Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1977) 276.50 - -
- (276.50)
10) Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bhadravati (1994) 26.10 - -
- (26.10)
11) Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Ltd, Mumbai (1978) 60.31 - -
- (60.31)
12) Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
- (180.80)
13) Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ratnagiri, Maharashtra (1978)* 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
- (3,385.41)
14) The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 2,114.71 549.18 -
- (1,565.53)
TOTAL 'E' 7,828.42 2,333.77 -
(5,494.65)
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors # Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
i) Part repayment received (F)
15) Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
Maharashtra (1979)*
16) Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 701.51 412.14 289.37
Maharashtra (1979)*
17) Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
(1979)*
18) Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bangalore, Karnataka 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
(1982)*
19) Kollur Parvati Coop. Bank Ltd., Kollur, A.P (1985) 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
20) Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mysore, Karnataka (1985) 274.30 65.50 208.80
21) Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 484.89 400.91 83.99
Maharashtra (1986)*
22) Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1986) 2,285.04 1,316.05 968.99
23) Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1987) 961.85 227.60 734.25
24) Hind Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Lucknow, U.P (1988) 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
25) Yellamanchilli Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (1990) 436.10 51.65 384.45
26) Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Gurzala, A.P (1991) 388.82 48.56 340.26
27) Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kerala (1991) 1,736.62 943.64 792.97
28) Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
Karnataka (1991)
29) Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Baroda, Gujarat (1991) 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
30) Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1992)* 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
31) Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (1994) 1,983.68 102.37 1,881.31
32) Citizens Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P (1994) 22,020.57 1,009.00 21,011.57
33) Chetana Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai Maharashtra 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
(1995)
34) Bijapur Dist Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka 2,413.42 1,474.44 938.99
(1996)
35) Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd.Ichalkaranji, Maharashtra 36,545.52 - 36,545.52
(1996)
36) Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 22,662.97 - 22,662.97
(1998)
37) Kolhapur Zilha Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
Maharashtra (1998)
38) Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka 915.79 915.79 0.00
(1998)
39) Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
(1999)
40) Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (1999) 18,067.90 - 18,067.90
41) Trimoorti Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, Maharashtra (1999) 28,556.47 23,970.53 4,585.94
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors # Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
42) Awami Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
Maharashtra (2000)
43) Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 62,157.36 260.58 61,896.78
(2000)
44) Gudur Coop. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
45) Anakapalle Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2000) 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
46) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000) 157,012.94 83.98 156,928.95
47) Nandgaon Merchants Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
Maharashtra (2000)
48) Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, Maharashtra 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
(2000)
49) Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, Maharashtra 27,494.76 10,100.00 17,394.76
(2000)
50) The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2000) 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
51) Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik Sahakari, Kalamnuri, 1,696.09 - 1,696.09
Maharashtra (2001)
52) Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., M.P (2001) 7,013.59 - 7,013.59
53) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Aurangabad, Maharashtra 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
(2001)
54) Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank Maryadit,Bilaspur, M.P 26,135.83 15,000.00 11,135.83
(2001)
55) Ichalkaranji Kamgar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5,068.09 3,358.92 1,709.18
Maharashtra (2001)
56) Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi (2001) 3,946.61 3,781.44 165.18
57) Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat 30,107.38 1,704.55 28,402.83
(2002)
58) Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 4,009,400.00 -1 4,009,400.00
Gujarat (2001)*
59) Krushi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Secunderabad, A.P 232,429.22 28,506.13| 203,923.09
(2001)
60) Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Dergd), M.P (2002) 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
61) Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat 140,578.56 24,250.28 116,328.28
(2002)
62) Maratha Market Peoples Co-op Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 37,959.73 - 37,959.73
Maharashtra (2002)
63) Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., ( Dergd), 3,048.95 - 3,048.95
Maharashtra (2002)
64) Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op Urban Bank, ( Dergd), A.P 7,821.24 - 7,821.24
(2002)
65) Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 48,456.66 120.02 48,336.64
(2002)
66) Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. Drgd, A.P 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50

(2002)

42




ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors # Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col§5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
67) Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., (Dergd), Orissa 7,032.61 - 7,032.61
(2002)
68) The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd., (Degrd), Gujarat 26,553.64 - 26,553.64
(2002)
69) Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah Bank(Dergd), Gujarat 25,866.18 - 25,866.18
(2002)
70) Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P (2002) 74,376.82 2,421.29 71,955.53
71) Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002) 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
72) Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd, (Dergd), Maharashtra 22,448.41 - 22,448.41
(2003)
73) Shree Labh Co-op Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2003) 47,507.25 341.41 47,165.84
74) Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2003) 46,368.34 500.00 45,868.34
75) Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit.,Dewas, M.P (2003) 71,741.71 66,141.14 5,600.57
76) Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 11,289.66 10,038.32 1,251.34
77) The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
78) Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 47,432.57 46,556.10 876.46
79) Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hariyana (2003) 30,046.64 2,800.00 27,246.64
80) Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
81) Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 1,432,344.30| 844,844.30| 587,500.00
82) Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 16,345.12 7,325.00 9,020.12
83) Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 34,033.48 3,600.00 30,433.48
84) Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 46,781.03 43,631.77 3,149.27
85) The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
86) Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2003) 48,880.14 25.00 48,855.14
87) Ahmedabad Mahila Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 33,329.35 955.83 32,373.53
88) Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu (2003) 33,177.94 6.98 33,170.96
89) The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., M.P (2003) 141,139.81 115,798.15 25,341.65
90) Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban Bank., A.P 57,245.59 1,400.00 55,845.59
(2003)
91) Dhana Co op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
92) Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 37,343.88 2,203.57 35,140.31
93) The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
94) The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Ahmedabad, 41,125.98 - 41,125.98
Guijarat (2003)
95) Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
96) Bhavnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 35,508.21 - 35,508.21
97) Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2003) 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67
98) Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 7,697.97 7,691.33 6.64
99) Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2003) 42 .971.17 24,815.27 18,155.90

43




ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors # Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col§5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
100) Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 115,872.42 2,818.21 113,054.22
101) Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 22,952.19 21,790.57 1,161.61
102) Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 25,531.20 - 25,5631.20
103) General Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 713,219.55 21,278.27| 691,941.28
104) Western Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 44,086.21 57.31 44,028.90
(2004)
105) Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 2,063,549.84 104,282.04 | 1,959,267.80
106) Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, Maharashtra 34,192.33 10,019.00 24,173.33
(2004)
107) Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2004) 3,841,518.17 33,862.75( 3,807,655.42
108) Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2004) 1,794.45 130.00 1,664.45
109) Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Orissa (2004) 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
110) The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2004) 10,170.18 6,170.18 4,000.00
111) The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 13,509.83 900.00 12,609.83
112) Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 19,306.12 6,198.81 13,107.31
113) Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2005) 25,441.21 793.11 24,648.10
114) Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 12,224.74 9,500.00 2,724.74
115) Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 7,387.17 2,000.00 5,387.17
116) Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Rajasthan (2005) 4,787.55 4,787.55 (0.00)
117) Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P (2005) 3,741.01 - 3,741.01
118) Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P (2005) 41,999.65 394.50 41,605.15
119) Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., Akola, 13,351.57 450.00 12,901.57
Maharashtra (2005)
120) Partur People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 15,836.61 - 15,836.61
(2005)
121) Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank, Maharashtra 107,561.91 10,354.83 97,207.08
(2005)
122) Baroda People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 584,017.06 22,032.18| 561,984.87
123) The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 49,437.88 2,924.37 46,513.51
124) Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 86,530.52 2,604.19 83,926.34
125) Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 5,725.86 500.00 5,225.86
126) Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 318,925.24 32,730.58| 286,194.65
127) Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 30,892.41 4,388.28 26,504.13
128) Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat (2005) 606,403.31 606,403.31 -
129) Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 73,741.11 8,001.43 65,739.68
130) Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 298,772.00 12,009.45| 286,762.56
131) Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 223,150.28 10,256.27 | 212,894.01
132) Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 53,755.25 2,554.76 51,200.49
133) Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 130,437.03 16,314.57| 114,122.46
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(Amount in % thousand)

Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors # Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col§5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
134) Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15,706.37 - 15,706.37
135) Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 17,573.42 719.22 16,854.20
136) Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jabalpur, 3,031.51 - 3,031.51
M.P (2005)
137) Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Damoh, M.P (2005) 8,501.09 - 8,501.09
138) Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bihar (2005) 18,999.84 - 18,999.84
139) Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 7,503.14 - 7,503.14
140) Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 79,730.09 850.00 78,880.09
141) Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 579,896.95 32,783.03| 547,113.93
142) Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 10,898.73 - 10,898.73
143) Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 24,482 .93 3,830.42 20,652.51
144) Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 120,659.85 100.00 120,559.85
Maharashtra (2005)
145) Sholapur Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2005) 30,697.47 - 30,697.47
146) Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 29,932.80 8,932.80 21,000.00
(2005)
147) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri., Uttaranchal (2005) 16,479.04 1,913.89 14,565.15
148) Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 40,828.18 727.69 40,100.49
149) The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat (2006) 67,283.31 6,942.80 60,340.50
150) Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd., Raigarh, Chhattisgarh 181,637.44 - 181,637.44
(2006)
151) Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bihar (2006) 65,053.51 - 65,053.51
152) Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 301,587.75 28,200.24 273,387.51
153) Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples Co-op. Bank 266,452.45 52,636.90| 213,815.55
Ltd., Valsad, Gujarat (2006)
154) Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd., M.P (2006) 303,695.84 19,519.89| 284,175.95
155) Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P (2006) 145,661.51 31,431.51 114,230.00
156) Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bihar (2006) 82,529.94 - 82,529.94
157) Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat (2006) 92,989.37 1,746.86 91,242.50
158) Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Vadodara, Gujarat 434,217.98 21,635.42| 412,582.56
(2006)
159) Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, Gujarat (2006) 323,239.87 37,576.90| 285,662.97
160) Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, Gujarat (2006) 550,794.12 21,244.18| 529,549.94
161) Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, Gujarat (2006) 120,678.25 204.73| 120,473.53
162) The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat,Gujarat (2006) 91,577.38 1,100.44 90,476.94
163) Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 118,895.88 90,319.17 28,576.71
(2006)
164) Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu (2006) 257,956.99 34,962.29| 222,994.70
165) Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank Niyamith, Bangalore, 29,757.64 614.27 29,143.37

Karnataka (2006)
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166) Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 371,586.77 29,689.36 341,897.41
167) Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,Tamil Nadu (2006) 25,021.00 3,480.19 21,540.82
168) The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 11,397.85 - 11,397.85
Gujarat (2006)
169) Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank., Bangalore, Karnataka 4,846.70 - 4,846.70
(2006)
170) Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 12,825.48 612.28 12,213.20
171) Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 165,896.38 4,603.90| 161,292.48
172) Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 58,798.44 1,650.00 57,148.44
173) Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 116,051.52 13,236.66( 102,814.85
(2006)
174) Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd., Secunderabad, A.P 755,959.06| 490,959.06| 265,000.00
(2007)
175) Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Jaipur, Rajasthan 6,606.11 - 6,606.11
(2007)
176) Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit., Ratlam, M.P (2007) 20,393.50 - 20,393.50
177) Sind Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 103,903.73 4,000.00 99,903.73
Guijarat (2007)
178) Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., Nashik, Maharashtra (2007) 323,215.02 117,803.49| 205,411.53
179) Parbhani Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 367,807.52 20.48| 367,787.04
(2007)
180) Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank Maryadit., Maharashtra (2007) 47,576.03 25.70 47,550.34
181) Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 5,938.96 5,437.81 501.15
(2007)
182) The Kanyaka Parameswari Mutually Aided CUBL, 29,749.48 765.66 28,983.82
Kukatpally, A.P. (2007)
183) Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Khargone, M.P. (2007) 4,305.77 442.19 3,863.58
184) Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Anand, Gujarat 124,758.68 1,875.54| 122,883.14
(2007)
185) Bharat Mercantile Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, 31,232.28 276.97 30,955.32
A.P. (2007)
186) Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Sangli, Maharashtra (2007) 27,287.76 305.00 26,982.76
187) Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Warangal, A.P 2,304.21 - 2,304.21
(2007)
188) Begusaray Urban Development Co-op Bank Ltd., Bihar 5,937.89 - 5,937.89
(2007)
189) Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P (2007) 1,486.00 - 1,486.00
190) Adarsh Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mehsana, Gujarat 12,974.81 76.52 12,898.29
(2007)
191) Umreth Peoples Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Gujarat 22,078.93 141.64 21,937.28
(2007)
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192) Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Visnagar, Gujarat 160,286.13 697.69 159,588.44
(2007)
193) Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P (2007) 2,476.52 - 2,476.52
194) Onake Obavva Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Chitradurga, 54,847 .11 58.36 54,788.76
Karnataka (2007)
195) The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat 10,262.36 344.00 9,918.36
(2007)
196) Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 11,238.00 5,465.00 5,773.00
(2007)
197) Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 3,793 184,558.65 203.86 184,354.80
198) Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 12,600 68,218.16 4,009.30 64,208.85
199) Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Mandrup, Maharashtra 678 666.32 - 666.32
(2008)
200) Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Assam (2008) 12,804 6,130.96 - 6,130.96
201) Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Burhanpur, M.P (2008) 4117 8,391.32 - 8,391.32
202) Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, Maharashtra 7,240 7,442.90 4,888.00 2,554.90
(2008)
203) Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Basaganj, 1,787 2,673.13 177.00 2,496.13
Karnataka (2008)
204) Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd., Meerut, U.P (2008) 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
205) Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 5,718 24,522 .91 1,037.00 23,485.91
206) Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2008) 5,718 32,641.34 123.44 32,517.90
207) Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakair Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 1,865 6,375.13 1,587.85 4,787.28
208) Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P (2008) 67,098 | 454,367.84 255.92| 454,111.91
209) Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008) 30,483 | 185,521.69 66,713.74| 118,807.95
210) Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd, Radhanpur, Gujarat (2008) 8,841 47 517.84 1,094.67 46,423.18
211) Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2008) 11,350 184,735.21 17,152.98| 167,582.22
212) Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank Ltd, Raipur, 20,793 164,573.59 32,868.99 131,704.61
Chhattisgarh (2008)
213) Ichalkaraniji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 2,602 24,167.12 14,345.49 9,821.63
(2008)
214) Kittur Rani Channamma Mahila Pattana Sah. Bank Ltd., 6,499 22,849.90 721.82 22,128.08
Hubli, Karnataka (2008)
215) Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 12,778 99,663.78 28,151.46 71,512.32
216) Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2009) 5,605 36,446.49 4,436.43 32,010.07
217) Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., Haveri, Karjagi, Karnataka 2,613 25,242.02 1,277.72 23,964.30
(2009)
218) Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur, Maharashtra 25,627 169,225.78 1,726.52 167,499.26
(2008)
219) Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd., 16,723 | 268,254.02 53,090.00| 215,164.02

Koppergaon, Maharashtra (2008)
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220) Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Delhi (2008) 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
221) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Siddapur, Karnataka (2009) 19,141 112,933.28 38,113.28 74,820.00
222) Shri B. J. Khatal Janata Shahakari Bank Itd., Maharashtra 11,542 79,008.26 44,258.22 34,750.05
(2009)
223) Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hole- Alur, 3,256 25,288.48 - 25,288.48
Karnataka (2009)
224) The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 8,512 67,660.45 - 67,660.45
Karnataka (2009)
225) Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,129 65,792.83 20,201.81 45,591.02
Latur,Maharashtra (2009)
226) Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara Mahila Co-op. 679 3,625.81 - 3,625.81
Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P (2009)
227) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Allahabad, U.P (2009) 3,225 10,030.16 2,450.73 7,579.43
228) Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P (2009) 514 4,015.07 - 4,015.07
229) Siddapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2009) 8,512 37,184.46 2,591.76 34,592.69
230) Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, Gujarat (2009) 21,602| 128,902.46 29,448.64 99,453.81
231) Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2009) 35,409 374,288.63| 169,001.41| 205,287.22
232) Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gangakhed, 16,092| 101,964.31 17,463.81 84,500.50
Maharashtra (2009)
233) Shri S. K. Patil Co-op Bank Ltd., Kurundwad, Maharashtra 9,658 | 133,059.30 6,896.56| 126,162.75
(2009)
234) Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, Gujarat 13,521 51,821.99 29,985.78 21,836.21
(2009)
235) Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 4,746 16,670.80 451.16 16,219.64
Maharashtra (2009)
236) Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2009) 4,641 53,127.98 12,477.76 40,650.22
237) Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Urban Bank Ltd., Rohe, 38,913| 370,674.45 21,410.17 | 349,264.28
Maharashtra (2009)
238) South Indian Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra 56,816 | 359,773.78 19,540.16| 340,233.62
(2009)*
239) Ankleshwar Nagric Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2009) 26,364 238,314.86| 164,908.02 73,406.85
240) Ajit Co-operative Bank Ltd., Pune, Maharashtra (2009) 26,286 292,978.03 95,748.12 197,229.90
241) Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 1,892 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
(2009)
242) Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2009) 16,539 137,345.44 —| 137,345.44
243) Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata Sah. Bank Ltd., Nandurbar, 67,738 | 564,816.13 10,000.00| 554,816.13
Maharashtra (2009)
244) Chalisgaon People Co-operative Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 21,503| 300,915.66( 211,118.10 89,797.56
Maharashtra (2009)
245) Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari Bank Itd., Kandwa, M.P (2009) 15,453 97,541.55 27,096.16 70,445.39
246) Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 3,923 19,584.61 10,595.04 8,989.57

Maharashtra (2009)
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247) Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. Bank Ltd., Sangli, Maharashtra 141,317 1,672,059.89 682,059.89| 990,000.00
(2009)

248) The Haliyal Urban Coop Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2009) 8,684 43,375.25 17,967.18 25,408.07

249) Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2009) 32,756 | 420,138.55 99,5629.94( 320,608.60

250) Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2009) 2,803 33,463.64 17,061.40 16,402.23

251) Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Jharkhand (2010) 23,933 93,927.24 53.33 93,873.91

252) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Dhule, Maharashtra (2010) 14,598 | 125,438.26 885.55| 124,552.71

253) The Akot Urban Co-opeerative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 18,349 | 143,907.42 16,385.28| 127,522.14
(2010)

254) Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, 43,933| 436,091.27 49,063.15| 387,028.12

Maharashtra (2010)

255) Anubhav Co-op Bank Ltd., Basavakalyan, Karnataka 10,590 8,748.57 - 8,748.57
(2010)

256) Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Parbhani, Maharashtra 9,082 116,808.19 25,056.26 91,751.94
(2010)

257) Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 11,446 70,159.19 32,798.40 37,360.79

258) Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 56,767 487,007.46| 179,654.08| 307,353.38

259) Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 56 58.72 - 58.72

260) Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 5,289 51,243.07 686.88 50,556.19
(2010)

261) Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 3,386 15,629.02 592.14 15,036.88

262) Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 3,710 64,921.83 7,338.10 57,583.73
(2010)

263) Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, Gujarat, 14,263 54,165.54 - 54,165.54
(2010)

264) Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Burhanpur, M.P, (2010) 27,119| 232,075.66| 232,075.66 -

265) Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj, Maharashtra, (2010) 21,235 115,186.90 85,263.53 29,923.37

266) Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., Assam, (2010) 2,400 4,314.54 - 4,314.54

267) Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 36,651| 448,046.46| 202,722.88| 245,323.58

268) Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 44,393 260,370.86| 102,014.25| 158,356.61

269) Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 39,912 146,202.60 34,905.85 111,296.76

270) Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 35,219 403,741.10 93,741.10( 310,000.00
(2010)

271) Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 54,031 476,560.44 305,136.26 171,424.18
(2010)

272) Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 3,415 25,671.83 3,985.31 21,686.52

273) Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 4,866 49,312.44 6,951.39 42,361.05

274) Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban Co-op Bank, Karnataka, 3,479 49,352.46 655.71 48,696.75
(2010)

275) Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd, A.P, (2010) 6,948 71,141.10 26,062.14 45,078.96

276) Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 5,198 23,259.95 797.07 22,462.88

49




ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors # Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
277) Annasaheb Patil Urban Coop. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 6,296 27,996.78 1,175.28 26,821.50
(2010)
278) Kupwad Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 12,946 113,999.08 43,623.38 70,375.69
(2010)
279) Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 13,833 167,648.97 90,790.59 76,858.38
(2010)
280) Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
281) Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2011) 14,809 | 145,534.50 70,944.72 74,589.78
282) Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt., Maharashtra, (2011) 9,208 84,041.98 28,062.91 55,979.06
283) Rajwade Mandal People's Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 26,414 133,718.36 —| 133,718.36
(2011)
284) Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2011) 174 179.27 - 179.27
285) Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat,2011 70,850 | 579,321.54| 259,522.24| 319,799.30
286) Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 9,336 86,764.47 5,593.14 81,171.34
(2011)
287) Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011) 10,462 67,393.38 33,135.21 34,258.17
288) Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011) 1,640 2,569.75 - 2,569.75
289) The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar Urban Co-op. Bank 6,075 38,149.77 12,751.77 25,398.00
Ltd.,Karnataka (2011)
290) The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 54,918 | 402,851.37 89,242.23| 313,609.13
Maharashtra (2011)
291) Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 33,474 422,139.63 53,749.12| 368,390.51
292) Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 9,798 | 112,964.84 4,681.29| 108,283.56
(2011)
293) Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 2,292 34,970.91 923.42 34,047.49
294) Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 16,324 199,311.58 30,497.68 168,813.90
Maharashtra (2011)
295) Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 11,304 | 159,537.12 10,832.19( 148,704.93
296) Ichalkaraniji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 43,785 556,166.44 114,191.75| 441,974.69
297) Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Madhya 2,729 12,248.09 11,735.35 512.74
Pradesh (2011)
298) Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., West Bengal (2011) 1,012 4,158.75 1,136.33 3,022.41
299) Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 7,596 22,002.44 - 22,002.44
300) Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka 6,021 11,159.42 6,526.92 4,632.51
(2012)
301) Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 10,264 71,269.83 38,423.79 32,846.04
302) The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2012) 6,706 33,508.26 5,379.45 28,128.81
303) Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012) 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
304) Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012) 18,465| 239,957.66 —| 239,957.66
305) Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2012) 5,396 45,422.09 30,005.55 15,416.54
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306) Memon Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)* 85,990| 237,520.12 —| 237,520.12

307) National Co-op. Bank Ltd., Andhra Pradesh (2012) 3,042 4,317.79 - 4,317.79

308) Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 42,553 | 548,927.62| 286,187.54| 262,740.08

309) Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012) 5,696 20,904.79 6,879.40 14,025.39

310) Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 6,950 31,386.55 16,174.32 15,212.23
(2012)

311) Shree Bhadran Mercantile Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012) 6,579 44,712.78 24,190.75 20,522.03

312) Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Odisha (2012) 14,899 77,760.16 23,359.16 54,401.00

313) Bhimashankar Nagari sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 3,437 4,102.06 - 4,102.06
(2012)

314) Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012) 12,152 100,513.47 34,491.03 66,022.44

315) Solapur Nagari Audyogik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 64,629 | 457,648.56| 132,859.00| 324,789.56
(2012)

316) Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 - 72,219.38

317) Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2013) 809 13,527.80 13,527.80 -

TOTAL'F' 2,126,614 |42,061,161.76 | 8,382,947.21 | 33,678,214.55

TOTAL (D+E+F) 2,126,614 |142,086,127.72 | 8,402,418.52|33,678,214.55

(5,494.65)
TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 2,126,614 (45,044,664.87 | 9,878,717.66 | 35,156,558.83
(9,388.38)

*

Scheme of Amalgmation & Scheme of Reconstruction.

# Number of depositors is available for claims settled from 2008 onwards.
Notes:

1.

HMowbd

The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.

Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31, 2013.
Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of claims.

Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.
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ANNEX - VIII

PROVISION FOR DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS - AGE-WISE ANALYSIS (AS ON MARCH 31, 2013)

Sr. | Date of de-registration/ Name of the Bank Amount | Banks which
No. | liquidation of the Bank (% million) | have slipped
to higher
time bucket
( w.r.t. March
31, 2012)
A More than 10 years old
1 August 3, 1999 Jhargram People's Co-op. Society Ltd. 29.23
2 May 27, 2002 Madhepura Urban Development Co-op. Bank 0.54 S
Ltd.
3 July 22, 2002 Nalanda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 6.86 \
4 August 6, 2002 Pranabananda Co-op. Bank Ltd. 225.71 \
5 September 23, 2002 Manipur Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd. 18.13 \
6 September 28, 2002 Federal Co-op. Bank Ltd. 13.69 \
7 December 16, 2002 Silchar Co-op. Bank Ltd. 18.14 N
Total (A) (7 Banks) 312.29 6
B Between 5 and 10 years old
1 June 3, 2003 Lamka Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 0.27
2 June 19, 2003 Sibsagar Dist Central Co-op. Bank 188.67
3 March 7, 2006 Hyderabad Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd. 6.48
4 December 29, 2006 Guwahati Co-op. Town Bank Ltd. 82.43
5 April 10, 2007 Rohuta Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 145.68 \
Total (B) (5 Banks) 423.54 1
C Between 1 and 5 years old
1 September 25, 2008 Bhadrak Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 27.24
2 March 31, 2010 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd. 26.60
3 April 9, 2010 Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sah Bank Ltd. 26.29
4 June 17, 2010 Ramkrishnapur Co-op. Bank Ltd. 750.24
5 December 16, 2010 Golghat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 5.22
6 January 4, 2011 Dadasaheb Rawal Co-op. Bank Ltd. 436.61
7 February 15, 2011 Agrasen Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 94.42
8 November 11, 2011 Guijarat Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd. 5,212.96
9 December 30, 2011 The Veerashaiva Co-op .Bank Ltd. 1,480.46 v
Total (C) (9 Banks) 8,060.05 1
D Less than 1 year old
1 July 23, 2012 Premier Automobiles Employees' Co-op. Bank 39.25
2 August 30, 2012 Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd. 16.96
3 December 28, 2012 Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd. 143.69
4 February 7, 2013 Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd. 57.51
Total (D) (4 Banks) 257.41 0
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) (25 Banks) 9,053.29 8
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CREDIT GUARANTEE FEES / CLAIMS PAID

ANNEX - IX

2004-05 to 2012-13

(X million)
Year Credit Credit Credit Gap Gap
Guarantee Guarantee Guarantee

Fees Claims | Claims Paid (2)-(3) (2)-(4)
1 2 3 4 5 6
1991-92 5,659 6,272 4,623 (-) 614 (+) 1,036
1992-93 7,028 11,433 6,436 (-) 4,405 (+) 692
1993-94 8,461 14,908 8,900 (-) 6,447 (-) 439
1994-95 8,291 17,268 11,790 (-) 8,977 (-) 3,499
1995-96 7,046 23,652 10,423 (-) 16,606 (-) 3,376
1996-97 5,640 21,124 3,786 (-) 15,484 (+) 1,854
1997-98 1,649 4,973 3,714 (-) 3,324 (-) 2,065
1998-99 1,232 2,522 6,019 (-) 1,290 (-) 4,787
1999-00 220 2,455 4,031 (-) 2,235 (-) 3,811
2000-01 0.7 361 473 (-) 360 (-) 473
2001-02 0.2 12.4 13.3 (-)12.2 (-)13.1
2002-03 21 2.6 1.4 (-)0.5 (-)0.7
2003-04 02* - - - -

Note: Presently, no credit institution is participating in the various credit guarantee schemes operated and administered
by the Corporation. Subsequent to 2003-04, no guarantee fees on guarantee claims have been received and no claims

have been paid. Guarantee fees received after stipulated period were refunded to bank during 2003-04.
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Mahavir Apartments, Third Floor. 598, M. G. Roag.

2339,15;;@2;2 %”f{;‘f_‘g‘g_'e Parle (East), Mumbai 400 057 s AR D A & P A R E E K

& 91 22 26134015, (X spca@sardapareek.com “(
Braches at MADGAON, INDORE, BHARUCH CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Auditors’ Report
To,
Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee Corporation
Mumbai

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Deposit Insurance Fund, Credit Guarantee Fund and General Fund
of the Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee Corporation (hereinafter referred to as The Corporation) as at 315t March,
2013 and annexed Revenue Accounts, Cash Flow Statements and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information of the said three Funds of the Corporation for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Corporation’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a true and
fair view of the financial position and financial performance in accordance with the provisions of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961, Regulations of The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
General Regulations 1961 and expenditure rules as given by Reserve Bank of India; This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Corporation’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
We report that:
5. (a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;
(b) In our opinion proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Corporation so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;
(c) The Balance Sheets and Revenue Accounts have been drawn up under Regulation 18 and set out in the manner
prescribed by Act;
Subject to the above, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
(a) (i) The said Balance Sheets give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation as at 315t March,
2013.
(i) The Revenue Accounts give a true and fair view of the financial performance of the corporation for the financial
year ended 31t March, 2013.
(b) The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Act to the extent
applicable and in the manner so required.
(c) The Accounting policies adopted by the Corporation are appropriate and are in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Act whereby applicable.

For SARDA & PAREEK
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 109262W

//

Gau Sarda
Partn
Membership No.: 110208

Date: 11/6/2013
Mumbai
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Established under the Deposit Insurance

(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet at the close
. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year
Deposit Credit LIABILITIES Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
47,677.60 - 1. Fund (Balance at the end of the year as per 52,649.60
Actuarial Valuation)
. Surplus as per Revenue Account:
209,299.94 3,103.30 Balance at the begining of year 253,252.71 3,000.61
0.00 0.00 Add:Transferred (to) / from other Fund/s 0.00 0.00
43,952.77 (102.69) Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 55,301.10 250.34
253,252.71 3,000.61 Balance at the end of year 308,553.81 3,250.95
. (a) Investment Reserve
8,675.53 398.27 Balance at the begining of year 13,662.60 495.20
4,987.07 96.93 Less/Add:Transferred from Revenue (8,435.64) (88.64)
Account
13,662.60 495.20 Balance at the end of the year 5,226.96 406.56
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
10,285.32 278.99 Balance at the begining of year 11,672.32 278.99
1,287.00 0.00 Transferred from Revenue Account 2,971.07 0.00
11,572.32 278.99 Balance at the end of the year 14,543.39 278.99
949.52 . Claims intimated and admitted but not 987.35
paid
5,744.39 . Estimated liability in respect of claims 7,912.22
intimated but not admitted
1,141.07 . Insured Deposits in respect of Banks De- 1,141.07
registered
995.93 . Insured Deposits remaining unclaimed 1,440.59
. Other Liabilities
286.44 0.00 (i) Sundry Creditors 541.51
52,647.06 431.41 (i) Provision for Income Tax 80,640.13 551.68
81.94 0.00 (iii) Sundry Deposits 81.92
386.99 0.00 (iv) Securities Deliverable 9.99
53,402.43 431.41 81,273.55 551.68
388,398.57 4,206.21 Total 473,728.54 4,488.18

As per our report of date

For M/s Sarda and Pareek
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 109262W

Gafirav Sarda
Partmer (M No. 110208)

Mumbai
11th June, 2013

RS

Dr. Urjit R. Patel
Chairman
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961
Form ‘A’)

of business on 31st March 2013

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(X in million)
Previous Year
Deposit Credit ASSETS Deposit Insurance Fund Credit Guarantee Fund
Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
6.08 0.36 1. Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 285.41 0.48
2. Cash in Transit
3. Investments in Central Government
Securities
388.22 0.00 Treasury Bills 3,373.71 0.00
319,815.47 3,803.97 Dated Securities 371,618.35 3,941.86
320,203.69 3,803.97 374,992.06 3,941.86
320,133.35 3,639.99 Face Value 375,076.49 3,761.55
306,858.74 3,309.41 Market Value 373,959.21 3,635.29
6,370.34 98.18 4. Interest accrued on investments 7,675.14 98.64
5. Other Assets
300.87 0.00 (i) Sundry Debtors 245.96 0.20
60,525.01 303.70 (ii) Advance Income Tax / TDS 90,152.58 447.00
387.21 (iii) Reverse Repo/Reverse Repo interest 9.99
receivable
386.99 (iv) Seciruties purchased under Reverse 9.99
Repo
218.38 (v) Service Tax Refundable A/c 357.41
61,818.46 303.70 90,775.93 447.20
388,398.57 4,206.21 Total 473,728.54 4,488.18
>/ w Sotins o
. Siva Kurhar B. L. Patwardhan Shashank Saksena
Director Director Director

V. K. Maurya
Dy. Gen. Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Form

Revenue Account for the

. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year

Deposit Credit EXPENDITURE Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
1. To Claims:
2,873.12 - (a) Paid during the year 1,997.67
(570.46) - (b) Admitted but Not paid 37.83

(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated but
not admitted

5,744.39 At the end of the year 7,912.22
(4,038.03) Less: at the end of the previous year (5,744.39)
1,706.36 2,167.83

(d) Insured Deposits in respect of Banks De-registered

1,141.07 - At the end of the year 1,141.07
(1,577.68) - Less: at the end of the previous year (1,141.07)
(436.61) 0.00
3,572.41 Net Claims 4,203.33
47,677.60 2. To Balance of Fund at the end of the year (as per 52,649.60
Actuarial Valuation)
4,987.07 96.94 3. To Provision for diminution in the value of 0.00
investments credited to Investment Reserves
2,681.63 4. To Service Tax 0.00
60,009.42 173.23 To Net Surplus Carried Down 86,265.24 370.61
118,928.13 270.17 TOTAL 143,118.17 370.61

To Provision for Taxation

19,473.06 56.21 Current Year 27,993.07 120.27
0.00 219.71 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00 0.00
1,287.00 0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 2,971.07 0.00
43,952.77 (102.69) To Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 55,301.10 250.34
64,712.83 173.23 86,265.24 370.61
As per our report of date .- ] ‘ 1
For M/s Sarda and Pareek M a’a'c’;g\ Loy ™ \AANL
Chartered Accountants Dr. Urjit R. Patel Jasbir Singh Kamlesh S. Vikamsey
Regn. No. 109262W Chairman Executive Director Director

Gafirav Sarda
Partmer (M No. 110208)

Mumbai
11th June, 2013
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
‘B!)

year ended 31st March 2013

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(% in million)
Previous Year
Deposit Credit INCOME Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
37,736.00 - 1. By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 47,677.60
56,397.44 - 2. By Deposit Insurance Premium (including interest on overdue 57,182.42
premium)
- - 3. By Guarantee Fees (including interest on overdue guarantee - -
fees)
820.96 3.29 4. By recoveries in respect of claims paid / settled (including 2,131.24 1.72
interest on overdue repayment)
5. By income from Investments
23,917.70 267.59 (a) Interest on Investments 28,095.59 279.40
(391.83) (3.81) (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of securities (Net) (479.15) 0.65
3.42 - (c) By Reverse Repo Interest Income Account 63.56 0.00
23,529.29 263.78 27,680.00 280.05
6. Other Incomes
444 .44 3.10 (a) Interest on Refund of Income Tax 11.27 0.20
(b) Depreciation in value of investments written back 8,435.64 88.64
118,928.13 27017 TOTAL 143,118.17 370.61
60,009.42 173.23 By Net Surplus Brought Down 86,265.24 370.61
4,703.41 By Income tax refund for earlier years 0.00 0.00
By balance transferred from Surplus Account 0.00 0.00
64,712.83 173.23 86,265.24 370.61
>/ w Sotins o
. Siva Kurhar B. L. Patwardhan Shashank Saksena
Director Director Director

V. K. Maurya
Dy. Gen. Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Established under the Deposit Insurance
(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet as at the close

Il. GENERAL

Previous Year

Amount LIABILITIES Amount Amount

500.00 1. Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per Section 4 of the 500.00
DICGC Act, 1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI)

2. Reserves

A) General Reserve

4,382.78 Balance at the beginning of the year 4,303.15

0.00 Transferred from Credit Guarantee Fund 0.00

(79.63) Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Acount 270.15
4,303.15 4,573.30

B) Investment Reserve

519.62 Balance at the beginning of the year 631.50
111.88 Transferred from Revenue Account (164.72)
631.50 466.78

C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

304.90 Balance at the beginning of the year 304.90
0.00 Transferred from Revenue Surplus 0.00
304.90 304.90

3. Current Liabilities and Provisions

0.00 Outstanding Employees' Cost 0.00
8.07 Outstanding Expenses 8.69
0.88 Sundry Creditors 0.55
57.36 Provision for Income Tax 184.57
66.31 193.81
5,805.86 Total 6,038.79

As per our report of date \ : ..gi E g E &G&Q\ ] ‘ 1

For M/s Sarda and Pareek Y W \AA“L
Chartered Accountants Dr. Urjit R. Patel Jasbir Singh Kamlesh S. Vikamsey

Regn. No. 109262W Chairman Executive Director Director

Gafirav Sarda
Partmer (M No. 110208)

Mumbai
11th June, 2013
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

Form ‘A’)
of business on 31st March 2013
FUND (GF)
(X in million)
Previous Year
Amount ASSETS Amount Amount
CASH
0.01 (i) Inhand 0.01
2.32 (ii) With Reserve Bank of India 3.05
2.33 3.06
Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)
0.00 Treasury Bills
4,927.94 Dated Securities 5,007.01
482.15 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL (Face Value 4500.00) 448.00
5,410.09 5,455.01
5,348.52 Face Value : 4,979.16
4,778.59 Market Value : 5,032.35
111.25 Interest accrued on Investments 141.63 141.63
Other Assets
4.04 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 5.70
0.68 Stock of Stationery / Lounge Coupons 0.78
14.66 Staff Advances 14.22
2.95 Interest Accrued on Staff Advances 3.33
0.39 Sundry Debtors 0.87
50.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 50.00
209.46 Advance Income Tax / TDS at source pending final assessment/adjustment 364.19
282.19 439.09
5,805.86 Total 6,038.79
% w Sotinse o
. Siva Kurhar B. L. Patwardhan Shashank Saksena
Director Director Director

V. K. Maurya
Dy. Gen. Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Form ‘B’)
Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March 2013
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(% in million)
Previous Previous
Year Year
Amount EXPENDITURE Amount Amount INCOME Amount  Amount
80.34 To Payment / Reimbursement of staff cost 76.00 By Income from Investments
0.03 To Directors' and Committee Memebrs' Fees 0.06 358.32 (a) Interest on Investments 429.74
0.20 To Directors' / Committee Members' 0.1 (95.07) (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of (50.71)
Travelling & other allowances / expenses _ investments _
9.77 To Rents,Taxes, Insurance , Lightings etc. 9.80 263_25 879.03
34.77 To Establishment, Travelling and Halting 37.70 By Depreciation in value of investment written 164.72
Allowances back
6.82 To Printing, Stationery and Computer 0.63 164.72
Consumables
2.07 To Postage, Telegrams and Telephones 2.07 By Miscellaneous Receipt
0.28 To Auditors' Fees 0.31 0.65 Interest on advances to staff 0.73
2.85 To Legal Charges 0.66 0.00 Profit/ Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) 0.15
0.17 To Advertisements 0.56 0.27 Interest on Refund of Income Tax 0.22
111.88 To Provision for diminution in the value of 0.00 1.14 Other Misc. Receipts 0.20
investments credited to Investment Reserve
2.06 1.30
To Miscellaneous Expenses
2.50 Professional Charges 2.41
2.49 Service Contract / Maintenance 3.96
0.37 Books, News Papers, Periodicals 0.34
0.24 Book Grants 0.27
0.02 Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 0.05
2.30 Transaction Charges-CCIL 277
6.42 Others 7.49
14.34 17.29
1.16 To Depreciation 1.97
0.63 To Balance being excess of income over 397.89 0.00 By Balance being excess of Expenditure over 0.00
expenditure for the year carried down Income for the year carried down
265.31 Total 545.05 265.31 Total 545.05
0.00 To balance being excess of Expenditure over 0.00 0.63 By balance being excess of income over 397.89
Income - b/d expenditure for the period b/d
To Provision for Income Tax By Refund of Income Tax earlier years 1.37
0.20 Current Year 129.11
80.06 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00
0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 0.00 79.63 By General Reserve 0.00
0.00 To General Reserve Account 270.15
80.26 Total 399.26 80.26 Total 399.26
As per our report of date - \
For M/s Sarda and Pareek Sﬁ@ %A‘Q\ | "'"" Yy ™™
Chartered Accountants Dr. Urjit R. Patel Jasbir Singh Kamlesh S. Vikamsey G. Siva Kumar
Regn. No. 109262W Chairman Executive Director Director Director
W Satimas o
Gajjfrav Sarda B. L. Patwardhan Shashank Saksena V. K. Maurya
Partper (M No. 110208) Director Director Dy. Gen. Manager

Mumbai
11th June, 2013
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
l. Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) & Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF)
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 315t March, 2013

(% in Million)
Previous Year
DIF CGF DIF CGF
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
60,009.42 173.23 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 86,265.24 370.61
Adjustments to reconcile excess of income over expenditure to net
cash from operations :
(23,921.11) (267.59) Interest on Investments (28,159.15) (279.40)
391.83 3.81 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 479.15 (0.65)
9,941.60 0.00 Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) 4,972.00 0.00
4,987.07 96.94 Transfer to Investment Reserve (8,435.64) (88.64)
444 .44 3.10 Interest on IT Refund received 11.27 0.20
(51,626.40) (1,906.65) Taxes 0.00 0.00
(59,782.57) (2,070.39) (b) (31,132.37) (368.49)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
31,534.42 1,847.98 Advance Income Tax / TDS (29,638.84) (143.50)
(142.14) 0.00 Sundry Debtors 54.91 (0.20)
(605.58) 0.00 Other Assets 625.18 0.00
30,786.70 1,847.98 (c) (29,693.80) (143.70)
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease) in
707.27 0.00 Increase in Estimated Liability for claims intimated not 2,205.66 0.00
admitted
395.35 0.00 Increase in Unclaimed Deposits 444.66 0.00
107.84 0.00 Sundry Creditors (131.92) 0.00
81.70 0.00 Sundry Deposit Accounts (0.01) 0.00
1,292.16 0.00 (d) 2,518.39 0.00
32,305.71 (49.19) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (a+b+c+d) (A) 28,692.51 (141.58)
Cash Flow from Investment Activities
22,473.78 264.88 Interest Received on Investments 26,854.34 278.94
(391.83) (3.81) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (479.15) 0.65
0.00 0.00 Transferred to General Fund 0.00 0.00
(54,387.04) (211.73) Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (54,788.37) (137.89)
(32,305.09) 49.34 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (28,413.18) 141.70
0.00 0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00 0.00
0.62 0.16 Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) 279.33 0.12
5.46 0.21 Cash Balance at Beginning of period 6.08 0.36
6.08 0.36 Cash Balance at End of period 285.41 0.48

Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

For M/s Sarda and Pareek

Chartered Accountants
Regn No. 109262W

Galfrav Sarda
Parther (M No.110208)
Mumbai

11 June 2013

Aot

Jasbir Singh
(Executive Director)
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V K Maurya
(Dy. Gen. Manager)




DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
Il. General Fund
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 315t March, 2013

(X in million)
Previous Year
Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
0.63 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 397.89
1.16 Depreciation 1.97
(358.32) Interest on Investments (429.74)
95.07 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 50.72
111.88 Transfer to Investment Reserve (164.72)
0.00 Excess Provision written back 0.00
(0.65) Interest on Advances to Staff (0.73)
(0.00) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock (0.15)
(1.41) Income tax / FBT (0.52)
(145.63) Others —Misc Receipts (0.52)
(297.90) (b) (543.69)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
(0.03) Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons (0.10)
(0.53) Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. 0.44
130.03 Advance Income Tax & TDS (154.83)
0.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 0.00
0.37 Interest accrued on Staff Advances (0.38)
1.30 Advance Fringe Benefit Tax 0.00
3.15 Sundry Debtors (0.28)
134.29 (c) (155.15)
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease) in
0.00 Outstanding Employees’ Cost 0.00
(10.70) Outstanding Expenses 0.62
(3.55) Sundry Creditors (0.33)
0.00 Other Deposits 0.00
(14.25) (d) 0.29
(177.23) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (a+b+c+d) (A) (300.66)
Cash Flow from Investment Activities
371.23 Interest Received on Investments 399.36
(95.07) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (50.72)
0.65 Interest on Advances to Staff 0.73
0.00 Funds received from DIF 0.00
1.41 Others 0.42
Decrease ( Increase) in
(3.48) Fixed assets (3.48)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
(99.12) Dated Securities (79.07)
0.00 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL 34.15
175.64 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 301.39
0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00
(1.59) Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) 0.73
Cash Balance at Beginning of period
0.00 InHand 0.01
3.92  With RBI 2.32
2.33 Cash Balance at End of period 3.06

Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

For M/s Sarda and Pareek

Chartered Accountants
Regn No. 109262W

Galirav Sarda
Partper (M No.110208)
Mumbai

11 June 2013

H

)
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A

Jasbir Singh
(Executive Director)

V K Maurya
(Dy. Gen. Manager)




Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with requirements prescribed under the
Regulation 18 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation General Regulations, 1961.
The accounting policies used in the preparation of
these financial statements, in all material aspects,
conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards
(AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable and practices
generally prevalent in the country. The Corporation
follows the accrual method of accounting, except
where otherwise stated, and the historical cost
convention.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements
requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure
of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements particularly in respect of claims under
Deposit Insurance. Claim liabilities are estimated
by an approved Actuary. Management believes that
these estimates and assumptions are reasonable
and prudent. However, actual results could differ
from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates
is recognized prospectively in current and future
periods.

3. Revenue Recognition

Items of income and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

(i) Premium:

(a) Depositinsurance premia are recognised
as per Regulation 19 of the Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee

Corporation General Regulations, 1961.

(b)

In case premia payment by an insured
bank is in default for two consecutive
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(i)

(iii)

(c)

periods, in view of uncertainty of
collection of income, premia income are
recognised on receipt basis. Provision is
made for uncollected premia income, if
any, already recognised for such insured
banks.

Penal interest for delay in payment of
premia is recognised only on actual
receipt.

Deposit Insurance Claims

(@)

(c)

Provision for the liability towards fund
balances as at the end of the year is
made on the basis of Actuarial Valuation.

Provision for claims liability is made on
deregistration of insured bank based on
best estimate.

In respect of liquidated banks where the
Corporation is liable for claim settlement
in terms of Section 16 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the provisions for deposit insurance
claim liabilities are made and held till the
actual claim is fully discharged by the
Corporation in terms of Section 19 of the
DICGC Act, 1961 or the end of liquidation
process, whichever is earlier.

Separate provisions held in terms of
Section 20 of the DICGC Act, 1961
towards depositors not found or not
readily traceable, are held till the claim
is paid or end of the liquidation process,
whichever is earlier.

Repayments

The recovery by way of subrogation rights in

respect of deposit insurance claims settled
& paid is accounted in the year in which it is
confirmed by the liquidators. Recoveries in
respect of claims settled and subsequently

found not eligible are accounted for when

realized/ adjusted.



(iv)

(v)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.

Profit/Loss on sale of investment is accounted
on settlement date of transaction.

Investments

All investments are current investments.
Government Securities are valued scrip-
wise at weighted average cost or market
value whichever is lower. For the purpose of
valuation, rates provided by the Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA) are taken as market rates.

Treasury Bills are valued at carrying cost

Provision for diminution in the value of securities
is not deducted from investments in the balance
sheet, but such provision is retained by way of
accumulation to Investment Reserve Account
in conformity with the prescribed format for
statement of accounts.

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
is maintained to meet the market risk arising
on account of the diminution in the value of
portfolio in future. The adequacy of IFR is
assessed on the basis of market risk of the
investment portfolio, as on the balance sheet
date. The IFR in excess of the market risk, if
any, is retained and carried forward. Whenever
the IFR amount falls below the required size,
credits to IFR are made as an appropriation
of excess of income over expenditure before
transfer to Fund Surplus / General Reserve.

Inter fund transfer of securities is made at book
value as on the date of the transfer.

Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions are
treated as Collaterised Borrowing / Lending
Operations with an agreement to Repurchase
on the agreed terms. Securities sold under
Repo are continued to be shown under
investments and Securities purchased under
Reverse Repo are not included in investments.
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Costs and revenues are accounted for as
interest expenditure / income, as the case may
be.

5. Fixed Assets
(i) Fixedassetsare stated atcostless depreciation.

Depreciation on assets is provided in the
following manner:

a. Computer & Computer accessories,
electronic communication equipment and
electrical office equipment : 33.33 per
cent on Straight Line method.

b. Furniture & fixtures and other office
equipment: 20 per cent on Straight Line
method.

C. Depreciation on addition to the assets is
provided for the full year on Computer
and Computer accessories even if used
for less than six months and for other
assets depreciation is provided for full if in
use over six months and no depreciation
is provided on assets sold/disposed off
during the year.

6. Leases

Assets acquired under leases where the
significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified
as operating leases and lease rentals are charged to
the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

7. Employees’ Benefits / Cost

Employees’ cost such as salaries, allowances,
compensated absences, contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund is being incurred as per
the arrangement with Reserve Bank of India, as the
employees of the Corporation are on deputation from
the Reserve Bank of India.

8. Taxation on Income

Liability in respect of taxation is provided for in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax



Act, 1961 and rules framed there under. Deferred
Tax Asset and Liability are measured using the
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date
and recognized, if material.

9. Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
warrant that the carrying amount of an asset may
not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be
held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to the estimated current
realizable value. If such assets are considered to
be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is
measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds estimated current
realizable value of the asset.

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

(i) In conformity with AS 29, Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,
the Corporation recognizes provisions only
when it has a present obligation as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can be made.

(i) Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date.

(i) Reimbursement expected in respect of
expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that

the reimbursement will be received.
(iv)

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Contingent Assets are not recognized.

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
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(@)

The, Commissioner of Central Excise and
Service Tax, Large Taxpayer Unit (LTU),
Mumbai has passed an order on January 10,
2013 requiring the Corporation to pay

(iy the service tax amounting ¥ 20,756.47
million and ¥ 2,831.53 million for the
period from 1-05-2006 to 31-03-2011 and
01-4-2011 to 30-09-2011, respectively;

(i) penalty of %20,756.47 million and

% 2,831.53 million,

Penalty @2 per cent p.m. or ¥ 200 per
day (whichever is higher) on the service
tax starting after the due date till the date
of actual payment for the period from May
1, 2006 to May 15, 2008 not exceeding
< 6,500.09 million;

penalty of I5000/- for not

registration and filing return;

taking

Interest under Section 75 of the Finance
Act, 1994.

The Corporation has filed an appeal challenging
the above order with the Customs, Excise and
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT) on
April 8, 2013. The Management is confident of
the favourable outcome of the case.

The Large Taxpayer Unit has also served a
show cause cum demand notice dated January
31, 2013 advising the Corporation to show
cause as to why

(i) Interest amounting to ¥19,17,54,309/-
on the delayed payment of service tax
should not be charged under Section 75
of the Finance Act, 1994 for the period
from November 6, 2011 to March 30,
2012.

(i)  Penalty for non-payment of service tax in
time under section 68 of the Finance Act,
1994,



(iii)  Penalty for failure to take registration in
time, as required under Section 69 of the

Act.

Management has replied to the show cause
notice. Based on the advice of the Service
Tax Consultants, the management is confident
that the final outcome will be in favour of the
Corporation.

2. Share in recoveries by way of subrogation right
in respect of a re-structured bank amounting to ¥ 0.76
million (previous year X 0.76 million) was held in the
bank account jointly with the re-structured -bank in
accordance with the Scheme of Reconstruction. The
same has been realized and the escrow account
has been closed on May 2, 2013, as the bank was
declared under liquidation w.e.f. November 11, 2013.

3.  The investments in respect of the three Funds
include securities with Face Value of ¥8,000 million
earmarked by RBI towards Intra Day Liquidity (IDL)
facility under RTGS extended to the Corporation.

4. Repo transactions (As per RBI prescribed
format)

Disclosure:

In Face Value Terms (% in million)

Minimum| Maximum Daily As on
outstanding | outstanding| ~ Average| March 31,
during the| during the | outstanding 2012
Year Year| during the
year
Securities Sold
under Repo
i. Government 908.20 908.20 3.60 NIL
Securities
ii. Corporate Debt NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities
Securities
Purchased under
Reverse Repo
i. Government 10.00|  4810.00 752.24 9.70
Securities
ii. Corporate Debt NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities
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5. Related Party Disclosure :

(@)

Key Management Personnel:

(i) Shri. G. Gopalakrishna, Executive
Director, Reserve Bank of India was in-
charge of the affairs of the Corporation
from April 1, 2012 to August 13, 2012.
He drew his salary and perquisites from
Reserve Bank of India.

Shri. Jasbir Singh, Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India was in-charge of
the affairs of the Corporation from August
13, 2012 to March 31, 2013 and he drew
his salary and perquisites from Reserve
Bank of India.

Segment Reporting

6. The Corporation is at present primarily engaged
in providing Deposit Insurance to Banks / Credit
Institutions at a uniform rate of premium irrespective of
location of the Bank / institutions. Thus in the opinion
of the management, there is no distinct reportable
segment, either Business or Geographical.

7. The Significant Accounting Policies of the
Corporation have been reviewed and modified by
the Board of Directors with effect from financial year
2012-13. There is no effect of such review on the
financial results of the Corporation.

8.  The figures of previous year have been recast
/ regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary, to
make them comparable with those of current year.



Note on Currency Unit

The reference / conversion rate for Indian Rupee (X) with respect to major foreign currencies
can be observed from www.rbi.org.in.

% 1 lakh =% 100,000.00 or % 0.10 million
¥ 10 lakh =¥ 1 million
¥ 1 crore =3 10 million

¥ 100 crore =% 1 billion
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